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INDEPEN'DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the membets of CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED

Report on the Audit ofStandalone financial Statements

0pinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial Statements of CASAGRAND
PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED ("the Company'), rvhich comprises of the Balance Sheet
as at March 31,2024 and the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income for the year then ended. statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to lhe Standalone financial Slalements. including a summary ol
significant accounting policies and other explanalory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to lhe explanations given to us.
the aforesaid Standalone financial Statemarts give the information required by the companies
Act, 2013 ('Act') in the maru:er so required and give a true and farr vierv in conformiqv *,ith
the accounting standards prescribed under sectlon 133 of the Act read with the companies
(hdian Accourting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amurde( (.Ind AS) and other accounting
prinoples generally accepted in India, of the state of affain of the Company as at March 31,
2024, its loss. and total comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows lor the 1.ear
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section
143 (10) of the Companies Act.20l3. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone finanoal Statemens
section ofour report. we are independent ofthe Companv in accordance w.ith the code ofethics
issued bv the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndiatogaher with the ethical requirements
that fie relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial Statements under the provisions ofthe
Act and the rules thereunder. and rve have fulfilled orn other ethical responsibilities in
accordance nith these requirements and the code ofEthics. we believe that the audil evidence
we have obtained is suf{icient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Information other than the Standalone financial Statements and Auditor's Report
thereon

annexure to Board's Report but does not include the Standalone financial Statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial Slatements does not cover the other information and

rve do not express an1' form ol assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone finarcial Statements. our responsibility is to read

the other information and, in doing so, consider rvhether the other information is matenall.v

inconsistent with the Standalone financial Statements, or our kno$'ledge obtained during our

audit or othenvise appears to be malerially misstated. Based on the rvork lve have performed.

if rve conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other informalion: u,e are required

to repo( that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govenrance for the Standalone
financial Statements

In preparing the Standalone financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's abilitv to continue as a going concen; disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concem and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either

intends to liquidate the Company or 10 cease operations, or has no realislic altemative but to do

so. The Board ofdirectors are a.lso responsible for overseeing the Compaqv's financial reporting
process.
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The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the olher information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including

The Company's board ofdirectors are responsible to the matters stated in section 134 (5) ofthe
Act lvith respect to the preparation ofthese Standalone financial Statements that give a true and

farr vierv of the financial position and financial performance of the Companl' in accordance

u,rth the accounting principles generally accepted in India, inctuding the accounting standards

specified under section 133 of the Act read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules,2015 as amended. This responsibilirr-" also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance lvith the provisions of the Act for safeguarding ofthe assets

olthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other inegularilies; selection and

application of appropriate accountrng policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudsnt: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal

financial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuaq'and completeness

of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe financial statement

thal give atrue and fair vies. and are free from material misstatement. q,hether due to l'raud or
error.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofStandalone financial Statcments

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about rvhether the Standalone financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and

to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs s.rll ahvays

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or enor and

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to inlluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance rvith Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identi$ and assess the risls of material misstatement of the Standalone financial

Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinio[ The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1a3(3)(i) of the

Companies Act, 2013, rve are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of maragemertrs use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
lve are required to drarv attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
Standalone financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifr our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions mq/ cause the Company to cease

to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presortation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone financial Statements that,
individually or in asgregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and

in evaluating the results of our work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Standalone financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intemal control that rve idortifu during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirement regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Acg we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knorvledge and belief rvere necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books.

c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive

income), statement of changes in equity and Cash Flolv Statement dealt rvith by this

Report are in agreement with the books of accomt.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial Statements comply rvith the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequary of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness

ofsuch controls, refer to orII separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report.
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Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requircments

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ("ttre Order"), issued by the

Central Covemment of India in terms ofsub-section (11) ofsection 143 ofthe Act, we give
in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order,

to the extent applicable.

e) On the basis of the wdtten representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024 taken on record by the board of directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on

March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Audit report in accordance rvith the

requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best

ofour information and in accordance with the explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions

of section 197 read with Schedule V ofthe act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, as amended, in our

opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us.

i. The company has disclosed the pending litigafions as at 31st March 2024 on its
financial position in its Standalone financial Statements - Refer Note 43 to the

Standalone financial Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there rvere any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (i)The management has represented tha! to the best of ie knowledge and belief, no

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share

premium or any other sowces or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the

understanding, rvhether recorded in rwiting or othenvise, that the Intermediary shall

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide an1,

guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii)The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been received by the Company from any persons or antities, including
foreigr entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
rwiting or othenvise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like
from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii)Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to

believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1 1(e) contain any

materi al misstatement.
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The Company has not declared or paid any Dividend during the year.



Vaithisvaran&Co LLP
chfllersd acc0unlanis

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used

accounting softwares for maintaining its books ofaccount for the financial year ended

March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facilitv and the

same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the

softwares. Further, during the course of our audit rve did not come across any instance

ofthe audit trail featwe being tampered with. As proviso to Rule 3(1) ofthe Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting urder Rule 11(g)

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as

per the statutory requiremorts for record retention is not applicable for the financial
year ended March 31,2024.

For Vaithisvaran & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

004494S i S200037
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Sundar MPlace: Chennai

Date: 14th August 2024 Partner
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(Referred to in paragraph I under 'Repofi on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our rcport to the Members of CASAGRAND PREMIER
BUILDER LIMITED of eYen date)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Govemment
of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act 2013, to the best of our
information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(i) Propert-v, PIant and Equipment (PPE)

a) Maintenance of proper records:

A) The company has generally been maintaining proper records shorving full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant and

Equipment.

B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

b) The Management has physically verified its Property, Plant and Equipment at

reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than immovable properties where the

Company is the lessee and the leases agleements are duly executed in favor of the

lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

d) During the year, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or
Intangible assets or both hence reporting on (a) whether the revaluation was based on

the valuation by a Registered Valuer; (b) amount ofchange and hence reporting under

this clause is not applicable.

e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company as at 31 Mar
2024 for holding any benami property under the benami transactions (Prohibition

Act), 1988 (a5 of 1988) and rules made under. Hence reporting rmder clause (i)(e) of
para 3 ofthe order is not applicable.

(iD Inventorics

a) The management has caried out physical verification of inventory at reasonable

intewals and no discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical

stocks and the book records that were more than 10% in the aggegate ofeach class

of inventory.

(a
19
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b) The company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis ofsecuritv
of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the order is not

applicable.

(Rs. in Million)

Pafticulars Guarantees Seculity Loans
Advanccs in
the nahrre of

loans

Aggregate amount granted /
Provided during the year: -

- Holding

- Subsidiary

- Joint Ventwes

- Fellow Subsidiaries

- Others

12593.00 8500.63

195 89.25 1431 2.58

252.75

b) The investments made, guarantees provided, securif given and the terms and

conditions ofthe grant ofall loans and advances in the nature ofloans and guarantees

provided are not prejudicial to the company's interest.

M nl

B
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(iii) Investments, Guarantee, Security, Loans or Advances by the Company:

a) During the year the Company has made loans in the nature of unsecured loans to

companies and Limited Liability Partnerships. The aggregate amount of transaction

during the year and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date rvith respect to loan

to holding company, subsidiary companies and others is mentioned in the follorving

table:

6.95

Balance outstanding as

at balance sheet date:

- Holding

- Subsidiary

- Joint Ventures

- Fellow Subsidiaries

- Others
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c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the

schedule of repayment of principal and the payrnent of the interest has not been

stipulated and accordingly, we are unable to comment as to lvhether the
repayments/receipts of principal interest are regular.

d) In the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest, we are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount which is

overdue for more than 90 days.

e) Since the term of anangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans

are repayable on demand, no question of overdue amounts lvill arise in respect ofthe
loans granted to the parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 ofthe
Act.

f) The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repa,vable

on demand or without specirying any terns or period of repaymant aggregating to

F.s.8507.58 (in Million) (100% to the total loans and advances in the nature ofloans
granted during the year).

(iv) Loan to Directors and Investment by the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied

with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, investments,

guarantees and security made. Futher, as the Company is engaged in the business of
providing infrasructural facilities, the provisions of Section 186 [except for sub-section

1l are not applicable to the Company.

(v) Deposits

According to the information and explanation made available to us, the Company has not

accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve

Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance ofDeposit) Rules, 2015 regarding to the deposits

accepted from the public are not applicable and hence reporting under clause 3(v) ofthe
order is not applicable.

(vi) Cost Records

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to
the Rules made by the Central Govemment for the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of Company's productVservices and

are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accormts and records have been made

and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination ofthe cost records

with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

AI,I4
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(vii) Statutory Ducs

a) In our opinion, and accotding to the information and explanations given to us,

undisputed statutory dues including providort fund, employees' state insurance,

income-ta,\, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as

applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities by

the Company, except for the dues mentioned below.

The following are the arrears of outstanding undisputed statutory dues on the last

day of financial year for a period more than six months from the date they become

payable:

in Millions

b) There are no dues in respect of the statutory dues which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except the following:

(Rs. in Millions)

Income ta.\ act 1961
Interest on

TDS 0.003 2023-24

CGST Act, 2017,

SGST Act,2017

Interest on
GST 0.27 z0z3-24

CGST Act.20l7,

SGST Act, 2017

Interest on
GST 2.57 2022-23

Income tax
act, 1961

Income tar 17.40 2016-17
Commissioner Of
Income Ta.r
(AppeaI)

Income t&\
act, 1961

Income ta\ 48.38
2016-17 Commissioner Of

Income Tax
(Appeal)

Income ta,\
act, l96l Income tar 125.15 2017-18

Commissioner Of
Income Ta-r

(Appeal)

8(
t24X

Ir flo.d

Name of
statute

Nature of
dues

Amount
Period to which

the amount
relates

Forum where
dispute relatcs to

AmountName of Statute
Nature of

Dues
Period to rvhich
the dues relate
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Income ta.\
act, 1961

Income ta\ 562.56
Commissioner Of
Income Tirr
(Appeal)

Finance Act
,1994

Service
Tax

5.43
2009-10,

2010-11

Customs, Excise
and Service Tar
Appellate
Tribunal

Finance Act
,1994

Servi ce

Ta.r
5.59

2009-10,

2010- 1 I

Customs, Excise
and Service Ta"r
Appellate
Tnbunal

CGST Act,
20t7.

SGST Act
2017

GST 0.52 2018-19
GST Appellate

CGST Act,
2017,

SGST Act,
20t7

GST 27.08

2009-10

2010-11

2071-12

Customs, Excise
and Service Ta.x
Appellate
Tribunal

CGST Act
2017,

SGST Act
20t7

GST 11.01
2008-09

2009-10

Customs, Excise
and Service Tar
Appellate
Tribunal

CGST Act,
20t7.

SGST Act
2017

GST 0.47
2072-13

20t3-14

Customs, Excise
and Service Ta.x
Appellate
Tribunal

(viii) Transactions not recorded in books h:rve been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in incomc-tax assessments.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of books of accounts, the company has not entered any transactions r.vhich is not recorded
in books and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in income-ta,r
assessments. Hence reporting rmder clauses 3(viii) of the order is not applicable.

(ix) Repayment of Loans

a) According to the information and explanations givan to us and on the basis of our
explanation of the records ofthe company, the company has not defaulted in repa,vment

of loans or bonowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. Hence

ila3 Manlra
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reporting under clauses 3(ix)(a) of of the order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and orplanations given to us and on the basis of our
explanation of the records of the company, the company is not declared as "rvillful
defaulter" by any banks or financial institutions or other lenders and hence reporting
under clauses 3(ixXb) of ofthe order is not applicable.

c) According to the information and explanations givan to us and based on our examination

of books of accounts, the company has availed term loans and such term loans were

applied for the purpose of which loan rvas obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations givur to us and based on our examination

ofbooks of accounts, the company has raised ftrnds on short term basis and such funds

were not utilized for long term basis.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our oiamination
of books of accounts, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person

on account of or to meet the obligation of its subsidiaries or joint ventures.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed

by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in is subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies (as defined

under the Act).

(x) Utilization of Frrnds

a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instrumorts) during the year and hence reporting under

clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement ofshares
(fully or partly or optionally convertible) during the year and hence reporting mder
clause 3(x)(b) ofthe order is not applicable.

(xi) Repofting of Fraud

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company
or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year and hence

reporting under clause 3(xi) (a) ofthe order is not applicable.

b) No report under sub-section (12) ofsection 143 ofthe Companies Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govemment and hence reporting under clause

3(xi)(b) of the order is not applicable.

c) We are informed that no whistleblower complaints have been received during theyear
and harce reporting tn:der clause 3(xi) (c) ofthe order is not applicable.

(a

F28
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(xii) Nidhi Company

The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii)(a) to
3(xii)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(xiii) Related Party Transactions

The company has entered into transactions l,rith the related parties during the year and is

in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have

been disclosed in the Standalone financial Statements as required by applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv) Internal Audit

a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an intemal audit

system and is in commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) The Intemal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under audit

was considered.

(xv) Non-cash Transactions with directors or persons connected with him

According to the information and explanations givor to us, in our opinion during the year

the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons

connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the company.

(xvi) Registration under Reserwe Bank of India Act, 1934

a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA ofthe Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not
applicable.

b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance

activities without a valid Certificate ofRegistration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 and hence reporting under clause

3(xvi) (b) of the order is not applicable.

c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank oflndia and hence reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c) ofthe
order is not applicable.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion the

company does not have Core Investment Company (CIC) and hence reporting under

clause 3(xvi) (d) ofthe order is not applicable.
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(xviii) Resignation of Auditors

There has been no resignation of any statutory auditors during the year and hence

reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.

(n) Schedulc VII to the Companies Act,2013

a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibiliqv (CSR) on other

than ongoing proj ects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the

Companies Act 2013 in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section

135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not
applicable for the year

b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred the unspent amount of Rs.

6.24 (in million) to a Special Accormt within a period of 30 days from the end of the
financial year in compliance with Section 135(6) ofthe Act.

ull ffoad
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(xvii) Cash Losses

The Company has incurred cash loss 0fRs.190.25 (in Million) during the financial year
and the cash loss incurred by the company during the immediately preceding financial
year was Rs. 243.38 (in Million).

(xix) Material Uncertainfy

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofthe financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Standalone financial Statements,

our knowledge of the Board of Directors and managemort plans and based on our

examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainlv exists as on the date of
the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date

of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period ofone year from the balance

sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability or
otherwise ofthe company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to

the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get

discharged by the company as and when they fall due.



Vairhisvaran&Co ILP
Charlered icrountanls

(xxi) Modilied opinion (CARO) in other Group Companies

The reporting under paragraph 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect ofaudit of
the Standalone financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said

paragraph has been included in the report.

For Vaithisvaran & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Place: Chennai
Date: 14m August 2024 'h

94S / 52

Partner
Membership No:
IJDIN : 24022493BKLTKN78 1 6

Vilas Mantra
Tower! r249
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Uaithisvaran&Co LLP
Chartered lcaoIntanls

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal nnd RegulatorT
Requirements' section of our report to the Members of CASAGRAND PREMIER
BUILDER LIMITED of even date)

1. Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31,
2024 in conjunction with our audit ofthe financial statements ofthe Company for the
year ended on that date.

2. Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internaI financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and enors, the
accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

3. Auditor'sResponsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants oflndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their

at M.nlr a
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Vaithisvaran&Co LLP
Chartercd ic[ountanis

operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

rvhether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

4. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control over
financiaI reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelv and

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assas of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors

of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

5. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Ovcr Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limilations of internal financial controls over financial reporting.
including the possibilily of collusion or improper managemenl or,erride of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may- occur and not be detected. Also.
projections ofany evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial
repo(ing may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance rvith the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

'16nlrt
I
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Vaithisvaran&Co LLP
Ch8 €red Acconntanls

6. Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial
controls rystem over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial
reporting rvere operating effectivel-v as at March 31,2024, based on the intemal control
over financial reporting critena established by the Company considering the essential

components olintemal control slated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Inslitute of Chartered Accountants of
India-

For Vaithisvaran & Co LLP
Ch Accountants

044945 / 5200037

\
Place: Chennai
Date: 14fi August 2024

Sundar M
Partner
Membership No:
UDIN: 24022493BKLTKN78 16

I X Mu Eoad
Msndsveli,2S

Vit!t Menlra
Tou/err r249



C.srgrsnd Premier Builder Limit€d (formerly known as Cssrgrand Premier Builder Privrte Limiacd)
Brl.nce Sheet rs rl3l M{rch 2024
(Allanotnts are ik Millions, unless olheneise stated)

Particulars ,\_otes

As at
3l Ntrrch 2024

As et
3l Mrrch 2023

Assets

Non-currert assets

Prcperty, pla[t and equipment

Investment prop€rties

Right-of-us€ assets

Other lntalgible assets

FiD.ncirl rssets

Invest nents

Loans

Other financial assets

Other assets

Deferrcd tlx assets (net)

Currcnt rssets

lnventories

Finrncialassats
Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other thsn cash and cash

equivaleots

Irans
Other fimncial assets

Other cunent assets

Currcnt tax asset (nel)

Totrl rss€ts

Equity rtrd lirbiliaies
Equity
Equity shar€ capital

Other equity

Tot!lequity

Non{urrGnt lirbilities
Fiorncirl li.bilities

Borrowings

Lease liabilities

Other financial liabililies
Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other non-current liabilities

349.30

E64.63

49.90

1,441.45

3

4

5

6

468.66

586.9t
222.49

19.67

44.82

1,640.00

34.68

l,9t t.86

57.81

388.65

595.52

2t6.10
I1.56

33.46
1,640.00

544.?7

1,940.41

7

8

9

l0
ll

t2

l3
t4

l5

8

9

r0
l6

1,986.90 5.370.53

336.20

214.93

5,844.17 3,879.43

535.64

71.30

250.63

7,746.63

2,038.51

702.55

t21.65

286.59

t2,925.35

4,132.23

1,389.20

139.23

25,321.90 15,346.3.1

30.f,1,1.E0 20.7 t6.81

t7
l8

1,213.93 1,,191.35

t9

20

2t
ll
22

3,984.85

243.60

4,098.02

225.26

50.62

33.46

14.0E

54.13

282.93
,1.565.51 4,421.11

Vil.t
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Casagr{nd Premicr Builder Limited (forme y knordn .s Cisrgrand Prcmier Builder Private Limitcd)
Belrrlce Sheet rs st 3l March 2024
(Allanounts arc in Millions, unless othenrise stoled)

Pa iculsrs
As at

f,l March 2024

As at
31 Nlrr.h 202J

Fin.ncial lirbilities
Borrowings

Leas€ liabilities
Tmde payables

Dues to micro small and medium enterprises

Dues lo others

Other financial liabilities
Other currenl liahilities

Provisions

Liabilities for current t&x (neQ

r6.957.83

14.59

10.555.24

9.96

I9
24

23

23

20

22

2l
t6

143.49

373.69

4,200.16

2,841.41

4.19

69.51

463.t9

3,091.75

606.22

8.21

2.t.515.16 11.E0{.08

'l'otsl liabilitics ____________22J_q!q 19,225.52

Total cquity rnd liabilities 30,1l{.80 20,1t6.81

Thc accompanying notes form an integral part ofthe financial statements

As pe, our report ofeven dale

For Vaithisvara[ & Co LLP For rDd on behrlfofthe Borril ofDirectors of
chartered Accountants crsogrrnd Premier Builder Limiacd (formerly kllowrl as

Crsrgrrnd Premier Builder Privste Limited)
Registralion Numb€r : 0044945/520003? CIN : U70l0lTN2003pLC05 t989F

ill.Sundar

Partner

Membership Number : 022493

Place : Chennai

Date :14.08-2024

run \l\

aSh nkar Reddy Nagella
Chief Financial Ofllcer

Raghunathan
Sumanth Krishna

Nisha hok Jha

Company Secrclary

M No:A26250
Place : Chennai

Date : 14-08-2024

Director
DIN: 00793551

Place : Chennai

Date : 14-08-2024

Director
DIN:7640054

Place : Chennai

Date : 14-08-2024

Place : Chennai

Date : 14-08-2024

R l( M!ll Boad
[1,]odaveli-28
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Towe'i r249

A

0



Crsrgr.od Pr.micr Build.r Limitcd (formcrly ktrown is Crsrgrrnd Premier Bllilder Priv.tc Limited)

Strt.ment ofProfit.nd Loss for tbe yerr ended 3l Mrrch,2024
(A Ilanounts arc in Millions, unless othemise stoted)

For tb. yerr eoded

3l M.rch 2024

For thr yaar and.d

3l M.rch 2023

IncotDa

Rcvcnuc fiom opemtions

Olhq incom€

Totrl itraottra

Profit/(lo$) b.for. t.r
(l)Currentllx
(2) Defened t8x charge/(credit)

lncome lrx expcnse

Profir(!o3!) for thc y..r

25

26

6,231.t8

46.56

9,11.99 6,283.7.1

27

28

196.54

3,462.97

29

30

3l
32

3l

( 1,940.31) r,051.47

2't8.s5

87.24

121.83

193.74

218.91

56.E4

85.8r

202.7'l

1,295.35 5,275.J1

(3s3.36) r.008.1J

34

l4 (72.92)

172.921

249.98

249.9E

758.J5

Otb.r comprahanliva itrcom.

Otbar aooprahansiva incom. Dot to bc r.chssificd to profit or lolr
in subs.quant pafiod!:
Re-mersurcmenl gaios/ (losses) on defined benefit plans

lncomc tax €flecl

Othar comprchansivc itrcomc for thc yc.r, tr.t ofhr

Total aomprchcnsiv. incom. for thc yc.r, nct ofa.r

Erroitrgs p.r shtra
Basic, computed on the basis of profit for the year (ln <)

Diluted, compuled on lhe basis ofprofit for the year (ln l)

l6
31

4.03
(1.0r)

(9.60)

2.42

(7.r8)

(277.42)

Forvrithkvmr & Co LLP
Cha(€red Accountants

(r.6r )
(1.61)

4.34

4.34

For . trd olt bchrlf of lhr Board of Diractors of

Ctsrgr.nd Premi.r Buildcr Limitcd (formcrly koowd as

Crsrgrrnd Pramiar Build.r Privrtc Limitcd)

l5

CIN 0lTN200lPLC05 t9E9

Aruo l\l \

Firm ishlion Number i 00,14945/5200037

Partner

Memberchip Number : 022493

Place : Chennli
Datc : l4{E-2024

Direclor
DIN: 00793551

Plac€ : Chennai

Date I 14{8-2024

Rrghunrth.n
Sumrnth Krishnr
Direclor
DIN: 7640054

Place I Chennai

Date : 14-08-2024

Mank,
tt r2ng
,ll 8oad
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Place : Chennai

Dale : 14{8-2024

Perticulars

Erpctri.s
Cost of mw malerials, components and slores consumed

Construclion lclivity expenses

(lncressey decre6€ in slock of flats, land stock and work-in-progess

and traded goods

Employee bercfi ts expense

Finance costs

Depreciaiion and amortization exp€nse

Othcr expcnses

Totrl .rparsar

(280.{1)

852.20

89.19

376.45

2.177.85

3.02

u.Suodrr

751.21

MV
(i".(i)*. *.00, n".r,.
Chief Financial oflicer

J#"
Company S€cretary

M No: A26250
Place : Ch€nnai

Date : l44t-2024

,las



C$rgrrnd Pr.mier Builder Llmlt€d (formerly ktrown ., Crrrgnod Pr€mier Build€r Privrte Limited)
St temetrt ofcrsh Flow. for thc y€rr.nded 3l M.rch 2024

(All tmount arc in Million$, unlel,s othe^)ke stated)

Prrticulrrs
A! rt

3l Mrrch 2024 3l M.rch 2023

Op.r.ting rctivities
ProfiUoo3r) beforc t.r

Adjvsfii.nB lo r.corcik proft b.lorc Itx lo nct clJh ,lares:
Deprcciation and aoortisatioo cxpcDscs

DeprEciation rnd rrrortisation c)Scns€s of ROU
Rcotal IncorEa

Adjustncnt for orhcr cornprehcosivc ircornd(expcnse)
I-o6s(gain)on disposal ofprcperty, plant rDd equipcot
Fin Dcc bc.me
Dividcad iDcom
(Pmfit)r-oss from LLP'S

lnr.rEst on lcas. liabilitics

vorLiit capit&l adjasfrena :
Movcrncais i! provisions, Sretuity end govcmincnt grants

oocreascydccr.asc i. trde rcccivables
(hcrcascYdccrcasc h invcntory
(Irreasc)/dccreasc in othcr fuancial asscls

(Incrcascydcq€asc in olhcr cuficnt ass€ts

lncrcrsd(decreasc) in t'adc payables

Ircrcsd(dccrcns.) in othcr fitEnci.l liability
Incre.se(dccressc) in otbcr liability
Dccrcasc in iavcntorics, fugbt of ratum assats aDd olhcrs

Increase in trade and othcr payabl6, contact liability alld refild liabilities

Crrh g.n.r.t d from op.rrdng rctMd.r
Income lax (paid)/r€fiEdcd

Net crrt llo{r from(u..d ln) op.r.tlng .cdvltler

InvartiDg .cth,ltla.
Procccds from salc of propcrty, plrnt end cquipnrcnt
(Purchase) / Salc of propcny, pleDt end cquiprncnt
(Purchasc) / Salc of fuu'lcisl instutDcols
I-oan givcn to rclrted parties

Incrcasc / (dccrcasc) in LLF cwr.ot accoutrt balancG

MovcrcDt in bank dc?osils (rDaturity of nlorr than 3 monlhs)

Inv6tDcr insubsidiarics
Dividcnd Incorr
Rcotal Imorrc
Inter.st rcceivcd (ftiafta iDcrElc)

N.t c.th llorr froE(utcd ln) lnv.ldDg .cdvtdcr

(353.36)

92.51

29.32
(15.5r)

4.03
(0.2e)

(2,6ts.05)
(3.e7)

(lr.3t)
3t.3t

3,302.49

r6.65

199.44

(\,964.74\
447.59

(1,25t.41)
(1s.52)

(480.26)

2,51t.20

r,008.41

65.07

20.'t4
( l.4l )
(9.60)

(r,149.01)
(r.4e)

(38.00)

28.8J
I,521.51

r6.84
l6 9l

981.63
(257.81)

4t .71

(2.98)

447.99
(4,s55.58)

(r,891.82)

2.05
(164.98)

3.97
(5,r7t.'t2)

61811
(3s.96)
( l l.r6)

r5.5t
657.39

(4.091.25) (s,E39.61)

R X lVrI noad
ilandaveh-28

\/ilas Mantra
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(275.10)

5.20
(s242.21)

(315.14)
(40.13)

(0.e7)
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1l dnnrnts are h Millions, unless othe,\is.

Finrncirg aclivities
P!)men( ofprincipal ponion ol lease liabiliries
Intcrcst paid
Procccds from lonS tcrm borrowings
Repaymenl of Iong term borrowings
Procc€ds from issuc ofshare capital
Procccds4repaymcnt) from shon rcrm bonowings
Nel c.sh flo$,s from/(us€d ln) finrncing rctlviti€s
Ner increase in cash and cash cquivalenls

Net foreign exchangc diffcrcnc.
Cash and cash equivalcnE.t (hc beginning oflhe year

Crsh rnd crsh.qulv.l.nts rl y..r.nd

(61.54,)

1r.76-1.41)
2.480.19

(33.r6)
(263.07)

5,087.01
(2230.85)

t.809.I; 5 177.82

1.131.'t74.461.43

201.61 6.11

For V.lthisvrrrh & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

A s p.r our repon oI cven alate

7l.30
211.9i

64.96

7130

R.ghunrthn
Sum.nth Xrkhnr
Director
DIN: 7&0054

Date : 14-0{l-2024

For.nd or behrlfoflhc Borrd ofDir.clors of
Cesrgrind Prcmicr Builder Limited (formerly known rs
Crsigrrnd Preml€r Builder Prlrrte Limlted)

u70 PLCO5I939';i[ rf,rmzoor

tt"
Number : 0044945/5200017

Place: Chemai
Darc : 14-08-2024

Place : Chennai

Darc : 14-08-2024

00793551

Sivz r R.dd) Nrgellc
ChiefFinancial Officer

Plac. : Chennai

Drlc :14-08-2024

I ( ilLJri Road
IUandtvet,-29

Vrli! Maltrt
Iowerr r2lg
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Cas.grand Prcmirr Builder Limiicd (lbnrrrll known rs Casaerrnd Prcmirr Buildrr Privrt( Limihd)
Stalcmrnl ofCrsb Floss for the year endrd Mrrch 31.2024

M.SuIdrr
ParElct

Membership Numbcr :

Ww
t*-ILXJ.o.urn.
Company Secrelary

M No:426250
Place: Chcnnai

Dalc : 14-08-2024



Cr!.gnnd Pr.ELr Build.r LIDlt d (formcrly howr .! Crltgrrod Pr.Eier Builder Prtv.t. Limitcd)
Strt.E.nt of Chmg6 ir f,quity for thc y.rr.trd.d 3l M.rch 2024

(A anounts a.e in Milio t, unless otheruise skttad)

r. Equity lhrre crpit.l:

Equity.brr.. ofal0 erch b!u.d, rub$rlb€d rtrd fully prld
Ar rt 0l April 2022

ksu€ of sharc capiral

A! rt 3l Mrrch 2023

4.990,000 49.90

Equlty thlr€3 of {10 .rch lrrued, rub.crlbed rEd fully prld
Ar rt 0l Apr[ 1023

shaft Splil 6om Fac€ valu€ of a l0 to {2 ca.h

Issuc ofBoDus Shares

ksuc ofshrr. capital

Ar rt 3l Mrrch 2024 174,650,000 1.t9.30

Notc : During Finarcial Ycar 2023 -2024, prrsu.nt to resolutioo passcd by our Board on I 3 Ju!. 2023 and lhe approval of sharcholdeF grantcd in
drc €xFa-ordiMry Gctrel?l meetiq h.ld oD 14 Jul1e 2023, thc aulhoriscd share capital of the Holding Compary has bc€n increas€d ftom I 53.10

million to a 60 million divided hto 6 million cquity shares of < l0 each.

Fur6cr, duriry Financial Ycsr 2023-2024, pusu.trt to rrsolutioo passcd by orr Bosrd @ I I August 2023 .!d lhe lppmval of sharcbolders gran&d

itr lhc crtsa-ordiDary Gcncrd me.ri.g hcld oD 14 AugBt 2023:

(i) thc authoriscd share cpital ofthe HoldiDg Compatry ha! b.co iDcrca!.d Fom < 60 million to t 500 milion dividcd ido 50 millioo cquity shaEs

ofa 10 c&b a.d

(ii) the paid-up share capital of the Holding ComFny has b€€n sub{ivided from face vslue of { I 0 per equity shrre to a 2 pcr equity share;

Furber, durinS FiDarcial Ye3r 2023-2024, pursuant to rGolution pass€d by our Board on 22 Augusl 2023 and lhe approval of sharEholders gratrt€d

i,l tbc cxE!-ordilary Genelal mccting hcld on 23 AWUSI 2023,thc Holding C-ompaDy has issucd tu[y paid up bonus sb.rcs' at par in FQortion of 5
new cquity lh.res of { 2 each for cvcry onc existiDg fulty paid up cquity shrre of { 2 ceh h.ld aod vid€ r.solutioo passcd by our Board oo 6
S€ptcrDbcr 2023 alored the bonus sharrs wilh the rccord date of I I Awusl 2023.

4,990,000

24,950,000

149,700.000

49.90
49.90

299.40

PGst suHivision and issu. of bodus sharca, lhc issuc4 subscriH snd p.id-up equity sharr crpitrl of thc Comp.ny stood .t Rs 349.30 miliotr
divided in I 74.55 miUion tutry paid cquity shaies of a 2 cach.
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Cnssgrand Prrmier Buildcr Lir[itcd (formcrlv kno\yn rs CNxgrsnd Premirr Buildcr I'rivxto Linlited)
ShtcmcDt of Chsngcs in Equity for the yerr endcd llarch 31, 2024
(All anrcmts nrc ih Millions, nnkss othcnrist stt,t,:<1)

b. ()lhcr cquit\
Deberrtut.c

redemption
Crpitrl

redemption
Gencral R{)tained

errnings
Total

As at April0l,2022
Profir / (loss) for the period

Olher comprehensive income

Total comprehcnsive income (loss)

Trrosactions $ilh o[ners, rcaorded in equitl
Additior(Transfer to rescn cs)

Chirrgc to rcsen'cs on dcmcrgcr

Dividend paid

As al March 31,2021

As at April 01,2023
Profit / (loss) for the period

Othcr colrprchcnsivc incourc
'l otal comprehensivc incomc (loss)

Tronsrctions with owners, rrcorded il| equil)'
Addition / Utilisation

Dividend paid

As.rt Nlrrch.1l.202.l

As per our rcport ofeven dale

For Yaithis\rrrn & Co LLP

Chaflered Accourlants

lr.rtioD Nunfu cr : 004494S/S200017

^1

0.10 10.00 659.78

758.45

( 7. r8)
751.21

690.18

75t.45
(?.t8)

15t.21

0.;0 -10.c0 1,,111.05 1,,141.45

0.10 30.00 l,4l r .05

(21r0.4r)

i.02

\2,11.42)

1.411.45

(280.44\

3.02
(211.42)

218.62 (0.40) (30.00)

2.18.62 616.01 864.61

For and ox hrh'Jlfof thc Borrd ofDirocto of

Casigrund lrljnrirr Buildcr Lirnited (lbrmelly known ss

Casagrand Pr.micr Builder Private l,imitcd)

CIN : U70l INl003r,LC{)51989

\t\ R.glrunrth!D
Sumanth

Directct

DIN:7640054Membership Nunrbq : 022491

M.Sundar

Partner
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CrirgIrnd Premicr Buildcr Limlt.d (formerly knor?n r! C8.gr.trd Premier Builder Priv.te Limited)
Notc! to llnrnci.l rt tem.Eg for tha yarr end€d 3l Mrrch 2024

(A anounts are in Millian Inditn rupees, unkss other\tise sta

l.Corpo ta lnforDadotr
Casagrand Premier Builder Limitcd (formerly hown as Casagrand Premier Euilder Private Limiicd) (thc 'Company') was

ircorporatcd oD 19 Novcmbcr, 2003 uDder th€ provisions ofthe CornpaDies Acl applicable in India ("Act"). Thc rcgistered omc€ is

locat€d at 5lh Floor, NPL Devi New No I I I, old No.59, L.B.Road, Thiruvanhilu, Chcnnai 6uxx t.

The Cornpany is eqaged primarily in the business of real estale coDstsuctions, dcvelopment alld other rclated actMties h India.

The firancial statern€Dts werc approvad for issue in accordancc with a rcsolution of thc directors on t4 August, 2024

The Conpany was convertcd from Private timitcd Company to Public Lidited Company, pursuadt to a spccial resolution passed in
thc exti. ordinary gcncral rnccting of the sharcholdcrs of thc Conpatry hcld on 03 July 2023 and conscquendy the Damc of the

CompaDy was changed to Casagrand Prcmier Buitdcr Limitod pusuant to a fiesh ccnificate of incorporstion issued by the Registrar

of Companics on ll August 2023.

2.Mrtcrlal raaourtirg policier

This ootc providcs a list of the significart sc.ouding policies adopted in lhe pr?aratiod of lhe fitraNial ctst rDents. 1b€3e policies

havc bccn coosistcndy applicd to s[ lhc pcriods prtscotc4 unlcsr olLcrwisc steLd.

2.1 Brrir ofprcp.mdotr
In accordance with the notification issucd by thc MCA, thc Company has adoptcd Indiao Accoutrtitrg Standards 0Dd AS) specifi.d

utrder sectioD 133 of the Ac! rcsd wilh the Coinpardes (Itrdiatr Accountiq Standards) Rules, 2015, as aoended and pressDtation

rcqutements of Division II of Schedule ttr to the Companies Ac! 2013 olrd AS compliant Schedde m).

The staodalonc frrancial statcrncnts of thc Colnpany arc preparcd aod pr€scntcd io accordanc€ with Ind AS- Thc standaloDe firnncial
statcocnts hsve b€eD prepared oD thc historicsl cost basis, cxcapt for certai! lurancial iDstn Inrrlts vhich alc maswed at fair values

at tbe end ofeach reportitrg p€rio4 as explained in lhe accouDting policics b€low. Historical cost is gcnerally bss€d on tbe fair value

ofthe consideration given in exchanSe fm goods aod serviccs. Uplo 3l M.rch 2022, the CoInpally prcparcd the fiDa[ciai statemenb

itr accordance with th€ prcvio$ GAAP, which itrcludes the standards notified under the Conryanics (Accounting standrrds) Rules,

2006 and other r€lated provisions ofthc Conpanics Acl, 2013.

2.2 Summ.ry of oth€r rigiificrot .ccouDtirg pollci..

(.) Ule ofe imrtei

The preparation of fiDancial statem€nts in conformity with lnd AS requires thc manageme !o mate judgrnens, estirEtes and

assurDptions thal affect thc reported arnounts of revcDucs, expens€si, arscts and liabilities and the disclosurc ofcoDti[gcDt liabilities, al

the end of thc reporting period. Although these €stirmtes are based oD thc rmmgemert's best knowledge of currert events and

actioos, uoccrtainty about thcsc assurnptions and €stiiatcs could rrsult iD thc outcom€s requiritrg a matcri.l adjustmcnt to thc
carryiDg rmuna of assets or tiabilitics. The effcct of chaoge in aD acaouDtiDg cstimatc is recognized prospcctively-

(b) Culraot v.nur noD{urrctrt cl.lrificttion
The Company Fcs€trb asscts and liabilities in the balance shcet bas€d oD curent/ noo-cunc' cLssification.

AIl assct is treated as clrrent whclr it is:

- Expected to b€ r@lized or htelded to b€ sold or coNumcd in norDal opclrting cyclc
- Held primarity for the purposc of tading
- Exp.ct d to bc rcslized wilhi! twclv. moths aftcr lhc reorring perio4 or
- Cssh or cash cquivs.lcDt unlcss .lsficted from bcing cxchatrSed or us€d to sdrlc a liability for a! lart twclve rmDtbs aflEr thc

reporting pcnod

All othcI asscls arc classificd as noo-currcnt.

A liability is curer wh€tr:

- tt is expect d to be setded i[ oonnal openting cycle

- It is hcld primrily for the purpo6c oftrading
- It is due to b. sefled qrithin lwakc Eronths after thc reponing period, or
- Thcrc is oo ulcooditiotral right to dcfer the settle,Dcnt of thc liability for at l€ast twclvc rdootbs aftcr thc rcponiry period

All othcr liabilitics .rc classificd rs non-curreot

The operrting cycle is lhc tirD€ Mr/cen the a.4uisition of assets for proc€ssing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The
operadng cycle of the Compan/s re3l cstate oprations varics from projea to projccl depending on lhc size of the projec! tJ,pc of
developrncnt project corlplexities rnd rclated approvals. Accordingly, project r.laled assets and liabilities are c,rssified into cuent
a.od ooD-clmcnt bas€d on the op€rating cycl€ of the projcct. All othcr asscts and liabilities have bccn classificd into currcnt and
Doocurent bas€d on a period of twelve Glooths,

Defercd tax assctJ fiabilitics are classified as non-curreo! sssctv liabilities.
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C.r.grrtrd Prcmier Build€r Limit.d (formerly krowD rt Crtlgr.Ed Premler Build€r Privrt. LIDltad)
Not.r to O ncl.l !t tcm.lrt! for th. y..r.nded 3l M.rch 2024
(All a,nounts orc in Million Indion n/pees, unkss otheruke stoted)

(c) Property, plut rtrd €quipm€trt
A[ propcrty, plant and equipmcnt cxcept frerhold land arc statcd at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost comprises
purchase price, inport duties, non-refundable taxes, borrowing costs ifcapitalization criteria are mel and directly attributabl€ cost of
bringiog the asset to its working conditioD for the intended use. Atry trade discourlls and rebates are d.ducled in arriving at th€

puchasc pricc.

Each pan of an itcm of propcrty, plrtrt a.ud equipErcot with a cost tial is signific:ot h relatioo to thc total cost of the iten is

d?reciatcd reparately. This applics rnainly to colnponenls for machitrery. When significant parts of plant and cquipment are roquircd

to bc replaacd at intsrvals, the Compxny depreciatcs them scparately bascd on thcir spccific useful livcs. Likcwise, when a rmjor
i$pection is pcrform€d, its cost is recoSnized in the carrying amoullt of the plant and equipment as a replacenrc if lhe r€cognition

criteria arc satisficl. All othcr rcpair arld rnaiDteDaDcc cosls alc rccogdzed in profit or loss as incurrcd.

Subsequeot expenditure rclated to an itan of property, plant and equipm€Dl is sdded to its book value only if it increases the future

beDefits fiom its prcviously asscsscd slaDdzrd of pcrfornancc. All othcr cxpcns.s on cxisting propcrty, plent and equiprne ,
including &y-to-day repair and maintcnanc€ exp€Dditurc aod cost of replacing pais, arc charged lo lhc statenEnt of profit and loss

for the period during which such cxpcnscs are itrctmed.

Borrowing costs dirccdy attsibutable to acquisition of property, plant atrd oquiprDent which take substantial poriod of time to 8ct
ready for its intended use are also includ€d to the extent they relate to the period till sucb assers ale ready to be put to use.

Advanccs paid towards the ac4uisition of prop€rty, plant and cquipmeot outstaoding at cacb balancc shcrt date is classified as capital

advaaces uodct otier non-cumeot asscts.

AD itcm of property, plant and cquipmcnl aod any significatrt pa( idtially recognized is de-rccognizrd upon disposal or wbcn no

future economic benefits are expccted fiom its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recogllitioo of the asset (calculated as

the diffcrcnce bctweeo the net disposal proce€ds .nd the carrying amount of lhc assct) is included in lhc incomc statem€nt when lhc
Property, planl aod equipEPDt is de-r€cog zed.

Exponditure dt€cdy relating to conslruction activity is capitalised. Indiroct expenditure incurrEd duri[g consEuction period is
capitaliscd to the oxted to which thc cxpdditure is indireltly related to construction or iJ incidcntal therclo. Olhcr indirecl
ep€nditurc (including borrowing cosa) incurred during th€ constsuctiotr period which is not related to the constru.tion activity nor is

incidcntal thcrcto is cbfiged to thc statcrnent ofprofit and loss.

Costs of asseb not ready for use at the balame sbeet date are disclosed utrder capital worl - iD- progress.

(d) Deprcchdon on propcrty, phna rrd equipor.nt.

Dcpreciation is calculated on stnight line method using lhe following useful lives estinuted by th€ rnanagemcnt, which are equal lo
those prescribed under Schedule II to the Companics Act, 2013, except certain categories of assets whosc useful life is estiiated by
thc nunagcnEnt based on plaan€d usage alld tecbnical cvaluation thercoo:

Arsets Useful life
Buildrnss 60
Tempomry Structrres 3

Furnilure & Fimngs l0
Plant & Machinerv- Civil l2-15
Otlice Equipmedt 5

Vehicl€s 8-10
:omputefi -t

Servcrs aod Detwort equiprnent 6

Lasehold iDproveDcDts are amrtised over lhe r.oaidtrg period of lese or lhcir estiDatcd usefirl tifc (10 years), whichcvcr is
shorter.

Thc rcsidual valucs, usefirl livcs ard mclhods of dcpreciation of property, plant and cquiprncot and iDvcstrncnt propdty ar€ reviewcd
at cach finaocialy€ar eod atrd adjust d prospectively, if appropriate.
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C$rgr.nd Premier Builder Limit€d (form€rly ktrown r! Cri.grrod Pr€mier Builder P vrtc Limited)
Notes to finsncirl strteDents for th€ y€rr €trd€d 3l Mrrch 2024

(All anounts are in Million Indian rupees, unte:s other\|be statejL

(c) Irtlngibl. l!.ct
lDtangible assers acquirEd separately aro rncasuld on initial r€cognition st cost. Followint idtial recogDitioq inhsgible assets are

carried at cost less sccunulatcd amortization snd accuoulated irnpairmctrt loss€s, if aay.

Ilt,IEiblc asscts coqrisug of coquter software are armrtized usitrg sFaight tiDe mlhod over a pcriod of thrce years, whicb is
estimated by the managemt to bc lhe useful life of the asset.

The rcsidual valucs, us€firl livcs and methods ofamortizatioo of intargible assets are reviewed at cach finaDcial year end and adjusted
prospectivcly, if appropriate.

Gaills or losses arisiDg fiom de-ftcognition of an intangible assct are m€3suled as the diffcrcnce between lhc nel disposal proceeds

ad the carryinS arromt of tbc sssct atrd arc racoSlized itr the statcDent of ptofit ard loss whcn as$r is derccngniz.d.

(0 Investment prop€rty

The Property that is held for long tcrm rcntal yield or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company is

classified as an Investnerl Property. Investsnmt propenies are rn€asured inilially at cost, including tarsaction costs. Subsequent to

initial recognition, investrnent properties are stated at cost less accumulalcd depreciation and accumulatei impairrnent loss, ifany.

Thc cost i[cludcs the cost of rcplaci[g parB and borroe,/in8 costs for lotrg-l€rm conshrction projects if th€ recoSnition critcria are

met. Whetr si8Dific&t parB of the investmeot property are rEquircd to b. rcplac€d at i.stcrvrls, tbe Conpaly depreciatrs rhem

separately based on their specific Befirl lives. All othcr repair and rnaintenarce costs are recognized in p.ofit or loss as incurred.

Expenditure dirccdy relatitrg to constsuction activity is capitalised ldirect expetrditure incurcd durinS construction period is
capitalised to the extent to which the cxpcnditur€ is indirectly relat d to conitruction or is incidcntal thereto. Other indirect
cxpenditurc (includiDg borrowiry costs) incurcd during thc construclion pcriod which is nol rclated to thc construction actiyiry nor is

incidaml tbe.cto is charged to the stateeeDt of profit ard loss.

InvestmeDl properties ar€ de-recogDized when thc entity transfers control of the same to the buyer. Fwther the cntity also derecognises

invcstmeot propdties when thery arc pcrrnancntly withd.rawn frots usc and do futulc economic bcnefit is expcctcd from tbci disposal.

The diffcreocc bctweo the Dct disposal procccds rtrd the carryhg aDolml ofthe .ss€t is rccogDized itr profit or loss in the p6iod of
de-rec.gtrition.

Reclassification from /to invesEnent property Transfers to (or from) investmnt prop€rty are nrade only when there is a chanS€ in use.

Tratlsfers bctwccn investmcot propfiq/, owDcr-occupied property afld inventories do not change thc carrybg amount of lhe property

!-a.osferred atrd they do Dot change the cost of that propedy for measurEmcol or disclosure purposes

G) ImprirEent

(i) Fil.ncisl rssets

Thc Coqany asscsscs at each datc of balance sbeet whetbcr a hnaocial assct or a CoEpaDy of fiDatrcial assals is iryaircd. Ind AS
109 requircs cxp€cted credit losscs to be measured through a loss allowarce. The Coryany .ccogtrizrs lifctirnc expect€d losses for all

contBct asscb arld / or all tadc receivablcs lhat do not constitule a fiDaDcing trarsaction. For all otber financial assels, cxpccted

crcdit loss€s are measured at sn amou equal to the l2-nronth cxpected crcdit loss€s or at atr amoutrt equal to the life tinre expected

crcdit losscs if rhc cr€dit risk on lha frnarcial assct has incrcascd significantly sirlcc initial rcargDition.

(ll) Notr-fltrrocirl rlt ti
The Coryauy assesses at each reponing dale whcther thcre is aa hdicatioo that an asset roay trc iripaircd. If any hdication cxists, or

when annual irnpsirmeut testing fm ao asset is required, the Compaoy estirnates the asset's rEcovemble amount, An asset's

recoverablc aEomt is the higbcr of an asset's or cash-gflcratiDg unit's (CCU) nct sellinS price arrd iE value irl use. The recovdable

amomt is determin€d for .n individual ssset, unless the asset does nol gencrate cash inllows that are larSely independeot of those

from other asscts or Conpsn/s of 3ssets. WlcrE thc carrying amouDt of an asset or CGU cxcccds its recovrablc amunt thc assa is

considerod inpeired and is writtcn dow! to its recoverable armunt. h assessing value in use, the estirnated futur€ cash flows are

discowted to thcir present value using a pre-lar discou ratc that reflects currenl rralket asscssments of the time valuo of moncy and

thc risk specific to the assct. In determiDing oct selling pricc, recsDt msrkct tra$actions are laken into account, if available. If tro

such transactions catr be idmtifie4 an appropriate valuation nrodel is used.

Impairment loss6 arc rccognized in the statcmant of profit and loss. After impairmeDt deprcciation is provided oD lbc rcvised

carryilg amou ofthe asset ovcr its reeaining usefi life.
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C.!.gr.od Premier Builder Llmited (forEcrly krowtr .r Crt.grrtrd Pr.mi.r Buildcr Privrt. Limitcd)
Not.! to lhrEci.l ltltcmcolr for thc y.rr .Dd.d 3l Mrrch 202,a

(All a ounts are in Million !!L!!!44 !1!pees, unles!!!49!yise stated)

(h) l,cr!.t
Thc Company assessca at co ract itrc€ptioD whcthd a co tract is, or coDtains, a lcasc. That is, if the cotrtracl crovels th€ righ( to
conEol the use of an identificd asscr for a pcriod oftirn€ in exchange for coosideBtion

Whcrc ti. CoEprry it l.tt c
A con!_act is, or coDtainJ, & lease if tbe contract involves

i. The use of atr idcDtifie-d assct

ii- The right to obtain substantially all the economic bcnefits ftom use ofthe idcntified asset, a,

iii. Thc right io dirEct lhe usc of (hc identificd asset

The Conpany applies s singlc r€cogtrition a m.asulem. spproacb for all leascs, cxccpt for short-terD lcascs ud l€ases of lolf,-
valuc esscts. The Coqany recognis€s lease liabilities to malc lcasc pa,'ments ard right-of-use ass€ts r.prBcnting lhe righl to usc the

lmdcrlyitrg asscts.

(l) Rl8ht-of-ure r$€t!
Thc Corpatry rEcogEiscs riSht-of-use assets at the conuneDccDeot date of the lcasr (i.e., th€ &te the mderlyinS assct is availablc for
usa). fught-of-usc asscts arc mcasurcd at cost lcss any acaumulatci dep.cciatior snd iEpairrftat losscs, aad adjusted for any

rEmeasurGtrt of leasc lisbilitics. The cost of right-of-use asseb ioclud6 tbc asoutrt of l€asc liabilities recoStrisc4 initiat direct costs

incurrE4 ar leas€ paytlleols Drade at or bcfoE the comrcnceftcnt &tc less any le{sc imantives recrived. Right-of-us€ ass€ts are

d?rcciatcd oD, s!'aight-linc basis over the sbo(fi oftho lease t rlIl aDd the estimatrd us.ful liv.s ofthe asscts.

lf owdership of the le.scd assct FaDsfers to thc Cotrryatry at lho ctrd of the lease tcrm or the cost reflects tbc cxercis€ of a purchase

optiorl deprcciation is calcula(cd using the estinut€d uscful life of the asset.

Th. right-of-usc asscts arc also subjecr to iDpairrncot.

(li) L.rc lirbilitie.
At the commencemenl dat of the lease, the Company reaognis€s lcase liabilities measuled at the prcsent value of lease payments to
be nradc over the lease tenn The lease payneots include fixed paymcnts (including in substance fxod payrnents) less aDy lcase

incentives receivable, !.aiablc lease paymena that d€p€nd on aD index or a rate, atrd arnounts exp€cted to b€ paid under residual value
guarantc.s. Thc lcasc paymmts also includc lhe €xcrcis€ pricc of a purchase option rc.sonably ccrtain to bc .x6cised by thc
CompaDy and paymDts of penalties for Grminathg the leasc, if tbe lcase tena reflects thc CoEpaoy cxercising the optioo to
terminale. Variable leasc paymcnts tbat do oot dcpend on aD index or a rate are recognised as expeoses (uflless thcy are iDcunrd to
produce invcntories) iD the Fiod itr which lh€ cved or condition that triggcrs the paymant occurs.

In crlculating the prcsrnt l,aluc of lease paymcr s, the Coryany uses its increnp al borowing iata a1 thc Lrsc co[nnencelnent datc
becausc thc inter€st ralE inplicit in lhe le{sc is not rcadily determinablc. Aftrr the conuDenccnEnt alate, lhc amount of t€as€ liabilitics
is iDcr.ascd to rcflect thc accretioD of int rlst and rcduc€d for tbc lcasc palmcnts rnadc. h addition, lhc carrying aDount of lcas.
liabilitics is r@suted if thcre is a modificatioD, a change iE tba lcasa terD, a chaoge ii thc lcase pay@uB (c.g., changes to firtur.
paymeols resulting from a change iD an index or rate used to determine such lease paynrcnts) m a chaage in the assossmDl ofsn
option to purchase lhe udcrlyitrg asset.

(ili) Shorl-t rm lel'c! .Dd L.!.r of lor-vrluc ....ts
Thc Conpany applies the short-tenn lease recoglition exerytion to ih shod-term lea!€s i-c., those leascs that have a le3sc term of 12
moDths or less ftom thc corDrDeac€Illeot dat€ alld do oot cootaitr a purcbase option. Il also applics lhc lcase of low-value asscts
rccognition exenptioo to lcases tbat are considered to be low vahe. lrase payments on short-tcrm leascs and leases of low-value
asscts arc rccogniscd as cxpcnsc otr a straight-linc basis over the leasc tcrd!

Wr.rc thc Comp.ry ir th.le.ror
L.as€s in which tlle Company does not tnnsfcr substatrtially all thc risk aad rewarcls incidcDtal to owncrship of the assct are
classifi€d as op€r.ting leascs. Ass€ts subject ro op€r.tiog leascs arc included lmder InvestmeDt prwerty.

L€asc incorne frotD op€rating le.se is .ecogniz€d on a sEaight-linc basis over the term of the releva.nt l€asc iDcludins lease incorne on
fair valuc of refildable sccurity deposits, unlcss the lease agccrDent cxplicitly statcs that itrcrcase is on sccount of inllation. Costs,
includiag dcpreciatioq are recognized ss arr cxpeDsc in ih€ statemcnt of profit a.od loss. Itritial direct costs i.ocurred ill rcgotiating and
arr.nging aD operrtinS lesse arc added to the carrying amouat of the lcased asset and recogniscd over the lease tenn on the same basis
as rcDtal hcom.
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Csrgrrnd Pr€micr Build.r Limited (formerly kDow! .s C.!.grrod Premier Buitder PrivrtG Limit€d)
Notcs to fitrrochl .trtcd€rt! for the year end.d 3l March 2024
(lll amounts orc in Million Indian rupees, unless otherurise stated)

(i) Borrowirg cortr
Borrowing costs consist of intcrcst atrd othcr costs thal an etrtity incurs in conn€ctioo with the borrowitrg of fuds.

Borrowitrg costs directly attributable to the acquisitioo, cotrstuction or production of m asset that necessarily takes a substa[tial
period of time to g€t ready for its intended use or sal€ are capitalized/inventorised as pan of the cost of the req,ective asset. All otber
borrowing costs are cbarged to strtcrnctrt of profit end loss.

The Cory.ny Ee3ls as pan of general borrowings any borrorring originally made to dcvelop a qualirying asset when substa[tially all
of thc activitics ncccssary to prcpar€ that asset for ils intcoded usc or salc sro conplcte

(l) Ioventorie.
Dtect exp€oditurc relating to real estste activity is i[vcotoris€d Other exp€nditure (includiDg borrowirg costs) during constuction
p6iod is invarcriscd to the cxtcnt thc cxparditurc is dirccdy attributable cosl of bringing lhc aslct to its workirg cobditiod for ils
int nded use. Other €xpenditure (including borrowing costs) ircun d during the constuction period which is not directly attributable

for bringing thc essct to its working conditioo for ils interded uJa is chargcd to thc statedent of profit and loss Dircct atrd otber

expcnditurc is dekrmiDed bas€d oD sp€ciflc ideotification to the rcal eststc activity.

i- Wort-in-progrcss: R?res€ots cost incurred in respect of ur$old are3 (lncfuding land) of tbe r€al cslatc developrnent projecb or cosl

incured on projc€s wherc the rcveDuc is yct to bc rccognized. Work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and nct rcalizable value-

ii. Finished goods - stock of FlaG: Valued at lower ofcost a.nd net rcalizable value-

(l) Revetrue rccogtritiotr
(i) RcveDue frod aontrrctr wlth cultom€r.

Rcvenue ftom contracts with customrs is recogtriscd whm contol of the Soods or sewic€s are tralsfefred to the custooer at an

amount thal reflects lhe coosideiation to which the Cornpany expect! to be eotitled in exchang€ for those goods or services. Revenue

is ee3sured based on the Fansactiotr pric€, which is the coosideratioq adjrxt€d foa discouals arld olher crcdits, if atry, ss specified in
tbe contract with the custromer. Ite Coopany presents reveDue from cont cts with custorn€rs net of indircct taxes in its statcDe of
profit atrd loss.

Thc Compaoy coDsiders whether thefe &re other promises in the conErrct that are separate performance obligations to which a portion
of thc transaction pricc n€€ds to be allocated. In detcrmidng the transaction pric., thc Company considcrs the effects of riable
consideratioq the cxistence of sigtrificant fitrarcilg compoDents, noocash coDsideration, and coDsideration pa)able to the customer, if
any.

Rcvenu€ ftom rcal cslate dcvcloprEnl of rcsidcntial unil is rccognised at the pornt in tirne, when thc control of tho asscl is tra$fefird
to the customer, which gencrauy coitrcides with t'aosfer ofph,sical possessiotr of the residctrtial unit to the customer i.c-., ha[dover/
deeoed handover of the residential units.
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iii. Raw Eaterials, coDponents atd stores: Valued at lower of cost rnd nct r€alizable value. Cost is dctlrmircd based oo FIFO basis.

iv. llnd stock: Valurd at lower of cost and rct relizible value.

Nct realizable valuc is the estinratcd sclling pricc in thc ordiDary coursc of business, lcss cstimatcd costs of ca@lction and estirilatcd

costs necessary to rnake th€ s3le.

(k) L.nd
Advaaccs paid by thc Co4aoy to lhc scllcr/ iDtairicdiary toward outright purcbsc of latrd is rccogdzed as land advarcc lmder othar

asscts duritrg thc courlc of obtai[ing clear atrd markctablo titl€, frE &otD all eDcuEbrenc.s atrd t'alsfcr of lagal title to the Coryatry,
whercrpoo it is t-ansfen€d to land stock urlder inve[toriev capitll work in progress.

t nd/ dcvalopnE riglts r€cciwi utrdcr joini dcvclopm€nt arrarrgcreDts ('JDA') is measu€d at the fair vatu€ of (hc cstimatci

coBtructioo service renderEd to tbc larld owrcr and thc same is sccoutrted on laurrch of tho proje.t Thc amomt of non-rcfiDdabl€

dcposit paid by lhc Crryany u.tdcr JDA is r.c.gnizcd as bnd advancc uDdcr othcr asscls and on thc leunch of trc projccl" the notr-

refiindable amouDt is saosferIed as land cost to work-in-progrcss/ capital work in proSress. Futlher, lhe amount of refimdable deposit

paid by the Compaay under JDA is r€cognized as dcposits lmder loans.



Rcvcnu. coirsists of sale of udivided sherc of lrnd ad constructcd ar€a to thc custolM, which havc bccn idcntificd by thc Corysny
as a si[gle perfotuEncc obligation, as lhey sre higbly interrclated,/ interdepcndent.

Thc pcrformaace obligation iD relation to rEal 6tate dcvelopm€ is satisficd upon coDpl€tion of project wort atrd $atrsfer of coouol
of the asset to the customer.

For contncts involvinS sale of rcal estate unit, the Company rcccives ihe consideration itr accordance with the tenns of the cootract in
proportion of thc pcrEcntase of complctioD of sucb rcal cslatc projccl and rcprcseDb paymcnts rnadc by custornc'rs to sccure

pcrformasce oblisatioD ofr[c Company under lhe contract enforceable by customers. Srch coDsidcr.tion is receivad snd utilised for
specific real estate projecrs in accordance with the requlrenEDts of the Real Estate Eogulation and Developmeal) Act, 2016.

Consequently, 6c Conpany has concludcd lhat sucb coDtacts with customers do not involv€ any finarcillg €lernart since the sanE

&rises for re3sons explain€d above, u/hich i$ other than for provisior of flnallce to/fiom the customcr.

Fuihcr, for projccts cxccutcd lhrough joitrt devclopmeDt anaogemmts Dol bciDg johtly cootolled operatioDs, whcreitr the land

owner/possessor provides la[d atrd tbe Corpary utrderta]es to develop propcrties on such lznd and in tiqr of land o*'ner proyiding
la.nd, the Coryany has agrccd to u'ansfcr ccnain p€rceotagc of coostructcd area or certaitr p€rccolag€ of th€ rcvcouc procceds, the

rcvenuc fiom the dwelopme atrd t'ansfer ofcoNtructed arc, r€verue sharing afl'.ngcment in exchange ofsuch dcveloprneDt right,
lalld is b€iry accounted on goss basis on launcb ofth€ project. R€v€nuc is rccognised over tirnc using input rrelhod, on thc basis of
the hputs to lhe satisfactiotr of a perfornDlce obligatiotr relative !o lhe total expccted inputs to the satisfactioo of that performaace

obligation.

Ttc rcvcnue is mssurcd at the fair l,ralue of lbe lad receive4 adjusted by the arrcu of aoy cash or crsh equivalen6 !_ansfefied.

Whcn thc fair valuc of the land reccivcd cannot bc nrasEcd rcliably, th€ revenuc is measurcd at thc fair veluc of thc cstirnated

constsuctio[ servicc reodcred to the latrd owner, adjusted by the amlmt of a[y cash or cash equiilale s transferr€d. Thc fair ]rlue so

estirnated is coDsidered as the cost of land in the computation of percentage of complctioo for thc pu4,ose ofrevcnue recognitioD as

discusscd above.

R.cogritiotr of r.vetroc frolB arlc of LDd .od developD.Et rlgbt!:
Reveoue from sale of land and devclopm.nl rights is recogused upon t.ansfer of all significrnt risks atrd rewards of owrcrship of
such rcal cstatdpropcrty, as per t[e teni,s of the conEacls cnt].rcd into with buycrs, which gcncrally coincides with thc firming of the

sales cotrtnct agrcemc[ts. Revenue from sale of land aod devclopment righb is only recognised whco tmnsfer of legal tide to the

buycr is not a conditioD pr€cedcnt for transfcr of siSnificanl risl(s and rewards of o*rqship to thc buycr.

R.aognitioo of reveruc from irtcrior wo o rod t.lc ofaorcr€t. productr rod acnp:
Rcveouc is recognised ur'heo coorrol of lhe goods are taosferred to the custorner at atr amunt that rcflccts lhe consideratiotr to which
lhc CornpaDy oxpectJ to be cftitl€d i,l cxchange for thos€ 8oods. ReveDuc excludes indirect taxcs aDd is afttr deduction of ary Eade

RacoSrltlon of revetru. from Erlrt otnca rrd othar ranicaa:
Rcvcoua iD rcspect of rnaintenance servicG strd other services is recognis€d on aD accrual basis, in accordztrc€ with lhc terms of the

rcspcctivc cont'act &s arld wbetr the Cornpany satisfies perforrnancc obligations by deliverilg lhe scrvices as pel cooFactual agtted
tcmrs,

lDcome from Property llevelopEeDt:
Thc Coqany has dacrmined tbat the existi4 terms of thc coDtract with custorEe$ does oot Dcet th€ criteria to rccognisc rcvetrll€
over a pcriod of tinre. Rcvcnu. is recogniz€d at point iD tinrc wilh respcct to contacts for sale of reridential and comnErciat lmits as

atd whcn the cotrEol is passed otr to thc customeN which is tiDkcd to thc apptcation and receipt of occupancy cdtificatc.
S.L of M.terirk, L.Ed .trd DeyelopD.Et Rightr:
Rei€oue is recogdzed at poi in time v/ith respect to cootBcts for sale of Materials, l-a.d ad Dcvelopmem Rights ss aod when the
control is passed on to the crrstomers.
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C.ngrrrd Prcmicr Boilder Limited (forD€rly kno*n rt C.tr8r.Dd Premier Buildcr Priv.l. LiDit O
Not r to fltrrrchl rt.tcm.Dt! for tb. ycrr.nded 31 M.rch 202{
(All amotnts arc h Million lidian rupees, lnless orteruke stated)

(il) Cotrtr.d brhtrcct
CooEact ass€t is tbe right to consideration io exchmge for goods or servic€s transfened to the customcr. If the Company perforDs by

fmsferriry goods or sdviccs to a crrstomd bcfore the custorncr pa)6 considcratiotr or beforc paymcrf is duc, a conEact asset is

rccognised for the eamcd consideEtion thst is coDditional-

Trade receivable repr€smts lhe Company's right to an amount ofcoisideration that is uconditioDal (i.e., only the passage of timc is

rcquted befme payment of 6e considcration is due).

CoDEact liability is the obligation to tr.nsfcr goods or serviccs to a custorrcr for which the ConDeny has recaived corBideration (or

an amount of consideration is du€) from the customer. If a customer pars consideration beforc the Conpaoy Eansfcrs goods or

services to the customcr, a coltract liability is recog sed when the paynent is made or the payment b due (vrhichever is efflier)
Contract liabilities are rccogrised as reveoue wheu lhe Corlpal1y perfoms urlder lhe coDtract.

(iii) Cort to obtain. cootnct
Th€ CoD4)atry r€cogniscs as aD asset thc increm€dal costs of obtaiDug a coDEact with a custorDer if thc Coryilny cxpects to recover

tho6e costs. The Company iJrcuxs cosG such as sales cormrissioo wheo it eotcrs into a ncw crDt'act, which are dirccdy retated to

winDhg the conF.ct. Thc asset rccoglised is amortised on i sysftmatic basis dlat is coosisteDt with thc t'ansfcr to the customer of tho

goods or servicos to which tbe asset rclates.

(i9 ta.a. hcome
The Cornpany's policy for recognition of rcvmue &om operatiag leases is describ.d in note 2.2(h).

(v) Sh.rc itr prolit/ lolt of Limited Li.bility P.rtnenhipr ('LLP!") rnd prrttrerlhip lirm
Th€ Compatry's share in profitsnosses from LLPS and parhaship flrrr! where the Compa.oy is a partncr, is rccogrised as iDcomenoss

b thc staterbent ofprofit and loss as aod whon the right to receive its prolit/ loss share is cstsblishcd by the Cornpany in accordaDce

witb the trrrEs of contract b€tweeo the Compaoy aod the parhcrship entity.

(vi) Intarart incomc

Intcrest incoEe, including ircome adsing ftord other finatrcial insEurEnts measued at amortised cos! is recogdsed usitrg th€

cffcctivc iDterosl ratc rncthod.

(vli) DMdctrd lncoD.

Rcvctruc is rEc.gliscd whcn the CoryaDy's right to rcccivc divideld is establishe4 which is tcoeally wben shtraholdGrs approvc

thc dividend.

(D) Foralgn c[rr.nay trrNl.tion
Functiooal ald presantatioD currency :

IteEs iicluded h lbc fEaDcial stst€@clts of lhe Coopany arc measured using the curr€ncy of thc pridery ecadodic enviroom€nt itr

which the Crnpary operates ('lhe firnctioDal curency'). Thc financial staterneDts arc prescated in Lrdian n+ee (INR), which is the

Company's fimctiooal and prcse atioo culrcocy.

Foreign currancy trro,rctioE! atrd balltrcei

Ioiairl recogtritiod - ForcigD curnncy transectioDs are rccordcd in the reporting currency, by applying to tbe foreigD cllrrency amunt

tbc cxcbrtrg€ rate hwceo lhc rcportitrg curracy and th€ forcigD currercy at the date of lhc trr$action.

Coovcr.ion - Forcign currorcy monctary itcms ar€ reh-aoslated using thc cxchalgc rat€ prcvailing {t lhc rcporting da!e. Non_

rnonetary iterns, which arc measured in terms of historical cost denominated iD a foreiSD currency, arc rcpone-d using lhe exchaoge

rate at the date of the transectiotr. Non-monebry itqns, which arc measured at fair value or other similar vahation denomftrated in a

forcrgE currcDcy, arc traDslated usiDg thc cxchaqe rate at thc date wheo such value was determinci.

Erchrog€ differetrc.! - The Compa.ny accoutrts for excbange differErccs arising on Eanslatiory' sctdem€nt of foreiSD currsncy

monetary items as income or as e4ensc in thc pcriod in which lhcy arisc.
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C.!.grrod Premi€r Builder Limited (form.rly ktrowr rt Cugrrtrd Prcmi€r Build.r Privrt Ltmilcd)
Not.! to finrDchl rtrtemcDts for tbe ycrr.trdcd 3l Mrrch 2024

(All anoulb are in Mi ion Indian rupees. u ess othe,wte stated)

Grattity, which is a defmed bcncfit plaq is accruEd based on an indepeodent actuarial valuation, which is donc based on project utrii

crcdit mcthod as at the balaoce sbcet datc. Tbc Company recognizcs the oct obligation ofa dcfrncd bcncfil plan in itJ balancc she€t as

ar1 ssct or liability. Gains and losses tbrough re-Gasureocots of the net defined betrefit liability/ (asseo arc rccogDi2ld in oth€r

cornpreheosive incorDe. In accordrrce u/ith Ind AS, rerrca$[ernent gains and losses on defmed bcnefrr plan-s rccognized il oCI are

oot to be subsequeDtly rcclassified to statcEcnt of profit alrd loss. As requircd undcr lld AS conpliad Schcdulc III, tbc Corya.ny
recogDizca re-meswern€r( gains alrd loss€s oo defincd bsnefit platrs (net oftax) to retaiocd eamings.

The Cornpa[y tIeats accumulatcd leave expectcd ro be carried forw.rd beyord twclve rDonth!, as loog-tarm flployee benefit for
mc3riurcm€ot pulposes. Such lollg-t€rm compcnsatcd absenccs are provided for bascd otr thc actuarial valustion usiDg lho projected

unit credit melho4 rnade al the end of cach fnancial ye3r. Acturrial gaiff4osses are inun€diately taken to the statemenl of profit and

loss Thc Compaoy plesents the accumulat.d lcavc liability as a currer lisbility in lhe balancc sheel, sincc it does not hav€ aD

unconditional right to defer its settleme for twelve months after the reporting date.

(o) IDcome t.rcr
IDcome tax expe$e comprises crmenl tar erpense aDd the oet change in thc deferred tax assel or liability during rhe yesr.

Cun ot snd dcfcred tax are re..gnized in lhc statcrncnt of pro6t atrd loss, except whcn tbcy rclatc to itcrns that ar€ recog zed i.
otber comprehcDsive incom or dirccdy io equiry, i.o which case, the curent atrd defcrrcd t3x arc &lso recogDized itr other

compreheosivc income or directty in equity, respectively.

(i) Curr.trt hcomc t t
Curretrt incoDe tax assets arld liabilities arc mcasurcd at thc arDou eryecled to b€ recovcred from or paid to lhc tsration authorities.

The tax rates end tax Iaws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substaftivety enactc4 at the reportiDg date where

thc CoEpeDy opcrates aDd Scocratrs Brrblc incom.
C\rrent income tax relating to iterDs recognised outside profit or loss is recogmsed outside profit or loss (eitber itr otber

comprcheffive income or h equity). Currcnt tax itcris ar€ recogniscd itr correlatioa !o thc urdcrlyinS trarBactioD eithcr iD OCI or

directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positioDs taken in the tar rctwns with rBpect to situatioos in which applicabl€

tax regulatioos arc subject to interpretation and considcrs whetber it is probable thrt a tttation authority will accept an uDcertain tsx

trestuctrt. The coryatry shall rcflect tbe cffect of uncertahty for each uDcertain tax Ecahcnt by usint cilhd most likely method or

expccted value rn€tho4 depeDding on which rnethod Predicts better resolution of lhe Eeatunt

(ll) Deferrcd iocome trt
Dcfcrrcd incomc tax is r€cognized using the balarcc shcct approach, defercd tax is rccogDizcd on tenporary diffcrdces at the

bal.nce shcrt date betwe@ the tax bases of ass€ts and liabrlities and lheir crrryitrg ahounts for financial reporting pupos€s, ercept

wheo tbc dcfcncd incomc tax ariscs from the idtial rccognitioo of goodwill o. atr asset or Iiability in a tsatlsaction that is not a

busioess coobinatioo aud affects neiths accountitrg oor t xablc profrt ot loss at the tie€ of thc transactiotr.

Defc[cd incomc tax sss€ts erc r€cognizcd for a[ dcdu,ctiblc lrEporrry differe&cs, crrry forward of unuscd la.x crcdits atrd trllused

tax loss€s, to thc cxtent tbat it is probable that taxable profit will bc available against which the dcductiblc t rporary dilTcr€rces, and

th. csrry forward of unused tax crcdils and muscd t r losscs can be utilized-

Thc carrying amount of defened incorre tax assets is rcvicwed at e3ch balaDce shcer &te atrd rcduced to thc cxt.nt that it is no longer

probable that sulficient taxable profit will be available to allow &ll or pan ofthe deferred incomc tax asset to be utilized.

Dcfened ircome t r assets atrd liabilitios arc mcasurcd at tho tax ratcs that arc oxpectcd to apply itr the pcriod whqtr th€ asset is

r€alized or the tiability is settle4 bssed on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been emcted or substatrtrvely enacted at the balancc sheet

date.
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(o) Rcdrcmaot .nd other employee b€nclit!

R€tiremcnt benefits in tbe form of state govemed Ernploye€ Provident Furd and Employee State Iruwance a!€ defined contribution
schcrncs (collectively the'Schemes'). Thc Company has no obligatioD, other tha. the contsibution payable to the Schem€s. The

Company recogDizes contibution paFble io thc Scbcnres as exp€oditure, when atr eryloyec rendcn the rclate-d service. The

contribution paid in exccss ofamount due is rccognized as an sssc{ atrd thc contribution due in excess of amouDt paid is .ecognized as

a liability.
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Deferred tar( relating to items rccogniscd outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehcnsivc

income or in €quity) itr conelation to the underlyi4 Eansactiofl either ill OCI or in equity.

Minimud Alternat€ Tsx (MAT) credit is recognis€d as aD asset only when and to the extetrt there is conviocing evidence that the

Company wilt pay normal tax during the specified pcriod. Such asset is rcviewed at each Balarce Sheet da!. and the carrlng amoud

of the MAT credit asset is writ&n down to the extent thcre is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay

normal tax during lhe sp€cifi€d period.

(p) Provisions .trd coodngent Urbilities

A provision is recognized when the Conpany has a pres€nt obligahotr (legal or constructiv€) as a result of past event, it is probable

that atr outflow of resowc€s cmbodying economic beDefits will be required to s€ttle the obligatioo and a reliabl€ estimate catr be made

of the amount of the obligation. If ttre effect of the time vafue of rnoney is baterial, provisions are discounted using a current pre'tax

rat€ that reflects, v/hen appropriate, tle risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the iDcrease in the provision due to

the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost-

A coDtingcnt liability is a possible obligation that arises fiom past evcDts and whose existence will be confrmei only by tte
occutence or noo-occrurence of oDe or oorc uncertai[ futurc events oot wholly withi[ the control of the CoryaDy or a pr€sgtrt

obligation that is rct recogniz€d because it is not probable that an oudlow of resourc€s will be required to settle the obligation. A
coDti[geot liability also arises ill extemely rrre cases wherc there is a liability that cannot be recogdzed because it cannot be

measured r€liably. The Compatry does not recogniza a contingent liability but discloses it in the fmancial staternents, unless the

possibility of an outflow ofresources embodying economic b€rcfits is remote-

If the Company has a con!-act that is onerous, th€ present obligation ulder the conftct is rec.gnised and measur€d as a provision.

However, before a separ.te provision for an onerous contract is establishe4 the Conpany recogrises atry irpairment loss that has

occurred on assets dedicatad to that conFact.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises fiom past €veDts slrd whose €xistence will be confirmed or y by the occurrerce or

noD-occurrence of ooe or more tmcertain future events not wholly within the control ofrhe eotity.

Contingent assets are neither recogaised nor disclosed cxcept whetr realisation of income is virtually c€rtat! related asset is disclosed.

(q) FioDcirl lnstrulBert!
A financial irstrument is any contract that gives nse to a financial asset of ooe entity and a fmancial Iiability or equity instrument of
another enxty.

hiti.l recogdtion .od melsurement

Financial assets aDd liabilities are initially measured at fair value, hade receivabldu-ade payable that do not cooiain a sigoificaat

finarcing coriponetrt are measued at haDsactiotr value atrd investrnent in subsidiaries are measlrl€d at costing accordaac€ with [nd

AS 27 - separate fmancial statsment.

Sub$quent meaturemeni Non-derivative fmaocial instruments

(i) Fin.trcirl rssetr c.rri€d rt rmortited co3t

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a busioess model whose objective is to hold the asset

in order to coll€ct cotrEactual cash flows and thc contractual tems of tle fuarcial asset give rise otr specified dates to cash flows that

a.e solely payments ofprincipal and irterest on the prircipal ahoutrt outstanding

(ii) Fitrrnci.t.ssets rt frir vrlue tbrough other comprehenrive bcoD€
Fioaocial assets are messued at fat rdue lhrcuch other comprehensive incorn€ if these EnaDcial assets arc held within a business

whose objective is achieved by both collecting conaactual cash flows aod selling fitrarcial asseE aod the cooFactual terms of the

financial asset give rise on specified dates !o cash flows that arc solely paymsrts of principal and iDterest on the principal afilomt

outstaodinS.
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(iii) Fin.ocirl .srets rt frir vrlue throogh profit or loss

Fitrancial assets arc me€sured at fair value tkough profit o. loss unless it is measur€d at amortized cost or at fair value tkough other

comprchetrsive income oo initial recognition



Crlrgrrnd Premier Builder Limiaed (formerly knowtr 13 Crsrgr.od Premier Bullder Priv.t Limlted)
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(i9 Debt tnatrnmcnu .t rDortlz€d co,t
A 'dcbt iNtnrment' is mesurod at the armnized cost if both the following conditions are lIEt:

i. Tho assct is hcld withi.o a busiocsB model whose objectivc is to hold asscts for collecti[8 coutractual cash flows, ard

ii. ConFrctual tems of thc sssct glv€ risc oo sp.cificd dates to cash flows that are solcly payncnts of principel and intcrcst (SPPr) on

the prircipal altrolmt outstanding.

After initial Deasucmeat, such finaDcial assets are subsequendy me3sured at amonizcd clst usi[g lhc cffcctivc interest rate (EIR)

melhod. Alrortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discomt or premium on acquisitioD and fces or costs that are an

htegrel pan of th. EIR- The EIR amortizatioa is includcd in filancc irconE in lha profit or loss. Thc lo6ses adsing liom i[paimEnt
arc recognized in the profit or loss. This cateSory Seoerally applies to tr.d€ and other receit"ables.

(v) Invaatm!trt ir rubrldirricr, Joirt v.Eturar rDd .r$cltt .
Invesrment itr subsidiaries, join! ventu.os ard associat€s are carned at cost. hpairrDcnt rccognizc4 if any, is rcduccd from the

c.rryi4 vEluc.

(vl) Dc.rccog!ftIotr of tllrrnchl rtr.a
Thc Coryatry derccogtriz€s a filrncial sss€t *tcn tha contrrc$al rights to thc cash flows from lha fmrncial asset cxpiE or it
Ealsfcrs lhc finaDcial ass€t and lhc EaDsfcr qualifics for dc-rEcogtlitiotr uid(r hd AS 109.

(vfl) En.Dcirl hbuldct
Idtirl rccogrldon rDd mcaturadallt

Financial liabilities are clrssifie4 et initial r€cogDitior! as financial liabilitics ot fait valuc through pmfit or loss, lmDs aod

or as pay.blcs, as approprirtc. ftc Coqrny's finarcial liabilitiG itrchdc t'adc tnd orbcr payables, loalrs aod

borrowings inchldiDg bank ovcf,drafls. Tle subsequent mcesur€rnent of finaocial liabiliti€s dcpc s on lhcir cl&ssificatioo, which is

dcscriH below.

Srbr.qu.nt dc.turcm.Dt: Notr{Eilietive fmarrciel instrumcnts

(viii) Finrncirl lirbtliti.r .t f.ir vrlu. through Prollt or loi.
Fitr .dcial liabilities at fair valuc though profit or lo6s hcludc financial liabilitics hcld for tmdirg aod flnaDcial liabilitics designated

upoD itritial rccogBitioo rs at fair value tbrough profit or loss. FiDa[cial liabitities arc classificd as hcld for tradil8 if lbcy arc incunEd

for the purpose of repurchasiog in the ne3r term

(ir). FiD.Daiil li.bi[d6 rt tDor]tiz.d coat

FiDa.Dcial tiabilitics arc subsequr ly mcasuled at amortiz€d cos! usiDg thc effective lnter.st ('EtR') mctbod Gains and losses arc

rccogDiz€d in profit or loss when the liabilitics arc dcrccogDizcd as well as through tha EIR arEortization proccss. Arnortized cost is

calculated by takiry into accourt ary discount or premiurD on a.quisitiol and fees or costs that are an iDte$al prn of the EtR. Thc

EIR amonizatiotr is includcd as {inatrca cosls itr thc statqncnl of profit alld loss-

(r). De-.recog tioo offtn.ncirl lirbdity

A fmaocial liability is derecognized when lhe obligatioD undcr the liability is discharScd or caDccllcd or expitEs. Wlrco ao cxisting

finarcial liability is replnced by another from the ssme lender on substantially differe tenrls, or the tenns of an axistmg liability arc

substantially modific4 such ar cxchange or rnodifcation is trealcd as the derecognition of thc original liability and thc recogtition of
a oew Labltity. Tbe differenc€ in th€ rcspcctivc carrying anouols is recoSlized in the slatcmeot ofprofit or loss

(ri) F.fu vrlue mc.turemetrt
Fair value is the price that would b€ received to sell arl asset or paid !o tsansfer a liability in an orderly tra$action between nBrkct

participants at thc mcasurement datc. The fair value mcasurcmcnt is bascd on the prcsumption that thc transaction to scll the ass€t or

Eansfet the liability takes place either:

> In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
) In the abscnce of a principsl dMrkel, m the Elost advantageous narket for the asscl or liability

The principal or the most advantageous rrarket must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of aD 3ssct or a tiability is mcasurcd using the assumptions that markct participants would use whcn pricing thc asset or

liability, assumhg lhat mark€t participants act itr thet econoElic bcst interest.

A fair value meastrl.emant of a non-hnancial assct takes into account a rnarkel panicipant's ability to Seneratc economic bcnefits by

usiDg the ass€t in its highest and ti€st use or by selling it to alothcr nDrket participaol that would use the asset in its highest and best
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Casagrrtrd Premier Builder Limited (formerly ktrowtr rs Crsigrrod Prerhier Build€r Privrt€ Limit€d)
Notes to fitrrncirl strtemeDts for the yerr end€d 3l Mrrch 2024

(A anount: are ia Million Indian neees, u,,less othetwise :tak!d)

The CoqaDy uscs valuation techniqucs that arc appropriale iD tbc circutnstances aod for which sufricic data arc svailable to
m€asure fair value, rnaximisiog tbe use ofrelevant observable iryuts and minimising thc use of unobseft?blc inpu6.

ln det€rmining tbe fair value of its fiMncial instrunr€nts, the Company uses following hierarchy and assurptions that sre based oD

market conditions and risks existing at cech rcportinS datc-

(xii) Frir Yrlue hier.rchy:
A[ ass€6 ad [abilities for which fail v.luc is mcasured or discloscd io thc fnancial statcrncnls arc cat gorizod u.ithin thc fair valuc

hierarchy, dEscribed as follows, based on thc low€st level input that is significan! to the fair value measuqnent as a wholc:

(r) Crth diyid.trd to cqoity hold.rr of th. Comp.ny
Thc Coryany rEcogrrizes a lisbility to rmlc crsh distributiotrs to cquity holdcrs of lhc CorrpaDy \vhcD lhc distsibutioo is authoriz.d

and thc distibutior is no loDg.r at lic discrction of thc Coryany. Fioal dividcdds oo sheEs eI! racoadcd as a lhbility on thc datc of
approval by rhc sbrrdloldcfs and interim divideDds ale r€cordcd as a lisbility on th€ date ofdcclamtion by tbc Co[psny's Bosrd of
Dircctors.

(r) ErrnirSr Pcr Sbrr.
Basic camiDgs per sbare are calculatcd by dividing thc oct profit or loss for the pcriod attribut blc lo cquity shscholdgs by thc

weigtrted average ouEber of cquity shares outstaDding durinS thc pcriod. Psrdy paid cquity sbar6 arE trcatcd as a ftactioD of an

cquity sharc to thc cxtcnt that lhsy arc cntitlcd to participatc in dividcDds rclativc to a fully paid cquity sharc durh8 ltc rcportiry
p6iod. The yeight€d averagc nu,rbcr of cquity shares oulstaodi[g duriog lhc period is rdjuslcd for cvents such as boous issuc that

havc cha[ged lhe numb€r ofequity sharcs olrtstanditrg, without a con6pooding change in resourc€s.

Fc,r lhe purpose of calculating diluted eamings pcr share, the nct profit or loss for lhc p€riod attributable to cquity sharcholdcrs aDd

the weighted avEage number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effecb of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(t) Crlh.nd crrh .quiuletrt!
The Corryary considers all higlly liquid frnancial instrumcnts, which are redily convertiblc into known anouols of cash that are

subject !o an usigDificant risk of cbange in valuc and haviry original maturitics of lhrcc mootbs or less from tbe &tc of puchas€, to

be cash equivale[ts. Cash atrd cash equivalenh consist of balanccs with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

(u) Rett.tcmetrt
Tho Coapany restat€s its fimncial slatanedts 3nd prescots s opcninS balaoce shcet as at the bcginning of th€ preccding pcriod if il
applies all accouting policy retrospectively, rnakes a retrospective r€slaternent of itenB in its financial staterneDb or rcclassife's iteris

in its lmarcial statern€ois that has a rnatcrial cffect on the idormation in the balance shc.t at thc bcginning of the prcccdiDg pcriod.

Ihe Conpany corrects rmterial prior period erors retrosp€ctively in the first set of fnancial statern€nts approved for issuc after their

discovery by (a) restatiq tie comp$ative amounts for the prior pcriods presentcd in whicb the error occurred; or (b) if lhe error

occuned bcfore the earliest prior period prescutcd, rcstating the opcDiag balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the carlicst prior

p6iod presented-
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Irvcl I - Quot€d (uDadjustcd) oarkct priccs iD sctivc Darkets for idcDtical astcls or liabilitics
l-av.lz valuation techniques for which the low€st lcvcl iaput that is sitlificant to lhc fair valuc nErsurerD€at is dir€ctly or
indtedy obscrvablc
Irvel J - Valuation tochniqucs for *hich the low6t level llput that is sig ficant l,o thc fair velu. traeJuErn Dt is unobscrvablc

For .ssetc aod liabilities 6at arc rec.gnizcd in lhc fimncial statqncir8 on a recurinS basis, tbe Colryady determbes whether

t-alsfcrs havc occEed betwc@ lcvcls in thc hicrarcby by rc-asscisitrt crtcgmizdioD ftascd oo thc lowcst lcvcl iDput lhat is

significaat to the fair valu€ m.asurrrrEnt as a whole) al thc cDd of.a.h EportinS pcnod.

For &c purposr of fair valu€ disclosurcs, thc Conpany has dcLrmired clrssas of rssrls aDd liabilitics oD thc bssis of lhc natu&,

charact€ristics ald risks of thc ass€l or liability rod lhc Lvcl ofthc fair value hicrarchy as cxplaiDcd abovc.



C.!.gr.nd P.cmier Builder Ltmii€d (formerly ktrown .r C.s.gr.nd Premi€r Euilder Privrtc Limit€d)
Note3 to linrtrchl rtrtem.nt! for th€ y.rr erded .31 Mrch 202,1

(All anountt ore in Million India^ rupees, unle:s othenrke stated)

(v) S.gECtrt r.porthg
In accordancc with Itrd AS lot - Operatirg Segmont, the operating segments used to present segrnent infomlation are identified oo
the basis of information rcviewed by the Company's managcment to allocate rcsourccs io the segme s and asscss their performu[ce.
An ope.atirg segme is a cotponcnt of the Coryany that engages iD busircss activities &oE which it eams reveDues alld iDcurs

expenscs, including revetrues and expens€s that relatc to transactions with any of thc CompaDy's otber componmts. Results of thc

opcratirg scgrDcDts arc rovicwcd rcgularly by the Madaging Dircctor who has b€eD idcntifici as the chicf operating dccision rralcr
(CODM), to makc decisioos about resources to be allocated to the segment cnd ass.ss iti lrcrfom.nc€.
Pr€scntly, thc Coryaly is €ngagcd iD ooly one scgtDent viz'Rcal estrte ad allicd activities'aDd as such there is no scparatc

reportablc scgrnont as pcr Ind AS 108 'Operating Scgnlcnts'. The Coqany has opcrations only within India.

23 Sigtritic.trt rccouDtiDg judgmcntq .3tim.tet .rd lrruDptioot
The prcparation of finarcial statemcnts requires rnanagerncnt to lr,.ke judgnenb, estinBtes and assumptions dlat affect the rcponed

balance! of revcnues, exp€nses, sssetr and liabitti€s and the acconpanying disclosures, and the disclosurc of conting€xrt liabilities.
Urrcertrinty about tbese judgncnts, assurptions and cstinrates could rcsult i[ oulcomcs that rcqute a rnatcrial adjustnent to lhc
carrying aoou of sssets or liabilities affected i.o future pcriods.

h the proccss ofapptyiDg thc Cofipany's accouDtitrg polici6, rDa&gcmc rDales judgcrncn! estirrBt.s and assu.rbptioB which havc

[be most siSoificant effoct on the &nounts recoglizcd in thc fmarrcial statrrnents.

The kcy judgancots, cstimatcs and assunptions conccming thc fuh,re and other kcy sources of estimation unccrtainty at thc rcportinS

date, that hav€ & sig fica risk of causitrg a material adjustrDeDt to lhc carryitrg amou s of assets and [abilities withiD the Dext

Enancial yecr, are described below. The CoEpany basei its judgernents, assufiptions and estimates on param€ters available when the

financial statemeots wclc prcpared. Existing circuDslances aod assunptioDs about future developmeots, howcver, oay cbange due to

nrarket chatrgcs or circunstaoc€s arising that ale beyond the conEol of the Cornpany. Sucb cba[ges are reflecl€d in the assurptions
whcn thcy occur.

A) Rcvatrue from cotrtrrc8 wilh curtom€aa

The Conpany applied the fbUowing .iudgefieots tbat significantly affect the detcmination of the amount and timing of revenue fiom
conhacls with customrs:

1 (i) lderdtic.don of pcrformro.c oblt.tior
Rcv.ouc consists of sale of uDdividcd sharc of tand atrd coostsuctcd area to thc custodrcr, which hav6 bctfl idcrtificd by thc Conpaoy
as a siDglc pedorDance obligation, as lhcy arE bigl y i crrelatod/ hterdeFodent. In ass€ssing wbcthcr pcrforE,trce obligations
rclating to salc of undividcd share of lird atrd coEstructed eres ere highly inlerrelat d/ iltcrdepe ent, ihe Codpany mNiders faclors
such ss:

- whether the customer could benefit fiom the uldivded share of laDd or th€ consEucted aree oD its own or together v/ith oth€r
r€sourccs rcadily available to the custotrrcr.

- whefter lhc edtity wil be ablc to tulfil its Fomise utrde. the cootract to u'aDsf6 the mdivided sharc of laod widolrt t'a[sfer of
cofftnrctcd area or transfer tbe constnrcted are3 wilhoul traisfer of udivided share of taDd-

.- (ii) Timing ofsrtisfrction ofperformance obligrtiotr

R€venue from sale ofrcal estate units is recogDised when (or as) co rol of such units is transfcrIed to tbe customer. The ertity
ass€sses timing oftransfer of conEol of such uni6 to the customcrs as !'ansfcrred ovcr time ifone of thc following criteria are met:

- The customer simultareously rcccivcs aDd coDsum€s the b€ncfits provided by the entity's p€rformalrce as thc entity performs.
- The entity's p€rformance creates or enhatrc€s im asset that the custorner cotrtrols as the asset is crcat4d or enhanced.

- The cntity's performance do<:s not cre3te aD asset with an altemative use to the €trtity and the entity has an e.forceable righl to
paynrent for p€rforrnence cornpleted to date.

lf conhol is nol fansfcned ovcr time as above, ttre eotity cobsidcrs the sam€ as u-ansferred at a point in time.
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Accordingly, the segmeDt reveoue, segEeDt results, total carrying amoul of segmcnt assets atrd segrncnt liability, lotal cost incuncd
to acquirc scSEc assets atrd total aoount of charge for deprcciatioo during the perio4 is as reflectod itr tbe fioarcial stat€rne[ts as

of and for thc year ended 3 I March 2023 .



Cr.rgrrnd Premier Bullder Limit€d (formerly known .s Crlt8r.nd Prehicr Bulld€r Privrtc Limited)
Not€s to finrnclrl it.temeDt! for the yerr eoded 3l Mrrch 2024

(All anounl' are in Million Indida rupees, unless other\|ise stated)

Fo. conEacts whcrc conEol is transfcned at a poiot in ftnc lhc Coryatry considers lhc following irdicators of the tra$fcr of control
of tho a.sset to tle custoflEr:

- Wheo 6e eutity obtairf a pr6cd ri8ht to pa]m€at for the asset.

- WbGn the cDtity t'aDsfcN lcgal tidc of thc essct to lbc customcr.

- Wtea thc cntity transfefi physicsl possessiotr ofthc assct to the custoEcr.

- Whetr thc entity ['allsfc$ significaDt risks and rcwards ofowncrship of the asset to the custonrcr.

- When the customer has accepted thc ass€t.

Thc aforesaid indicators of Fansfer of cmtrol ar. also coDsider€d for determination of lhc tiniry of der€cognition of iDvcstsncrt
property.

b) Accourtirg for rcvcnua rDd lud cost for proj.ctt .rc.ulcd ttrough jolEt d.v.lopEctrl .rrrtrg.EeDt! ('JDA')
For projects executed Grough joilt developrnent ,rraDgerrcnts, lbe Cotrya.oy has weluat d that land o*Ters are not cngagcd in the

sam€ line of busitress as the Company and hence has cotrcludcd tbat such arIangclDeots are cooEacts with custorners- The revenue

from the developocEt atrd t ansfc! of constucted arerrcvctruc shariqg arratrseEcot and thc corrEspoodiDg lad/ dcvcloprncnt rights

rEccived uEder JDA is messurd at the far value of tbc €stirnat€d coostruction selicc rendercd to the land own6 and the same is

accounl€d otr lauoch of lhc projcct. The fair valuc is cstimatcd wirh refereoce to tic lcnns of lhc JDA (whethcr rcvcouc sh.r. or arca

share) atrd the rclated cosl that is alocated to discharge the obligation of the Conpany under th€ JDA. Fah value of thc construction

is coosidcrod !o bc lhc reprcsentativo fair valuc of thc rcvcnue transactiotr and land so obtaincd. Such assessnrcnt is carricd out at the

launch of the rcal estata projcct and is not rea$essed al cach reportitrg period. Thc rnanageEeot is of tho view tbal the fai! value

method and astinutes ffe reflective of the currcnt nrarkct condition.

c) SigriliqEt finrDchg compotr.rt
l_or conFacts inrclving salc of real eshte uni! the Company r€ceives lhe consideratioo in accordancc with the temls of the contra.t in
propornon of thc pcrccntagc of corrrplctioD of such real cstate projcct aDd rcprescnts paymcots mad€ by customds to s€crEe

pcrformanc€ obligation of the Codpany urder lhe coDt'act cnforc€able by customcrs. Such coosideratioD is received aod utilised for
spccific real estate proj€.ts in accordanc€ with the rcquircrnetrb of the Re3l Estate EegulatioD and Development) Acl. 2016.

Coosequeotly, the Comp.ny has cotrcluded that such contsacts with customers do nol involvc any financhg elcrEnt silce thc sam€

arises for re3soos explained above, which is other than for provision of frnanc€ to/from the customer.
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B. Ch.dficrtior of propcrty
The Conpally dct.rmincs whetber a property is classified as investde property or inventory as bclo*-
l-ovesurEnt property cornpriscs lsnd and buildings (principally offic. atrd rcsidcntial propcrtics) that are not occupiad substa ially for
tlsc by, or in thc opcrations of, lhe Company, Dor for sale in thc ordiDary course of busin€ss, but arc held prirnarily to eam rertal
ircome atrd capital apprrciatioo. These buildirg/gs arc subslaotialty rEnt€d to tenants aod Dot intended to be sold in thc ordinary
course ofbusitress.

Invetrtory corpriscs proprrty lhat is held for sale in thc ordinary coulse of busiD6s. Principally, this is residential and comnErcial
propcrty thal the Compatry develops and iDtcDds to sell beforc or during tle course of constsuctiotr or upon completioD of
constructioc
E irn.tior of net re.liz.ble vrluc for irvcotory rnd l.rd rdvrn.€
Itrvcotory is statcd at thc lowd ofcost and n€t rcalizablc valu€ (NRV).

NRV for coEplered invcntory property is asscssed by rcfcreocc to madct cotrditioN atrd pric€a cxistiog at the reporting datc ad is

determiDed by the Company, bas€d oo coDparable transactions ideDtified by lhe Conpany for prcperties iD the sarne geographical

mffkel $wbg the safil. rcal 6tate segDlcnt.

NRV in r€sp€ct of invmtory prop€rly under constsuction is assessed with reference !o rnalket prices at the reporting date for similar
cornplcted property, less estilnated costs to cornplete construction and aD estinBte of thc timc value of rnoney to thc datc of
coDpletion.

With r€sp€ct to land invmtory atrd land advance givcr! the nct recoverable value is bascd on the pr€sed value of future cash flows,
which depends on the estirnete of, among other things, the likelihood lhat a project will be corplete4 tbe cxpccted dale of
campletiotr, thc discounl ratc uscd atrd the €stirnatioo of salc prices and constuction costs



Cr$grrnd Pr€mier Builder Linited (form€rly ktrowtr rs Crlrgrrtrd Premier Build€r Privrt€ Limited)
Notes to Ilnetrcirl3t.t€ln€nts lor th€ yc.r €nd€d 3l Mrrch 202.1

(All anounts arc in Million Indian rupees, unbss otheryi"re

C. IDprlrmcDt of roo-litr Dcirl rrrctt
Iqairmeot exists when tbc c.rying value of asset or cash generatirg udt exc€eds its recoverable arnoutr! which is thc highcr of
its fair valuc lcss costs of disposal aod its value io usc. The fair value less costs of disposal calculatioo is based on availablg data from
biDding sales transactions, conducted at arm's leDgtb, for similar assets or obsewable market prices less incrcmental costs for
disposing of tha asset. The valuc in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are dcriv€d fiom the budget for the rcxt
five years and do not include restructuring activities that lh€ Conpany is not yet commitl€d to or significatrt futur€ investments that
will .nh.nc. thc ass€t's pcrfoflrEDcc of thc CGU beiDg lested. Thc rccoverablc amouDt is seDsitivc to tho discou.l ratc uscd for th€

DCF oodcl as wel as lhe cxpectd fuhirc cash-bflows ald the g'owth raL us€d for exu'apolation purposes. These cstinatcs arc most

relcvaot to disclosure of fair value of investmeDt propcrty recorded by lhc Corpany.

D. Drfln.d b.!.fit phr! - Gr.tulty
The cost of the defmed benefit gratuity plan atrd other post-employrnent m€dical benefits atld the present value of the grahrity
obligatioo arc daermined usiug scturricl valuationJ. A! acturrial valurtion involvcs making verious assuqltiotrs that lruy differ
ftom actual devclopmctrts iD thc funrc. Th6e include the dctcf,mination of rhe disarunt Ete, future salary incrEas€6 snd rnortality
ratrs. Duc to lhc coqlcxitics involvcd ia thc valuatioo atrd ils lonS-trrm natwe, a dcfmcd bcncfit obligation is hi8hly scnsitivc to
chatrges iD th€sc assurptioos. All assunptioos sre reviewcd at €ach rcponing datc.

The par-amcter rDost subject to change is the discount rare. In dclcrmioinS the appropriate discount retc for plrtrs operated io lndia, lhe
mnrgcrnctrt coDsidcrs the intercst ratcs of goverDment bonds. Thc rnortality rate is bascd oo publicly availabte mortality tablcs.

Thos€ mortality tables tend to chrnge only at interl,al in response to dernographic chalrges. Fun re salary increls€s are based oD

€rpcctcd fuhirc inllatioD rates aod expected salary indease,hcreon.

E. M€rruaaDcol of flntnaial ltrttruacntt it rDortizrd cort
Fimncial irlstrunart arc subscqucndy nE{surcd at arrorti"rd cost usin8 the effective iDtcrcst ('EIR') mdhod. Thc compulation of
aEortizcd cost is scositivc to thc iryuts to EIR iDcluding cff€ctivc ratc of hterEst, codta.tual cash flows atrd lhe erpcctcd lifc of the
financial instn nent. ChaDges iD assunptions about tbese iDpuls could affccl the reported value of firumcial instrunents.

F. Uteful lif..trd reridud vrlue of propo.ty, pknt rtrd equipmetrt
Ibe useful lifc aDd r€sidual valu€ of propcrty, plarlt and equipEctrl is determiled based oD evaluation made by the mallagcme of the

expected usage of the asset thc physical w..r ard tcar atrd technical or commercial obsolescenc€ of the asset. Due to the judgemeots

involvcd in such cstimates the useful lifc and rcsidual value are scnsitive to tbe ach.El usag. tn futurc pcriod.

G. Provklotr fot litigrdoos rtrd coEthgcDclc!
Provision for litigations and contingencies is determined based on €valuation made by the nranagehent of the present obligation
arisitrg from past cvents tbe scttlernent of which is expected io rcsult in oudlow of resouc.s cmMyitrg econornic bcncfits, which
hvolves judg€meots aroutrd estimates thc ultiDate outcooe of such past evedts ard messuremeol of the obligation amount. Due io
judgerbeuts involved in such estirnation thc provision is sensitive to Oc acfiral outcome in future pcriods.
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CE!r..d lrbat Brlrl.r LlDft.d (loE riy krou r Cutrld tEbl.r B.Id6 Prtvrt LlrttLd)
No.6 to flu.cLl Sa.a.EEd f.r ll. yar dd.d !l M.r.t 2024
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(r r.09) (13.09)

t.l1 tll.56 't11,91 39,t? 5lJ3 l0Jl l7.ll 749.67

0.01

0.01

2.20

2.83

233
36E

1.59 l.ll
l14

l0.at
21 00

ll00
5) 15

A! .t 0l Ap.tl 2022

DcFEi.tion cbrrt. forlt y@
DilpoeL duils d* y{

Dcpci.lto. chrac lor 6. y@
Dilposrb dubs t[. y@

0_0! 31.t, 5.0J 6.01 E.06 ,.26 31.,18 66.75

001 79 66 29.69 7t.10

0r.33) or.33)
1rr1 1t3.52

888 4.61 I l8

0_05 61.51 ,.t0 ta.t9 12.67

l.tl
t.l2

59.90

74.44

a5l2
,6.4

18.45

17.16

t4.t2
tJ.69

217.55

t99.7r
.,tE.65

4. Itrv.rtE.rr prop.rdd

Addiric duinE tbc rd
Dispo..b dui.s rh. y*

A.lditioB duilB tb. y*
DiiFsls dring lb. yd

D.Prd.tlo!.!d loprirD{l
A! .t 0l Aprll 2422

DcpEr.aid cb.!g. for 6. ,@
tu .r I M.rl 2l2l
D.?rEi,&E .hlrgc fd 6. yd

Ar rr !l M-rrcl 201,1

98.81 522_55 6 _16

98.81 522.55 6 .t6

17.2a

l.6t
t7 23

t.6l
25.t1 25.t4

6.61 6.61

l.l.a5 l,l.al

98.81

9E.fl
196.11

a6t.l0
595.52

5E6.91

R ( Mull Soad
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l3l5
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622.1t
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Cutrut lEbl.r Bdln6 LlitLd (for.dy rrom s Cs.rrud ?l@hr Brlldd Pttnr. t tnn d)
Nor6 io 8L..cltl St adE lor ll yar -d.d !l M.t l 202,l

,llt udng aft b Milli.B, rnLt! ott Nt. ttatd)

Ilfo@.tbtr ..gtrdb8 b.od. rnd .!p..di.[n of hv6h.!r prcpcrtlq A!.4 &.1
,l Mrr.! 20ra al Mrcl ro2l

R.rr.l ieoo. d.?ivcd 6m iNGrtMi rrt'Dqtid

DiEr o'p.rtritrg .rFc (in ldiig Eptitr .!d uidar.G) Eiritrg Eu id€l,6r pdopdti.. Or tlG.tiry .ald iEoe

Dird oFning cxp6&. (iD.hdiEt Fp.ir .!d --i"te_r) ui.ing tom iNrtuat FoFnic. llrl did Eol t.E.l. @nl iEo@

PNltt..Llnt lreo l.ashdl prcp..tt6 Dcforc d.Pchdo! .!d hdlrtl.tPds

Prcllt..Llog ltuo l.v.6rdl prop.rd6 Dcfo.t hdlrtct.rp.!s

lt 58 140

15.5t t.40
(8.6D G.6l)

_________9.r7 _V!.

[.ir dr6 of both invc.tnar prcFi{! gnpis of IN& 5],11,52,532 s 3l M&h 2022, (31 Meb 2021 INR: 53,11,62,532, 3l Malt 2020 INR: 53,11,62,532, ad I April 2019

INR: 53,1152,J32\ TtE v.lu.lioE c b.!cd on vd'rdioB Frfod.d by ChrGrld Suv.tos & Co., E sFdid iod?@dat v.lE Ch..ct!d Sua.,oB lt Co. i! . ry.ci.lic i!
vrhing tt r. tyF of i!v66or prepcdi.. rod n r r.tjddld vdE B d.tu d lDdd ruL 2 of Coqdi.' (R.girtdEd V.nE &d v.lutid) RuL.,2O7- A lrllrdotr Dod.litr t corde.
with rb.t E@. Ld by t Inn rr,rdool V.tr.li@ Sledad! Clfuina hs ba .9Pli.d.

Tb. CoEp.ay hs m r..Eicii@ oo rt Eliabtliry of i! irvdMt prcFrid .d m @tr dr.l obligrriod !o pr6&, 6dr8r d &Ehp inv.r.d. pEF&. d fd r?.ii,
dimE..!d @Ia@.d,

B.Ltlttt l.r.l

A! .t 0l Aprll 2atl
tulditiod dEirg lb. ya
Orhd dju6@a oag oodiliotim)
Dilpo!.L dl'iiS lt ,@

Addiio!. ddilt tL yd
Orha djldEt! 0a* hodi6..tid)
Dirpordr duilt thc yd
& rt ! I Mrhl 202,l

a..umulrt.d rmorriltion

204.11

52-90

20.l.a l
52.m

tu rt0l Apr{ 2022

Additioa duint tb. y*
Dirpos& dwiDs 6. yd
Ar.l3r M.812023
AdditioB duiot tlE y{
DBpo$l! dEns tb. y*
At.rll M.Et 2024

70.41

70.14

20.41

70.14

ll.2l {t.2t
79.17 29..12

216.10

222.19

216.10

222.19

6, Ott.r bt!.gtbl. ucrt

tt rt 0l Aprl| 2022

AdditioE &ring tlc y.a
Dirpo..b d6irt {E y@

AdditioB dubg 6. )@
Dilpodr duirg dE y.!
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DilporL dui.€ tb. )q
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C.sagrrnd PreDier Builder Llmited (formerly krowtr rs Crsegr.Dd Pr.mier Builder Privlte Llmited)
Notes to Fitrrtrci.l Strtemetrts for th. ye.r .nded 3l Mrrch 2024
(All amounts are in Millions, unless olherwise stated)

T.Investments
A3 .t

3l M.rch 2024

As at
3l Mrrcb 2023

InYcrtmeDt!
L InYcitmetrts at cost

l. UDquoted equity rhrr€s (fully prtd)
r) Cr3. Gr.od€ Civil Etrginc.riog Priv.te LiEited
( March 31,2024: 10,000, Manh 31, 2023: 10,000) equity sharEs ofRs. l0/- each.

b) C.r. Grrtrdc Homes Priyrte Limited
( March 3l,2024: 10,000, March 31,2023: 10,000) equity sharcs ofRs. l0/- each.

c) C$.grrDd Virt .z Privrte Llhttcd
( March 31, 2024: l0,000,Marcb 3 l, 2023: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. l0/- each.

d) Crsr Gr.trde Milertore Prlv.te Limited
( March 31,2024: 20,000, March 31, 2023: 20,000) equity sharcs ofRs. l0/- each.

e) C...grrud St.ylog/ Priv.te LlDlted
( March 3 l, 2024: I 0,000, March 3 l, 2023 : I 0,000) equity sbares of Rs. I 0/- cach.

f) C.!r Gr.nde G.rder City Bullders Privrte Limitcd
( March 31, 2024: 10,000, Ma.ch 31, 2023: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. l0/- cach.

g) Cr!. Grnde Arion Priyste LiDited
( March 3l, 2024: 10,000. Msrch 3 1, 2023: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. l0/- each.

h) C.!r Gr.nde Gr.ce Privrte LiEited
(Mtch 3I,20241 t0,000, March 3l, 2023: 10,000) equity shares ofRs. l0/- each.

Dca!. Gr!trd. Sorrt vdu€ Hom.. Pdv.t€ Limit€d
( March 31, 2024: 10,000, March31,2023:10,000)equitysharcsofRs. l0/- each.

j) Cr'r Grrrd. Z.rt Priv.te LiDit.d
( March 3 1, 2024: 1 0,000, March 3 1, 2023 : 1 0,000) equity sharcs of R5. l 0/- each.

k) Grry M.g Privrtc Limit€d
( March 31, 2024: 10,000, March 31,2023: 10,000) equity shaEs ofRs. l0/- each.

l) C.trgr.trd ABtb.dc Priv.tc Llrnit.d
( March 1 1, 2024: 1 0,000, March 3 1, 2023 : 1 0,000) equity sharEs of Rs. l 0/- each.

E) Crt.gratrd Reg.le Privrte LlDlted
( March 3l, 2024: 10,000, March l l, 2023: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. l0/- each.

u) C.t.grrnd Bizprrk Privrte Lidited (formerly howo .s Crsrgntrd Dre.o Eo6. Priv.te LiEitcd)
( March 31, 2024: 10,000, March 31, 2023: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. l0/- cach.

o) C.sgr.trd Mrglck Rufy Priv.lc Limited
( March 31,2024: 10,000, March ll,2023: 10,000) equity shares ofRs. l0/- each.

p) C.!.gr.Dd Horizotrr Priv.te Limited
( Marcb 3 t, 2024: 10,000, March 31, 2023: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. l0/- each.

q, C$.gr.Dd Sp.cclntell Priv.te LiEited
( March 3 t,2024: 7,164, March 31,2023:7,164) equity sharcs ofRs. l0/- €ch.
r'l Uprtry Builder Priv.tc Limited
( March 31, 2024: 6,600, March 31, 2023: 6,600) equity shates of Rs. l0/- each.

s) Cesegrrnd Zingo Priyrte Limited
( March 31, 2024: 10,000, March 31, 2023: 10,000) equity shares ofRs. l0/- each.

t) C.!.gr.rd Eroal. Priv.tr LlEitcd
( March 31, 2024: 10,000, March 31, 2023: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. l0/- eacb.

u) Crr.grrDd Hyderwire Privrte Llmlted
( March 3l, 2024: 10,000, March 31, 2023: 10,000) equity sharcs of Rs. l0/- each.

v) Crt.grrnd Frcrh Privrt€ Limit d
( March 3l, 2024: 10,000, March 11, 2023: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. l0/- each.

w) Cr$gr.nd Evert Priv.te LlEited
( March 3 t, 2024: 1 0,000, March 3 1, 2023: 1 0,000) equity sharcs of Rs. l 0/- each.

x) C8tgrrtrd Viv[ce I'riv.te Limit€d
( March 3 t, 2024: 10,000, March 3 1, 2023 : 1 0,000) equiry sbares of Rs. l 0/- each.

y) C.s.grrtrd Alphlre Priv.te Lloited
( March 31, 2024: 10,000, March 31, 2023: 10,000) cquity shares of Rs. l0/- each

z) C.$grard Attute Priv.te Lldited
(March3l,2024:10,000, Match 3l, 2023: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. l0/- each.

..) C.r.8r.nd Be.cotr Privrae LiEited
( Malch 31, 2024: 10,000, March 31, 2023: t0,000) equity shares ofRs l0/- €ach.

.b) C.s.gratrd Blue Horizotr Prlvrte Limlted
( March 31, 2024: Nil, March 31, 2023: 10,000) equity shaEs of Rs. 10/- each.
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Crsegrend Premier Builder Limlted (formerly known .s Crs|gnod Premier Builder Privrle Limited)
Notes to Fincncirl Strtements for the yerr etrded 3l Mrrch 2024
(All amounts ore in Millions, unless other||ise stoted)

As ra
3l Mrrch 202,1

As rt
3l M.rch 2023

.c) C$rgr.nd FittedhomB Priyrte Limlted
( Ma.ch 3 1, 2024: t0,000, March 31, 2023: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. l0/- each.

rd) Flock Builder Privrte Limited
(Mtch3l,2024:10,000, March 31,2023: 10,000) equity shares ofRs. l0/- each.

.e) Crlrgr.nd Lotus Privrte Limlted
( March 3t,2024: 10,000, Ma.ch 11,2023: t0,000) equity shares ofRs. l0/- each.

r0 Crngr.nd P.rch Build€r Priv.te Limited
(March31,2024:10,000, March3l,2023: 10,000) equity sharcs ofRs. l0/- each.

rg) Crngr.Dd StagcT Privrte Limited
(March31,2024:10,000, March 31,2023: 10,000) equity sharcs ofRs. l0/- each.

rh) Crsrgr.rd Millenir Privrte Ll-Dtted
( March 3 l, 2024: 10,000, March 3 1. 2023: 10,000) equity sharcs of Rs l0/- e3ch.

rl) Erotl. Builder Privste LiEited
( March 3 l, 2024: 1 0,000, Much 3 l, 202l : 1 0,000) equity stures of Rs. l 0/- each.

.j) C.s.grrod Cork.ctt Priv.te Llmited
( March 3 l, 2024: 10,000, March 31, 2023: Nil) equity shares of Rs. l0/- each.

rk) Crsrgr.Dd Grll.rtee Rc.l E3t te LLC
( Malch 31, 2024: 300, March 3t,2023: Nil) equity sharcs ofAED 1000/- each.

rl) C.srgr.nd Urbano Privrte Limited
(March 31,2024'. 10,000, March 31, 2023: Nil) equity sharcs of Rs. l0/- each.

{m) Crsrgretrd Av.lon Priyrte Limited
( Marcb 31, 2024: t0,000, March 31, 2021: Nil) equity shares of Rs. l0/- €ach.

rtr) Cri.gr.Dd CovraD Priv.te Limit d
( Ma.ch 31, 2024: 10,000, March 31, 2023: Nil) equity shares ofRs. l0/- each.

ro) C.!r Gratrd. Shelter Priv.te LiEitcd
( March 31,2024:99,000, March 31,2023: Nil) equity shares ofRs. l0/'€ach.
rp) Cr'r Grrtrde V.ll.o Priv.te Llmit€d
(March3l,2024:9,9ffi, March 31,2023: Nil) equity sharcs ofRs. l0/- each.

rq) Csr. Grande Redtor. Priv.te Limited
(March 3l,2024:99,900, March 31, 2023: Nil) equity shares of Rs. l0/- each.
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44.42 33.46Totd Invertmetrt!
Curreot

Non-Culre1lt

Aggregata book value of quoted iov6tm€trtl
Aggregrte market value of quoted investments

AgSreg.te vdu€ of uquoted hYe3tmettt!

Aggregrte sDouot ofimprirm€ot iD Yrlue of inv6tmeot!

44.82 33.46

rtas [hnk.

R x M 0afl
Manda 82

Iowers ,24i

irRAN

44.42 33.46

2. Prefarcrc€ rhara3
.) C.t.gmrd M.gruE Priv.te Ltmlted
( March 31, 2023: Nil) prefcrence shares of Rs. l0/- each.

3. hve3tmetrt iD llmited li.bility prttrerihip firmt
a) Casa Cratrde Coimbatore LLP

b) Casa Crrande Rcaltors LLP

c) Casa Gralde vallam LLP

d) Casa Grande E[tcrprises LLP

e) Casa Grande Shehef LLP

0 Grace Gated CoEmurrity LLP

g) Dawning Develop€rs LLP

39.29 30.17



Casrgrud PreEier Builder Limited (forEerly krowtr .s C.srgrrnd Premier Builder Privrte LiEited)
Notcr to Fin.rci.l St temeDts for the year cnded 3l Mrrch 2024

(All amounts arc in Millions, unless othenise staled)

t. Ir.ns
(UnsccurEd considercd good u css othdwisa statcd, m€asured at aEortis€d cosq

3l March 2024
As rt

3l March 2023

Ir.nt to rrl.t€d p.rty
t an to related parties

Debelnrres subscribed -
Unlisto4 unsecured, redeetnable aad noo coavertible rede€mable debentures of
Rs.10,00,000 each fiom Casagaod Ango Private Limited st IRR t9.96% conpounded

quarterly.

Iran io dtcctors

Totrl losnr crrried rt aEortircd coct

Curreot

Noo-Culleot

9. Other fi-trrnciel ass€ts

(Measured at amortised cost)

12,925.35 7,746.63

1,640.00 1,640.00

14,565.35 9,3E6.63

As ra
3l March 2024

As .t
3l M.rch 2023

Security deposit

Bark d€posits wilh oore than 12 rnonths

lnterest accru€d but not due

I-oan Receivable

Receivable fromjoiat ventue partoers

ljobillod Rwenue
Interest accrued and due

Total fir.trclal inatruEeDt! rt.Eotiitad cost

Current

Non-Curent

10. Other rssets

13.18

20.90

4,063.92

2.66

64.46

l.l9

64.07

9.85

2,037.37

471 90

0.09

4,166.91 2,st3.28
4,132.23

34.68

2,038.51

544.71

As rt
3t M.r.h 2024

As at
3l Mrrch 2023

Advance to suppliers

Advatrc€s for land catrtracts

Currcnt ac.ount bala[ccs with LLP
Tax paid under plot st

Advance to cmployees

Prepaid expcnses

JDA advances

Balanc€ with GovemrD€nl authorities

MAT Crcdit

Others

Totd other .$ets
Curreot

Non Curent

265.t4
'tos.62

1,260.85

81.20

t2.l I
53.41

922.53

0.19

0.01

344.09

322 36

I,861.23

79.24

12.08

21.55

0.41

2,643.02

1,3t9 20

I,911.t6
102.55

1,940.41

B K I'l,J I t Road

MandaYeli-28

Vika! Mantra

1ovve,t 1249

0

A

12,925.35

1,640.00

1,146.63

1,640.00

3,301.06



C.s.gr.rd Premier Build€r Limited (formerly knolatr .s C.r.gr.trd Premier Builder Privrte Limited)
Not6 to Fitrstrci.l Strtemetrt for tb€ yelr cnded 3l Mrrch 2024
(All amounu are in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

ll. Deferred tax asscts (!ret)/ Deferred tar li.bilities (net)

As rt
3l Mrrch 2024

As at
3l Mrrch 2023

Deferred tlt lirbilitie.
Propelty, pla[t and equipment
Invcntory
Unearned reveoue

Borrowitrgs

ROU-Asset

Gross deferred trr lirbilities

Def.rrad trr $rct!
Property, plant and equipment

lnventory
IDA Liability
t€se Liability
Security deposit

Non deductible cxpcnses for tax pupos€s

Re-nte3suremellt gains/ (losses) on defined beoefil plans

Gro$ deferred trt r3!.tr

Net deferred tax ssseu(liabilities)

12. InveDtories

153.22

t2.99
55.99

48.07

25.a3

167.36

6.48

54.39

222.20 302.13

s1.99

3't.17

64.98

3.59

I15.41
0.81

2tt.05

57.E1 (14.0r)

Ar rt
ll M.rch 2024

As .t
3l Mrrch 2023

work-in-progress
Raw rnaterials, components and slores

Lad stock

Complcted flars

Total inv€trtorie! at ahe lower of cort rnd tret raali$ble vrlue

13. Trrde receiv.bles
(Uns€cured, considered good)

4,874.62

113.88

t55 67

1,867.56

89.46

t,88?.41

35.00

5,E44.17 3,8?9.43

As at
3l Merch 2024

Trade receivables

Rec-eivables tom othtr rclated patties

Trrde reaeivrbles rgeing schedule

)16.20

J16.20 535.64

As rt
3l Much 2024

As rt
3l M.rch 2023

Utrdisputed Tr.de Receivrblet - considered Sood
Outstanding for followiog pcriods from duc date ofpayment

Current but not due

Less lhan 6 motrths

6 months - I year

I -2 years

2-3 yea6
Morc than 3 years

Tot.l

14. Clsh rtrd cash equivrlents

t97 1t
27.4t
9.8'l

101.4?

466.45

28.57

32.44

3.49

4.69

336.20 535.64

As .t
3l M..cb 2023

Balaaccs wirh boak:
- On current accounts

- Dcposits with original oxurity of less than three months

ChequcJ drafts on hand

Cash on hatrd

Total cr3h .rd crsh equivrletrt

242.65

21.71

857 6.E9

Vikas Manlr.
Towers r249
I l( tr1utl80ad
M.ndaveli-28

0

(r'

A

s

274.93 ?1.30

0.25

59.20

3.29

223.48

l.t3
280.01

Ar rt
3l M.rch 2023

126.58

409.06

As rt
3l M.rch 2024

64.41



Crsrgr.rd PrcEier Bullder Limited (forEerly krown ri Cr'agnnd Premier Bullder Prlvrte Limltcd)
Notes to Fin.trcirl St tcment! for the yerr ended 3l Mrrch 2024
(All arfiounts are itMillions, unless othensise slale0

As rt
31 Mrrch 2024

A6 at
3l Mrrch 2023

Ih deposits accornts:
- Origiml riaturiti€s trlore than thrEc moDths and less than 12 moDths

ln ear marked accout ts:

- Dividend accoutrts

- Balancc held as rnargin rnoncy agahst guamntees giveD

Totrl oah.r b.nk brhrc.

16. Current trt .$et (oet)

0.1l

286.48

250.63

2t6.59 250.61

As at
3l Mrrch 2024

As at
3t Mrrch 2023

Advance tax

Provision for tax

Totrl current tr! (net)

472.67
(133.44)

455.03
(333.38)

119.27 l2l.6s

AmouotNumber
r) Authorbed sb.re c.pitrl
As at 0l April2022 Equlty 3hrres oft l0 erch
Increasrr'(dccreas€) during the year

As rt 3l Mrrch 2023

Share Split fiom Face Value oftlo to <2 e3ch

ldcreasey'(decreas€) during the year

As .t 3l Mrrch 2024

c) Prid-up thrre c.pitrl
At 01 April 2022

Irreasc{decrcase) duing the year

At 3l Mrrch 2023

Share Split from Face Value of { I 0 to {2 each

Increase{decrcase) during the year

At 31 M.rch 2024

5,31t,000 53.1I

5,311,000

26,555,000

223,445,OOO

53.11

446.89

2s0,000,000

RighB, preferetrc.s .trd rertrictions .ttrched to the .qulty lh.reg
The Cornpany has one class of equity shares viz., rcgular equity shares.

Regular Equity shalqs : The authorised sharc capit l of lhe Holding Compaoy has been increased from { 53.1 I million to a 500 million divided into 50

millioD equity shar€s of t l0 each and the share capital of the Holding Company has been subJivided fiom face value of I l0 per equity share to { 2 per

equity sharc. Each shareholder is eligible for One vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the boatd is subject to the approval ofthe shareholders in
the orsuing Annual General Merting, excapt in case of interim ditrideid. Irl the eveot of liquidatioq the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the

remairing assets of the Compaoy after distributioo of all pref€reotial amoun! in proportioo to their shaleholding.

Equity shrres of I l0 erch
Number Amoudt

b) I$ued thrr. capitd
At 0l April2022
Increase/(decre.se) during lhc ycar

At 31 M.rcb 2023

Share Split from Fa.r va.lue of t I 0 to 12 each

IDcreasd(decreas€) duling the year

At 31 Mrrch 2024

4,990,000

r74,650.000 34930

49.90

__________1,29!JqL
24,950,000

149,700,000

49.90

49.90

299.40

4,990,000 49.90

4,990,000 49.90

24,950,000

I49,700,000

49.90

299.40

________lr!,q59J9l

Vilas Manlra
TowPrs 1219

I K I'lull Road

Mandavel'28

349.30

Cash at balks eams interest at floathg rates based on daily bank deposit rales. Short-term deposits are rnade for varyin8 periods of between one day and

three months, depending on the irftnediate cash requkements of the Cornpany, and e3m interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

15. Batrk brlaDc6 otber tbrn crsb aDd crsh equivrleEts

t7. Equity share cepitel

53.11

500.00



C.3rgr.trd Premier Builder l-iDit€d (formerly kDowu rs C.3rgtaod Prehier Bulldcr Privrte Limitcd)
Notes to FiDrtrci.l Stetements for the yerr.oded 3l March 202,1

(All anounts are in Millions, unless other\9ise stated)

Det.ils ofsh.rehold€rs holding more than 59lo shrres.nd shrres held by promoters in the CompaDy
Ar rt

3l Msrch 2024

No.ofSheres 7c of Holditrg
Equity 3brres
Arun MN
Casagrand Luxor Private Limited

87,325,000

87,325,000

5ovo

50%

As rt
3l M.rch 2023

No. ofShrres % of Holding
Equity ihrrct
Anln MN
Casagratrd Luxor Private LiEitad

Det ils ofchrnges itr the promoters holdings

2,495,000

2,495,000

s0%

50%

A! rt
3l M.rch 2024

Ai rt
3l Mrrch 2023

f,quity shrres
AJun MN
Casagrand Milleria Private t,imited
Casagraod Luxor Private Limited

It. Other €quity

o%
-50%

50%

As .t
3l M.rch 2024

As st
3l Mrrch 2023

0%

0%
o%

r) Dcbeoture rcdemption rererve

Opening
Add: AdditioDs

Less: Utilised/ transfcrred

Closing

b) Cspitrl redemption rBerve
Opeo.i-tr9

Add: Additions
Lcss: Utilised/ tansferred

Closiog

c) C€neral rcaerve

Opetrirg
Add: Additions

L.ss: Utilised/ Fansferred

Closirg

248.62

244.62

0.40

(0.40)

0.40

(10.00)

d) Retaired e.rulng.
The cumulative g.in or loss arising from the op€rations which is retained by lhe Corrparly is rec-ogniscd aDd ac.umulat€d uodcr

l,4l 1.05

(277.42)
(s t7 .62\

659.'18

7 51.2'l

______________{!!.0L _______!LLL9s

a) Debenture radeEptioD reaorve

The group is required to create a debeoture rEd€mptioo reserve out ofp.ofits which is availablc for paymeot of dividcnd for the purpose of redeenrable oon

coovertiblc atrd optionally convertiblc debentures.

b) C.pit l rcdemptlon r..crve
Arnounr raDsferrEd ftom share c.pitd on rcdemption ofissued shares. During finalciat yqr 2023-2024 the coupany has utilized crpital redemption

resdve ofl 0-40 million for issue ofbonus shares.

c) Gcnenl rcserve

The Cornpany has FaDsfefied a portion of the Dct pro6t of the Compsny to general rescrve pursuant to lhe earlier provisions of Cornpades Act, 1956.

Mandatory tI'ansfer to general reserve is not tequired under the Corryani€s Act, 2013 During Financialyear 2023-2024 the conpany has utilized geftral

reserve of { 30.00 millioo for issue ofboDus shares.

Mandaveli-28

in lhe

oadprofit aDd loss. Duriog the fiaaacial year 2023-2024, the Corpany has utilized retained eamings of a 269.00 milliotr for issue of
of

d) Rct ired errniogs
Openiog
Add: Additions

t €ss: Utilised/ transfen€d

Less : Transfer to Resoves

Clo.ing

0.40

30.00 30.00

30.00



CrsrgrrDd Pr€Eier Builder Lirnited (forEerly krowr r! Crtrgrrud PreEier Boilder Priyrte Llmited)
Notes to FiD.trcirl Strtemeots for tbc ye.r eoded 3l Mrrch 202,1

(All amou\ts are in Millio s, unless othentise stoted)

19. BorotdiDgs As .t
3l Mrrch 2021

As .t
3l M.rch 2023

A)Nor-<lrra borrowingt

Secured
i) Debetrtur.s
l0% UDlist€d unrated s€cwed redeemablc non coovertible debentures at par value of INR
I ,00,000 each

(31 Ma.Eh 2024 - 5863 , 3l March 2023 - 5900)

S6ies A Debentuies: 105 seflior fi ly securEd unlisted guaraoteed rcdeemable

Fallsferable, curnulative, non colvertible debetrtures at face value of INR 1,00,00,000

each

Series B Debe tuies: 105 junior atrd subordinate to Scries A Deb€ntures fi ly secured

unlisted guaranteed redeernable tr_aDsferable, cumulative, non convertible debentures at

face value of INR I ,00,00,000 each

(31 March 2024 - 210 , 3l March 2023 - 210)

ii) Term LorDs
a) From B.nk!
b) FroE other p.rde.
From financial hstitutioos

lli) Vehicle loros
From fitrancial institutions

UNecured

Totrl non current borrowil8!

B) Currcot bormwlngr
Sec[red
i) B.Dk ovcrdnft! / Crlh Crcdit

il) Curretrt m.turlty of lotrg-tcrm lorm
From banks

From finaocial institutions

Debentures:

Seri€s A D€b€otues: 105 sedor fi. ly secutEd ualisted guaranteed redeeoable

tallsferablc, cumulative, non convdtiblc dcb€oi[es at face valuc of INR I ,00,00,000
each

Series B Debentues: 105 ju[ior a subordinate to Series A Deb€ntur€s fully sectred

unlisted guaratrteed red€emable traosfa-able, cumulative, noo coovertible debeotures at

facc value of INR I ,00,00,000 each

(31 March 2024 - 210 , 3l March 2023 - 210)

Vdricle loaos

Others

Utrrecured
Loan repayable oD delrland - From related parties

From Financial institutioos
Others

Totrl currenl Borro*ings

386.18

51294

2,913.39

92.34

586.10

2,100.00

78E 08

50s.85

I t7 .79

3,9t4.85 4,09t.02

249.79 214.04

388.12

209.61

34.30

90.83

2,100.00

36.7 4 I.65

13,973.55 10,164.42

16,957.t] 10,555.24

R K lfJlr Road

Mandaveli-2

Vilas Manlr,
Towers J249



Cetntrd Pr.bl.r BuikLr UEir.d (fonDcdy howr rr Crr.grrld Pr.mLr Bolder Prlvrl. LlDtt d)
Not.r ao Fhrachl St t.n.ot! for ate y..r.Eded 3l Mrrct 2024

(AI rtqNltr.r.ln Mflrbnr, [!16r ort.rrlt ttrt d)

S.tro

2024

I l,100.00

Bonowiq EodBa Clsasrud Prcmicr Buil.r.r LiDir.d
NrtEr ofs.curity :

l. Propctr MonSrg€ ovcr proj.cls 'lassSr.rd Z.dth' sihutcd !r VmpitlNsl. lholirgamllur Trhl,
now Trmb!.!o Trlulq kaochc.pum dirtict rld 'ClsasnDd SlvoF" situa&d r.uppusEy Strcc!
Klap.f,'lE vilts., Sholint'drlu TrluL lrbchocpu3D diltricl bci.s 6rrnc.d (iEludirs t trd)
rot tha wirh cofftrustim thcrEoo botb prB.al |!d tuture

2. Stock and rEcrivlblca: Ch.r8! or iccrdty ir&tEst over.ll r.ctivrbl€s (includhS wilbod liDitltion
booting amoulls, lesc rar.ls, lict[lc fcc!, .r.h flows, rcvcouq c!c, ho*lo€vEr .rising ftoq out
ot in conn ction wi6 or ..l.ting !o lhc .forc..id projcct
CtrrSc / s.curity id.re$ m lhc r.corlllB ' E!so% .drtu.tion rccouts.od rll ottc. br[I..couots
iD rcl.tioo io rhc proj.cls ( z6ith.!d S.voF)
Ct rsc / S..uity iDraEsl m insur.nc. policid or insunDcc procccd! pctuirirS io rhc 

'rid 
prcj.rt

3 P.Rmrl C'tl,mte: Mr Am MN

RcDdyDcDt Tcnn &R . ofl!&rEst:
l. F..ility ty!.: TcrE L.n
Tot l F..iliry Arnoud: { l,lm.m Milioo
2. Tcoor 36 modt!
3. I Er!3t: Prysblc moduy rt 13.2% p.r. litrId to HDFC CF-PLR (IIDFC CF-PLR ninu, I l0 bps

sprlld)
4. Int rcn Rca.t d.&: ld of svEry .rl.o.rr moth fton wtich int rlst rt lh. .mlic.blc nL ol
inbrn i! c.lculdrd !!d bcc-ooc ppliclblc oo th. bonowcr
5. R€p.ymcor Z.airh: 65% ofrll lrtcs / rreipl, ralizetioDJ rcc.ivlble. ftom lold.nd unlold uni&
iD 6c srid proicct utihr.d rov,rd! rlpq1rrc[t of lh. prilciprl of th. lolD nom d.t of first

S.voF: 9Gl. of rll s.lca / rcctip(v !E lizdioD/ .!c!iv!bl6 tom sold .!d uNold urib in ttc 
'rid

Fojcct urilircd iowsds rlp$rl.nt oflh. Fitriprl oftc lor! 6Db d.& offinr dirbu!.Ecot
P@atas. i$j.ct to Evisw oD notrthly b.rir.

2

JM

Crcdit
solutioo!
t-imit.d

586.10

Bormwine Eati!. ClraSr:ld Ptmi.r Buil&r Limitcd
Ninl'.. ofs6urity i

l. Propcrtl 6''t ..d cxchsiw ch.rg. by x/ry of. rc8id.rld €quit blc mo.tgrgr ovc' th. l..d
mcrsuring 14 l.aE! ,!d 92.5 (.nts compri!.d i! vnious srrv.y ruDbcrs siturt d .t Ccrugreb*tu
villrgc. KuDdrlthu Trlut rnd Krnch.cpurlm Distict with riucturls thalotr (Projccr

Gsug.mbrrhn)
2. Srocl tnd.Elitrhlca: Hrothcc2rioo .!d 6crow of tE.ihblc. too thc $lc. of lokvunlold unit!
of6c projccr io b. d.vrlopcd or tbc Pro.jcct C.rugn .rk n
Il.cpayEcDt TcnD! & Rrtc of loGr.st :

I . f.cility tyF: 5m0 udistcd ulEtld !.curcd rcdeDibl. notrtoovcniblc d.b.ntucs at p.r vrluc of
t 0.l0MillioD .l.h
Totrl F.cility A[tout t 590.m MiIion
2. Tcnor 60 molths
l. Intlfin intcr.lt qrpod: Prldlc nonmly d lY. p.a (6xcd)

Itrtcr6t monlorium of6 moolh! i.c., htlrEst pilm.nts to comm.rcc Dol ldcr thrn ?th motrth ftom

lhc dar. oI suh.riptiod offrlt canchc ofNc'tx (April2023)

4. Rcd.mptioo Rcd.cmabl. io 24 mosthly ilsalmcnts sLrtioS fiom thc €od of 37th mor h from 6c
d'r. ofsublcriprion offils rruchc (April 2024)

5. Fa.ility IRR: RcpaFbl. witl r.d.mption prlmiu thil r6ul6 in ovc,'all prc-llr tRR of 17.75'l.

]E6 IE 586l0

n X [1.]r Rrad

MaodaveF2S

Vikas lilantra

Towerr #249

N

202!

IIDFC
Umilcd

0.00 223.88



CrtlSnnd Pr.mi.r Bulld.r LtDtt.d (foturty tlolrn rt C.!.rnrd
Nor6 to Flluchl Stlt.rDd for ah. y.|I .d.d ll M.rch 2024

(Ax !@unt! lr. tr Mlrltou, rnl6r oth.rilr rr.t.d)

Pr.6l.r AolH.r LtDi..d)

7024 2023

l DCB Barl I0 00

Borrowing htitla Crlgr.rd PrcEis Buildct limit d

l. Prop.ny:
(i) Exclulivc chrsr or the ctrtirc ltojcct A.cq€t! at Su,.y No 79 & 80 of Nol'rbu Villasc,
Mudura\oFl Trlulq Ch..rkya. M.in Ror4 MoSappair, Chcmri-600 095, Tmil Nadu of thc

"roj6t 
Millc.i.' i.cltdi.8 lad & u$old uni& ,trd rcc.iitbl.3 (both otr lold rld tEsld Ei6)

(Prcjcot LDd Exr.ol: 3.4 acr.s; UBold inv.dori6:3 mrs)
2. Sroclq Rlccivsblcs & Movabl. prop.niGl
(i) Chds. by way of bypolh.rltion on rhc Sch.dulcd Rccciwblcs of both sold & uI$ld of Projcct

"Proj.ct Mill.Dr!' undcr ltc docummls .Dt rld irto with thc cBto@rs by thc bomwcr, dl 3uch

proc..d! bolh prc!.rt & tuhr
(ii) ChrrS. by wly of hypoti@tiod on thc cacrow .ccount for [b. proicstr lnd on a[ n@ica
crcditd/d.posii.dthcrelD&.llinvcrttnotsiolrspcctlhcrEof(hwt.!trfornltcym.yb.)
3. Corporat. C,u.r..t c: C&gE d Milloir PriEr. tinit d & Cs3agEld Virte Privlt UEiLd

197 66 276 49

Rcp.,Dcot TcrrB & Rrt oflDt rtgt:
l.FlcilityTIF: Tclm t .r I 330.00 Million
2. T.rn of Rcp.)rrcot Doo. io door &mr of 30 MmGr
3.R t oflntcrcr ILIi%p..
4. Int r.!t t ?.: flo.tiD8 r!l. (lY MCLR + 0.50)

5. RA$r:rcDt Sch.dul.i Rcp.FbL in 6 qurd!,rly.frcr rn iritid mo.liorium of 12 Doo.t

Cr.dit
Solutiont

Indi.
Umircd

2. t00 00

Bomwing Eotit,,: C.sagred Prlnid Auih.r tinitcd
L F..ility Typ.:
SG'i6 A D.hc!r@3: 105 (S.nction d 130) rcaior tuIy !eu!d ulirr.d $[rarEd rcd..blbl.
t osfalbl., cuouLliec. oo[ c.owrtibL d.tcltlG d f'.t vrlu. ofl l,m,m,00() cr.h isu.d uldrr
DTD d^tdtt c 27.2022
Sai.s B D.bcDtuns: 105 (Saction d - ll0) jtEir rbd subordinic to S.ri€s A DcbcnnrEs tully
sc.urEd ulist d gu.rm&cd Ed..h.blc rin fcnblc, cuoulativ., Dod c.DvcnibL &bcDtrrls st fic!
valuc of a 1,00,00,000 ..ch issu.d m&r Dm da.cd ,ur. 27, 2022

Tocrl F.cility .mourt 2,500.m Million
2. T.aoi 30 mootb! Aord thc &tc ofdlotu ot
3 Rcp.ymc : NCD3 tt! rcd.cmrbl. 10(r/. rl thc.{d ofdrc t oG
4. Iltcrcd: 19.96% compdd snd ..cru.d oa qEtcdy croporDdiry ban
5- Sall,ity : A! dct ilcd h DTD c lrd !@tr8!t Cri.gnnd PrEoid Build.r tjmit d .!d Mr. Afl!
MN ed CeglrDd ZinSo Privlc Unit d ud C&rstllnd ADchor Pri\it Limit d !.d C.s.gr.!d
M.s r Priv.t Limi&d ud Yistlt ITCL 0ndii) Umiocd d^ctlu c27,2022

2,100 00 2.100 00

R K lvtutl Road

Mandavelr2S

ViIas M.nra
Towers C249

0

s



CEgriDd Pr.Dt r Bull&r LlEla.d (forD.dy hoxD .r C$rgr.rd Pr.rrLr BElld.r Pdvlle Lrdacd)
No... !o FID.lcl.l Sttl.E itt for th. y..r .Ddd 3l M.fch 202,t

6

2021 2021

Borcwing EDtit). Cqgnnd Prlmicl auiHcr LjmiEd

l. Pftp.rtla (i) Erclu'E MonSaF Chrrg. by rh. w.y of cqurrbl! [lonSag. or tb. propcrty loc.red
M'MivrH.!D. T.Eb.!!o. CrtcnEi rdncsoriDs trpuiErkly 16,349.31 q. Etr''sludljlg !I

lh. ctruclues d.r.on both prcs.trt & 6tuft rloog with thc dcv.lopocDr pot otiil !ri!l[8 thcrEor bot[
pr.!.trt & tutur. r.d on dt. r.si&ati.l proj€cl 'C&ngrand Arir" cootiltiry of rhE l,owd crch ofc
-19 hlviD8 sdcsble tI.{ of .pprox. 749.109 !q. fr bcidg &v.l@ by C.5, Gra.d. C'nl
Enginccrin8 Privrc limit d otr rh. !bov. propcrry.
(ii) Erclusirc MongrgE C'hrrge by lbc w.y of €quit blc rtrorts.r. m th. othd 6i.i.Dti,l prcj.cr
"Cs.8Bnd ArErr EwS" colsistinS of ooc towcr bavirS ..l.rbl. rr.{ of rpptox. 41,640 sq. n:
dcv.lopcd by lhc C.saF Vrlldn LLP.

2. Stoclq Rc..i\iblc! & Movlbl. propcrtic.:
(i) Exclu;iv€ Ch..ee by thc wly of h)"orhcatior ovcr .Jl tururc ach€dul.d rccliv.blca iEludins
widout liE lrioD bookirs .Doudi L,!c ctrt l!, Iicl,tc f€Gs, .tlhflovn Ev€ru.!, .I i!flr.lcc
proc.cd! ctc. hoelcvcr uniry A06, qn ol toth Frlc .!d firturt, ir o)'tEti6 with n El irg to
rfi. raid Projdt - Aria
(ii) Exclulivc Clnrg! by lh. wry of hypolh.cetioD ovcr dl frtuft 3ch.duhd r.eivrblci ieludi.g
witour liEitrion tooking .rnou[6, lc.!. rc aL, lic€ .. fc.l, clshflo*r, rlt![ncr, I i['rllrcr
pro€cds ctc. howlocvcr aisirg fiolrL out of, holt p.cs.rt ard ftorc, iD.oon ctioo with or r.l.tin8 to
th. s.id Projcct - ArEoa
(iii) Exclu.ivc ch,r8c by *ay ofhypoth6-1i@ oa tbc Esqow A.rouDl! of th. Project Ari. ..d Ar.tr!
rod rtc DSR Ac@ut .ll noli.r .rditsy d.posit d ihcEia .trd rll iDvcs6crt! i! r.Aet dlcr.li
l. Corpont Gffrtrt!.: C.!a GnDd. Civil E Sirc.riDg Priv.r. tinir.4 Cir.g6!d taq Prir':L
LiDir.d .nd C$.gred vdl.r[ LLP

5
ICICI Bant

Limitcd
t20.00

Rrp.)arcot TcrEr & Rrrc oflrt rcn :

l.Frcility T}?ci Rupe TcrE Llfu I 120.00 Milli@
2. Tcrm ofRlplyEat 16 Eorths fioD th. &!! ofFirst Disbu!.Emt
3.R r. ofht!r.n: 10-90'/. p..
4. In.cr6t typci llostira 6tc (ICICI MCLR-I Y + Sprc€d(l.a%))
5. IoG.cst R.$t: Al th€ cnd of.v€ry I }t.r tom th. &t ofdisbu.r.m.d
6. Rcplymcnt Sch€dutc: rEp.Fblc i. lt inli.lrEol ofa 6.7 Million coornco.bg 6om
ftom thc d.te offirn di3buMglcd

120.00 118 74

Bono*iag EDtitla Cagrud PE6icr Buildcr tiiniLd

l. Propcrty & Rcccivabl6 
'nd 

othcr as$b: (i) Excluliv. chug! m thc mtift Projc.l A.sq€ts of thc

"Proiccl Tudor' includiD8 t od & uDrold @its ud Ectir6blcs Ooth oD 
'old 

,.d Gold u!it!)
rhcrcoi (Projcct L.nd Ert trt: 6.31 Acrci U$old i.vc[ioricar I l0 uoib)
(ii) R.8ttcred moqaSe of rhc hoject l-!nd mcr3uring 6.31 .cr.s c.opri!.d itr SUwEy No. 7tl1,
78n,12611,126n,125,121, 1242. l24BA lrd cltirc slebl. !M of l2?,935 Sq. ri.
2. Coryoratc CulrDt .: Clsa8r.rd Millcais PriwL tjmiLd

198 t5trcB Bstil
Lmit.d

500 00

Rcpayncnt Tcrmr & Ralc of IDErld :

l. F..ility TyF: T.Imt .D
Totsl F..ility mount a 500.00 Millio
2. Tcnor 30 moolhj
3. R.p!,D6t Rcp.yrblc ir 6 qu.'ilrly i.rtllDats of a 83.13 Million
4. Prtuciprl MoEloriun: 12 mondts till Augun 31, 202]
5. It rc ofitrtlEst: I1.63% p.a (Flolting) (DCB Bell lY MCLR +0.79)

Borlovils trtiga C&3.glDd Prcoicr Buil.Lr limit d
Ns![E ofsc.rdty :

L Proprtla MortSrgp ofth. pro.jccl lrrd - Rtsid.nti.l Plot bc.riry S.No6. I & 52 .t hdst iub.lli
vilryq Yclirlrh. Hobli, B.ls.loft, coDliltirg totrl uE of l,?6J18 S+ t Owtr d by C.s. C!!&
Cudcn City Privlt tiEitc.l
2. Stoclq Rcccivrbld & MovsbL Fopcrtid:
(i) Hypo66.tion ofthc Eov!3blc tlscb / no.I! / so* i! prosrEss of th. PrDjccr
(ii) Ch.rse on 6. casbflo*r / Ec.ivablca fiom tb. pmjEt by lbc way ofhypolb.crior
3. Corporst ft.r.d..: Ciras.nd lxtor Priid. tisit 4 Crt Grod. G.rd.o City Build.rs Priv.&

DEit!4 lDd C$agraDd Millcoh Ptiw& Limit d.
22817200 00

Rcpryodt Ten & Ritc ofh&r! t:
l. Ftcility Typ.: Dtoplilc O'/cr&rft F.cility
Totd Frcility amou$L I 230.00 Million
2. FiDAI Mltllit]4 Meh -2029

3. RcpilDcot: ncpayrbl. ir 69 Eodthly intt lmd' of a 3.33 Millioa fom ,uly 2023 till Ml'ch
2029. Motlrori'mt of3 mo hs.

4. Ini.,ld RrL: 9.45'l. p.r. (MCLR{M(t.4ol, plu3 1.05',( marSin)

Sru r! BanI
210 00

lYlandaveli-28

m
fcyv.rs r24g



Crt4rtrd Pr.bl.r Bufld.r LlEti.d (form.rly horl lt C.!.gr.ad Pr.di.r Buildcr Priv . Lhlt.d)
Notct to Fh.achl Strr.D.Dlt for lt yc.r.Ddcd ll M!I.h 2024
(AI .oouatr .rc ir Mtluor., url6! oat rl.. irltd)

1024 2023

E

Suadrram

Holrt.

Limitcd

50 00

Bonowing Entity: CssaSr.rd Prcmid Buildd Umit d

L ProFrt). Ch.lge ovcr lh. inunowblc proFrty in rssp.cr of which thc lo.! il provid.d ud / or
sucb othcr r&urity.s dctlrmincd by SHFL nat mi A{ol, A 107. A 403, B Gol, B 403, C 401, D
Gol, D303, plo! Do. 76, S No. 76 Old Soo 55 Cs8rud t dEnz4 B.ll.tdli villag.. B.ngllor. North
Tdulq tElur4r Hobli Bosrlo.c, Kamr,lq 5600613

4013 49 60
Rcpryf,.trt Tcrm! & Rltc ofhtlr.n :

l. F.cility Typ.: Honc lo'[ < 50.m Millim
2. Tcooi 120 Modfi EMI
l. Rrt of htcrlJt lnt.En ml. of II.5%pcrsmutD.
Lr.rBt Rrr. TIF Vlrirblc in lin. with SHFL Hom. -PL\ 17 .5% (d.r 2023,
4. R.prymcD. 120 EMI ofl 0.7 Million

Kotat

LiEft.n

600.00

Bonowing Eotity: Cegrud PEdia Buildcr UEit d
N.lur. of SEuity :

L Property: (i) Exi..sioD of che8. by way of r.giltcrcd mongagc od lsrd atu 4suriry 2.58 erca
(cxcluding u!. ginld b lurhGitica) cx.ludins UDS fq are3 sold atona idth lhc rEucnE6/luilditrrs
construc&dio bc coNtrucr.4 cdlcd prcjcct 'Anberlq/, otr lhc sid lud p!GI, iEcluditrs all rh.
ciiniog & futur. FSI potcrtid load.dto h. loldcd oto thc structure cmtrutri,/to bc coBttuct d

lhcr.on, h.viD8 sllcablc ea of 85,914 sq. fr locat d it Th,z.Dbu - 600130, Cllcnmi Th. lDd
p.ft.I i! om.d by C$a Gtu& GEE I'rivaL timitcd 6nd Cr.. GEtrdc EDr.rpris LLP
(ii) Extcorion of .h'!s. by wy of Egiilcr.d mortgagc on land 6.28 s.rcs (cxcludin8 iE siftql to

adhontiG) .xcludirg t DS for .r.a sold alooS *ilh th. llu.tur.ebuilding, conshuctcd/to b.
@BEEr.4 cdtcd projecl Divitrit/, on ltc sdd L.d p!rl, DcludinS ell lh. .xi3tD8 & funr. FSI

por.oid loadedio b. lcd.d onto thc atuctucs constru.lcdllo bc coDltruct d thctloa hlving
s.l{bl. &r of 2,49.940 sq fl loc!.d !t N.tdE - 600130, Cb€oD.i. It€ hod prtrrl is owDcd by
Gro. CBt d Community LfP & Crsa Cru& Smalt Vd@ Homcs Privllc Limi&d-
(iii) Flrat & cxclBiv. che8. by %y of r.gillcrEd mnsis. cn Lrd ldtnclsuri!8 21.3t .cr6
(€xcludinS ea gift.d to tultditiB) alonS wilh rb. lEwtrs/buildin8s corsEuct d,{o bc c.nstuct d,
.rllcd p.ojccl ?lstitru", oD thc aaid laDd p.rccl, ilcludiDS all dlc cxistiog & tutur. FSI poiiDlirl
loadcd o b. lGd.d otrto lic strEtllB @BtreLd/to bG @tr5tu.t d lhcr.oo, ro bc d.vclopcd th@r
ir two pha.s with Phas. I lpproved ed havirS s.labl. ar.r of464313 sq. ft. aod tutur pot atial
d.v.lopncDt of Phar. 2 loca&d sr MsmirzllD - 6Om48, Chcslai. Thcl.nd p{r.l ir owtr d by
Ce Cr"Ddc Civil Eryinccring ttiirtc Umihn (CCCEPL)

235_20

(iv) Ext.Bion of ch,Ir. by my of rcd3t.Ed mqrsc oD l.!d .r.l .dm€a$rin8 23,892 iq. 6t .

eicluding t DS for lIE lold doDS with thc iru.tm*tuildi.a3 c@rtEEd/to bc c.llrnrl.n ..ibd
projcct 'Gsrgrad RoFlc". on thc s8id hod prrt L imludhg sli tfi. criltin8 & turur. F:il porctrritl
load.d ,o b. load.d ooio tn stlrcturcs co$tucr.d/lo b. cdrtucLi thdEoq h.vin8 $lcrbl. .r!! ol
7-Ol llcs
sli loc.lld !t StoliqErallur - 400608. Cbco!.i. Tt l![d p.rc.l tu o*ncd by C.5. Otrnd. Homs
Prirrr. timitcd
2. Slock rnd Rcc.iviblca & Movcrblc pmpcnica: (i) Hlp<ltccrtioo rod cscrow ofrcc.ir.blcs from
sddtitrsfcrn.€s. of hnd/stuctu !{lnit! m ri. FojccG "l,lrtiDurtr'. 'Ambcrft},, Divitrirr,, &
Royrlc"
(ii) ExLnsiod of cbrrg. by wry of hyDotb.crtion rld .lc.ow owr a[ rEccivrbld .ri!in8 6on
sbn a./trrDsfd of lard/stuctE^Eits ir thc prcjcct "C!sa ECR 14' loc.lcd rt Elst Cosr Road -

601 I 12, Chctrn8i. Thc lrld parc.l ir o*!.d by C.3i Cnnd. Hm6 Prirar. timilcd
3. Corpoot Gurr:ot .: C.!3 Cmndc Civil Eogio.crinS P.ivrtc tiEir.4 Cr5! G.lndc cr... Priwt
Unit q Gsa C,r.[& Homcr Priv.t Limit 4 C$. C,r.od. Smad VrlE HoD6 PriEt limit.4
C!r. Gnodc Ed.rprir6 LLP & Gncc Grtld CommuDity LLP

Rcp.yocoi TcrE! & R& of loErli :

L Frcility T}?.: Tcd t 'rTod Facility uount < 60O.m Million

l- Rcp{yEc : Principrl r.plFblc in 24 cqual irutalmcnL stlnin8 fioltr 25rh no h ADE lh d.t of

Th. rmouds lyiDg ir E!.rcw Sub-a.{IMti ouidcred '' tliriblc rcc.iwblG' ElrfclrEd md
q?ropd't d tow.r& Ep.rnc of th. f.cility tom c.ch !.c'dty pioj€t - PLtinurb, Anbqly,
Divinity, ECR 14, Royd. oDc. tbsy hit lh.t rllpcctivc mil6too.. rr thc pcrt. rg€ .s l8l!.d by tb.
lcDd.r lnd ib. comp&y which b lubjcct to ch.ot
4. Principd nor.todulr: 24 Dodtr ftoE lt da!. offirrl di.bun Ecd (Augun 2022)

5.R t of intcrEsl: lEonlhly &l€ .! lfic nlc of I I-65% p.r (fixcd).
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Ct,tgrrrd Pr.dtcr BUI&r UEit d (lo@.ly Lrom a C.|.8rud Pr.dl.r Bulld.r Prtvlt. LlEt.d)
Nor6 ao Firlochl Sttt En.! for at. y..r .nd.d 3l Mtrch 2024

(AI rEout! !r. h Mfllorr uol6r oth.rwtr. rtrlcd)

Art lr Mr

2024

l0
HDFC Bart

LiEn.d
250.00

Borrowing EDtitla Cslagrud Prlltria Build.r l-initcd
NrturE ofs,..urity :

l. Propcrt),: Bclurivc chssc o! R6id.sti.l Ird.dm..suinS 75 crnt! (out of I rcrc), b..riry Plot
No. B, compriscd in surrty ros. 7/14 (Fn) & 8/10 (Fn) ritu t d .t Pdav*t m Vilagc,
sholinSu.llur Talut ad C'tcD i distict
2. Siocl & Rcc.ilabld: Excluriv! chrrt or qrEtll lcsce of th. c-otrrpuy Crtlgrud Premid
Buildlr tiDir.d
3. Pcr.ond C .'ratcc: Mr. Arun MN md Mt!. Dorolhy Thorn !

24919 214.U

R pslacoi Tcrff & R're ofl Eest:
l. F.cility tt?c: Clsh CEdit - S.cued
To.d Frility ADoutrt a 250.m MiIiotr
2. Tcnor: 24 moDths (rsn€wlblc !t rh..nd of&rm)
3. lDr.rcs: PaFblc EoDtbly ri E.Eo'l. li d io MCLR I lrmltu

Hero

Boftooitr8 Entit). Crs.gmd Pr.mier Buildcr Linitcd
Nrtil! ofsccuity :

1. Prop.rt]4
(D Exclurivc ch.r8r by .quit blc monS.gc of l.od lld buildi[gr of Pmj..t sitrit d .l R.did roa4
Chcimi spn d lcross 1.92 Acr6 (u!d.r C.n8rud vin ity Privrr. ljrd!.d)
(ii) ExchEivc chr8. by cquiublc mon$sc of llnd ud buildioSr of proj.ct 'Crs.grrrd Z.ridcn'

Aft.d ..r6s 3.73 &rE ncr m.r8rhur., Bosal@ witl lotll 286 rcli&utiel u.nr. ((ldcr C.!.
Cn od. G.rda City Buildcrs Privar. UftiLd)
(iii) Equitlbl. @ngrg€ of t,.nd spn d !.rors l0 Acrls (rppror.) r! Chi'.IrEs',t[r!1. Vilhs.,
S.d.pur. Hobli, ArckdT.lulq B.nealorc (urd6 Crll Gr.ldc G.rdca City Build.r PYt Ltd)

Sio.k & R6.ivablcs:
(I) Hwort@tio of sctcdulcd r.caivrblcs of boih sold .nd uffold rmll of Projct "C!$sE d

, Projet situat d al Radi.l Road .Dd Piojcci situltcd.l Clukt.a.o.ginnngala Villagc.
1,600 00 H,"oth.cstion of schcdulcd rcccivablc of {544 0o Million ftom thc followirS crmplc|d projc.B

C!$8r1rld: Sm.n b*n, Vistdz, Clovrs, Clovis Ph n, Nonh.m Star, C!id., Scr€oo, Woodsid.,

3. Corpomre cu.futei Cegtud viv&ity Pliwt tinitc4 C.sa Cmd. Gad6 City Buildd

I,093 0l

t2

JM

Crcdit

LiEitd

700 00

BorrowioS Entit,. C$.gr.!d PrEhicr Buil&r tinit d
N.tur of S€curity :

l. Prop.Sr
(I) Firi lari p8ru chrgc (pad+ar$ wi6 cnriq NCDS i$brcrib.d to by JM) @ projccl lad of
spprox 14.98 ..rE3 rnd l,trits thcr.o! loqt.d st Gcrugurbrlb.n, ClEmri Trojcct EbEiun'
2. Stoct & Rcccirdlcs. Hypothcetiotr l[d cscmxr of !.b.dulcd rc@ivrblB of projccl Elysiutr ton
s.ld of .old uEold uits

5t697

Rcp.)E rt Tcr & Ib& oflat rest :

l. r&ility T)"c: Tcrm b.n
F..ility l: a 400.00 Mi[ior
F.cility 2: { 300.00 Millioo
2- T.nor: 54 mooth! imludins principd morlioriuD of30 morlh!
3. Rcp.).meot: P!,ablc iD 24 monthly iDrhlrncob ioD 6d of 3lst notrth Aom thc &L of fitsl

Feility l: 12.75%p... (qlIr![! .13.00ry,
F&ility 2: 13%p.r.(.ll,mtEt 13.25Y.)

5. Intlr?d iEs.t 3 @06& Beft[,rEk plu! d!si. GIDFC 3 ttMtt MAn $.tr/.\ + 1 t5v.t1.&Al

R K [lult 8oad
IllandavelF2S

Vikas Mantre
Towsrs r249

N
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202.1

RcprlEcrt Tcm! & ktc of lDtcn t :

l. F..ility Typ.: Tcm I/E tl600.m Million
2. Tarcr 36 Mtht including 12 mo,l&, of princiFl mo.rrorium
3. Rcp.,n nt PrFblc ia 24 modtly inn tlcrts of!66.?0 Millin too l3lt Eortt toEt tnc dr& ol
ftc di.buEcncrt
4. Ir&rElt 13.35% p.i
5. Ir&rld Es.t no.tinS i .ft<, liDld io SBI 12 moottr MCLR



C.tlglrd Pr.mler Buld.r uEt..d (foro.rly howr .r C$ig..ad Pr.mlcr Brildcr Priv.t. Ltmh.d)
Not r ao Fir.lclrl Satt nledar for tt. y..r. Ld 3l Mlrch 2024

(All rmutrtt rr. h Mlliort, lr[l6t ott.rwl& rt!t.d)

2021

l3
DCB Barr

400.00

Bonowiog Entitla C8agrud PEhid Build.r ljnitcd

(I) Rcgid.rcd Eongagc of thc Pmjcct l.od lituarcd d Bhatirllhdli VilhS€, Bid.nh.lli Hobli,
Bcnsaluir, Wrd No 52, B.nSduru E{rt, B€rSrlEu U6ar - 56riro49 crE tcd by thc l,!d o*T€r }t/s.
C&rs Grrndc Grrdco City Bu dcr Pvt lrd
2. Sto.k & Reccivrbl6: Excluiw chrrc @ th. atirc Prcr.cl Aiicts of thc ?roj.ct M6idirn'
includinr Ixd & unsold unitl 0nd rccavrblcs (botb on lold ltd uolold

l. Corporac GulImlc.: C$. Gr.rdc G.rdm City Build.B Privtr. LniLd
l8l t5

Rcp.ym6t Tcrb! & R.:a. oflntlrd :

I F&ility T}?€: Tcrm lr.r { 500.00 Millio
2. Tctor: 27 mo h! imludirg 9 mooth! of Fircipal E@toriu
3. R pymcnt PrFbl. h rir qu!,t .ly l.ltalmc.ts Aom crd ofthc 9th nd$ ftom lh. drc offirt
diibulcncnt (Oct' 24)

4. Irt ftsr: 10.50./. (Unlcd to 9ldrF T Bill d.3 with qu.rt rly nsct)

Litrit.d
977.45

Borwirs Enttli Cr!8srrrd Pr.mi6 Buil&r LiEitld

l. Propcrry:
g) Eicl'xivc cb..r by cquit bL oong.g. of L.d rd buildirg of Proicd Mcdoo lihBrcd rl
I(oEItlI, ChctrMi rpEad .cros 2.56 Acrcs (uDd.r C$rSrud Prcoi(r Buildcr Limit d)
(O EtcIBiv. chtSc by cquiLbl. nongrgE of l,d tprad .cl6 5 a.r!! i. Sholin!'urlr, Ch.Eiri-
(udcr G!.gn d Bi4.,t ftiEl. ribir.d)
2. Siock & Rcccivrblcs.
(I) Hy?ottccdid of sch.dlcd r.c.ivlblcr of both rold rDd tmrold mit of hoj.ct 'C.6.8rud
Mcdon" Projc.r !itu!Ld lt SholinFDrllur, Chdrai
(ii)Ex&sion of .rclusiv. ch&8E by lb. lvly of H'"otbccation of scb€drlcd r.c.ivrbl.. of both iold
.Dd lD$ld unib ofProj€c1 'Cr..8r.d ZridcD"
(ni) Extctrrion of Exclulivc ch.r8E by th. w.y of Hypolicclri@ of .chcdulcd rlctilrbL of a44O

Millior nom 6c foUowiry .rmplcr.d proj.cb of C.sgntrd: SD,n b*!, Viir.a Clovir, Clovtu Ph
tr' Noihcm Ste, Cid., Scrtm, Woo&id., kcr rnd Princrt
l. Corpo!.t Guilrlllc.: Crs.grud Bizp.rk Privr. timit d

959-44

Rcp!],mcol T.rtrl! & kt€ oflntlr.st :

l f& ity T)".i Tcm Ifr {lsoo.mMillioD
2. T€rcr 36 morths including 12 month ofprDceal dorstonu
3. RcpayDcDt P.Fblc i! 24 Ddthly illralncds of 162 J Millioo togl l3lh month ftom thc drtc of
firlt disburscEctrt
4. Irrlrcn: 11.50'l. p.a.

5. tnGr.sl r.s.i FloatinS iD&rcd, li cd to SBI 12 months MCLR

BonDwi!8 E!t'4a Cirssrud PEmic! Build.r tiBit d

NaturE of S..urity :

l. Propcrt,.

G) ErclLliv. ch.r8e by .quit bk EonglSe of uld and buildiqr of Prcjcct Anor siturt d rt B€gur,

B&grlorc spr.3d r.ros! 7.8 Ac1rs (udcr Casa Crad. Glrd.o City BuildcN Priw& Umit d)
2. Stoct & Rcccivtbl6:
(D Hypolhcc.tioo of sch.dulcd r.ccivlblca of both sold ud unlold uoits of Projcct 'C.lagrlnd A$or"
3. Corpor.& C a..Dt €: Gsa Grudc Gardm Ciry Buildm rtivrr.Iinir.d

l5
Limircd

4EE 75 482 84

Rcp.yncd TaD! e Rr. of InE .rt :

l- F..ility Typc: Tclm Ld! l5m Milioo
2. TcDor: 36 modhr ieludiDr 12 mutb! ofpincip.I mor.r6iutrr
3. Rlp.yEclt P.ylblc in 24 lndihly iDsnlmcnti of U0.t0 Milior AoE 13lh math &oE lhc d.t ol

4.l .tE8r: 13.5{r(p.r.
5. Iat!'.d rc..ri Flo ina iDt nsr, lbkcd io SBI 12 Eoortr MCLR

Mroda'ciF28

Vila3 Mant.a
Tow".11r249
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C.s.gr.nd Premier Builder LiDited (form€rly krowtr rs Cr.rgr.Dd Pr€mier Builder Prlvrte Llmitcd)
Notes to Fimncial Strtemeots for tbe year crdcd 3l Mrrch 2024

I amounts are in Millions, unless othetwke

20. Other fh.trcirl lirbilides
(Carried al anortised cost)

A! .t
3l M.rch 2024

As rt
3l Mrrch 2023

lDterest accrued but not due

Payable to joint vcnture partners

Intcrest accrued aod due

Accrued expe*es
Divid€ad payable

Tax on dividetrd payable

ReteDtion payable

Land ownci: share payable

RcdeDption Premiun ou Debenture

Payable underjoint development agreqnents

Others

262.50 609.32

50.62

-----------ll99Jq -----L J42.17
4,200.16 t,091.75

- 50.62

A3 at
3l Mrrch 2024

As rt
3l Msrch 2023

3,937 .66

Tot.l other linsncirl lilbilities
Current

Non cuflent

2l- Provisions

ProYilion for eDployee b€trefit!
Gratuity
Compensated absences

Total proviliort
Current

Non cufrent

22. Other liabilities

46.91

I l.4l
18.90

2.71

41.61

4.19

54.13

E.2l

33.46

As it
3l Mrrch 2024

Ai rt
3l M.rch 2023

Advatrc€ &om customers (including catrcclled custoher)

Current accout balances with LLP
Statutory dues ard related liabilities

Liability towaids Corporate Social Respodsibility

Unearned Reveoue

Liability u.dq joint developmeot arangcElent

Corpus Furd
Etploye€ payabl€s

Others

403.tt

a6 26

t'75.44

11411

2,551.14 214.57

l.0l
67.E6

10.10

2.51

72.90

8.00

2.16

Total other lirbilitie.
Current

Non curent

3,r243,r 606.22

2,84t.4t
282.93

606.22

23,'Irrde pryrbles A6 at
3l M.rch 2024

As at
3l March 2023

Trade payables

- total outstanding dues ofmiqo small and rnedium enterpris€s

- total outstanding dues to others

Totrl tr.d. p.y.blet

Trade payables
'frade payables to rclated parties

Totrl trrde pryrbles

69.51

463.19

532.70

505.82

11.36

525.4'.7

7.23

517.tt

B h [:ullRoad
MandavelF28 p

.t4rt
!lantra

.1249

bAc

532.70

2,348.99

133.44

5832

t43.49
373.69

5l7.lt



CNrgr.nd Premier Builder Limited (formerly knowD rs Crsrgrrnd Premier Builder Privrae Limited)
Note! to Finrncirl StrtemeDts for the ye.r ended 3l Mrrch 202,1

(All arnounts dre in Millions, unless olhetwbe stated)

Trrde p.y.bles rgeing schedule

Totrl outstrndirg duer of micro, imall ard nrcdium cnterprlscr
l,ess tban I year

I -2 y@rs

2-3 years

Morc than 3 years

Totrl

Totrl outstrndiog dues to othen
L€ss lhan I year

I -2 ycars

2-3 ye s

More than 3 years

Total

A. .t
3l M.rch 2024

A3 rt
31 Mrrch 2023

84.51

8.10

31.59

It.70

58.65

4.47

2.70

3.69

331.47

12.81

26.26

72.65

313.69 463.19

The infonnation as requircd under the Micro, Srnall and Medium Enterprises Developmeflt Acl 2006 has been dctermined to the extenl such parties have

been idedtified on $e basis ofinfonnatron available with the Company. The Conpany has not received alty claim for interest &om aDy supplier under the
said Act.

24. Lerse liabilities
3l Mrrch 2024

Lease liabilities 25 8.19 235.22

Totrl L€.se li.bilities
Currcnt
Non curreDt

258.19 235.22

14.59

243 60

9.96

25. Revenue from oper.tioDs
31 Mrrch 2024 31 M.rch 2023

Revenue from r€al estate developmeot

Revenue ftom joint development agleefir€nt (JDA)

ReveDue ftom coDstruction services

Sale ofservices

Total rcvcnua from cootrrct with curtomelr
India
Outside Itrdia

Total teveoue from cotrtrtctt ryith cuttomeri

Timing of revenue recognitiou

Rcvorue Recognition at a point in time

Revenue RecogDition over period of time

Total rcveDue froE cotrtracts with custoheB

Other operrdng reveDue!

Modification hcome
Malketing commission

CaDcelled custom€r income

Scrap sales

Stock t'aosfer

Share ofpmfit fiom LLP
Share ofprofit from w
Total other operrtlng revetrues

Totll revenue from operrtiotrs

662.1t 6,069.19

9.06

662.11 6,07E.25

662.t1 6,078.25

662.11 6,078.25

662.11 6,069.19

9.06

662.t1 6,07t.25

9.t1
3.80

2.72

2.78

t72.65 140.46

190.09 15E.93

t52.20

q

6,237.18

AN4

la! Manlra

.46 6$'

143.49 69.51

2t6.',t3

52.49

31.22

73.25

Ai rt
3l Mrr.h 2023

6.6I
6.47

3 7t
0.65

T,1rers r249
R I MuI Rord



C.srgrrud Premier Builder Limited (formerly Lrowtr .s C.sagrrnd Premier Buildet Priv.t€ Limiled)
Notes to Fid.ncirl Statements for the yerr endcd 3l M.rch 2024
(All amounts ore in Millions, unless olherwise staled)

Contrsct belances
As rt

3l Mrrch 2024

A! at
3l M.rch 2023

Contrrct ssseta

Trade recei bles

UDbilled revetrue

Contrrci li.bilities
Ungmed Revetrue

Customer advances

336 20

64.46

535.64

234.57

175.44

26. Other income
3l March 2024 3l M.rch 2023

Dividend income on mutual fu.ds
Gaio on sale ofmutual funds

Gaitr on sale ofFixed Asset

Advertising rEvelue

loterest incomc

Rert incorn€

Comnrssion ircome
Net Gai[ otr foreign exchange t"a$actions ard translations

Miscellaneous income

27. Cost ofraw meterials, rompo[etrts sod stores consumod

3.9'.1

0.29

1.49

67.40

15.5t

2.55 5.61

49.19 46.56

ll March 2024 3l March 2023

r. Rrw daterirl aDd compooeoB conlum€d

lnventory at th€ beginning ofthe y€ar

Add: Puchases

Less: inventory at the e.rld of the year

2t. Constructior rctivity erpenses

E9.46

400.87
(l13.88)

t9 _63

266.37
(89.46)

!16.45

3l Mrrch 2024 31 M.rch 2023

I-rnd cost

Approval, le8al and liaison

Coostsuctiotr cost

Iot€{est and fimncial charges

29. (Incrca3ey decre.se io stock offlrt!,l.Dd stock.nd rdork-iD-progress rnd trrdcd Soodt

63.19

395.96

I,082.52
635.98

3,462.91

3l March 2024 3l Merch 2023

1,154.5s

r 16.81

1,209.05

382.56

a) Opening balaoce

Work-in-progress

Completed flats

Land stock

AdjuskneDt to opening WIP

Totrl opctritrg bahnce

b) Closing balance

Work-in-progress

Conpleted flars

Ladd stock

Less Transfer to Invenstment

Totll cloiing brhoce

3.749.91 4.t41.44

1,86?.56

15.00

1,887.41

4,a74.61

855.67

1,867.56

35.00

I,887.41

5,710.28 3,7A9.97

____!f4Jr 1,051.47

N

ikas Manlre

olr i,s r249
R ( [',rllFoad
.Mandaveli-23,

c) Tot.t dill€reoce in irv€Dtory (r) - (b)

o

D ACC cu

2.55t.t4
403.88

38.05

l4l

196.54

_____-_____2EJ_$_

4,679.94

35.00

t26.s0



Cesegrrnd Premier Builder Limited (formcrly lrnown rs Crsrgr.nd Premler Builder Privste Limitcd)
Notes to Fitr.rci.l Strtemeots for tbe ye.r eDded 31 M.rch 2024
(All amounts ore in Millions, vnless otherwise stoted)

30. umployee benelits erpense
3l March 2024 3l M.rch 2023

Salarics, wagcs and bonus

Cotrhibutiotr to p.ovidetrt and other funds

Cfatuity cxp€nses

Employc€ stock option schemc

Staffwelfare erp€ns€s

L€ss: Salary cost transfen€d to construction activity expens€s

31. Financo costs

253.1I
8.07

13.39

194.80

6.02
8.41

3.98 9.68

278.ss 2 r t.9l

274.55 2l t.9l

3l Mrrch 2024 3l Msrch 2023

Interest Expedse

- Interest on borrowilgs
- Interest on taxes

Intercst on lcas€ liabitities
Other borrowings costs

Lcss: Borrowing Cost trdosfenDd to Construction activity expenses

670.02
2.38

38.38

t2.44

392.12

3.26
28.85

t5.tt
723.22

(635.98)
439.41

(182.s1)

81.24 56.t4

3l Mrrch 2024 3l Mrrch 2023

Depreciation ofproperty, plaot atrd equipment

Amortization of htatrgiblc assets

Depreciation on nvestm€Dt properties

Depreciation of fught-of-use assets

33. Other etpenses

78.10

5.80

8.61

29.32

53.15

2.11

8.61

20.14

E5.EI

3l Merch 2024 3l Mrrch 2023

Power aod frrel

Rates atrd tsxes

l.usuiancc

Repairs drd nainbnotce
Buildings
Vchicbs

Othcn

CSR exp€odiue
Advctisiag aod sales promotioo

Travclling 8trd conveyatrca

CorDmunic?rtiotr oosts

Commission and brokerage fees

Printing ard stationery

Legal and professional fees

Palment to auditor (R6f6 details bclow)

Net losr oo forrign cxchadg9 tra$aclions aod t'aNlations

Softwarc cxpcnscs

loss oo sale ofproperty, platrt aod oquipEEtrt (rct)

Irss iom LLPS

Rcot

Baak charges

Discou[t
Misccllancous cxpetrs€s

3.69

0.57

0.1I
6.24

3.05

2.t2
0.33

t2.91

2.3s

2.90

0.22

14.24

7.6'l

0.5t
0.09

1.99

51.10

4.90

0.84

2.73

0.05

t.62
3.57

l.t I
154.27

0.86

t02.46

3.86

0.23

2.t4
0.67

0.04

202.77

I l( luult Soad

Mandayeli-28

Vikei Mantra
Tow..t 1249
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32. Depreciation rnd rmortizrtion erpense

121.83



Cr'rgntrd PreEier Builder LiElted (formerly known r3 CrragrrEd PreEler Bullder Prlyrte Ltmit d)
Note! to Firrnci.l Stat.meot! for the yc.r ended 3l March 2024
(All amounls are in Millions, unless olhervlise slaled)

Payment lo Auditors
3l Mrrch 2024 3l Mrrch 2023

Ar .[ditor:
Audit fee

Tax audit f€€

Limitcd revi.w
ID other crprcity:
Taxation rEtters
Cofipany law rraders

Other s€rvicd (c€rtification fees)

Reimbusem€Dt of expenses

235 t.75

r.82

3.57

Detrils of CSR expeoditure:

As per Section 135 of the Corpani€s Acl 2013, a cornpaly, rneeting thc applicability theshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average Det plofit for the
immediately preceding three financial ye.rs on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The arss for CSR acti\4ties arc eradication ofhunger and
maloutrition, promotilg education, art add culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitstion, e[vircnmeot sustainability, disaster relief and rural
developDeflt Foj€ct.

3l Msrch 2024 3l Mrrch 2023
(i) Amouot required to b€ spent by the corp.try during the year

(ii) Amount of cxpcnditure incnred / traNfened to unspcnt CSR account
(iii) Shortfall at the etrd of the ye3r

(i9 Total ofprevious yea$ shortfall
(v) Rcason for shortfall
(vi) Nature ofCSR activities

(vii) Details ofrelated party traos.ctioN, e.g., contribution to a tsust contolled by &e
carpany itr rclation to CSR expeoditure as pet rclcvant Accoubting Standard

(yiii) Where . proyision is inade with rcspect to a liability incurrcd by entGing into a
contiactual obligatioD, the movemetrts in the prousion during the year should be shown
seParaGly

34. T.r erpense

3l March 2024 ll Mrrch 2023

6.24

6.24

Currart iDcomc ta!:
Curre[t iDcome ta-x charge

Adjustu€ofs in resp€ct of curreot itrcode tax of previous year

Deferr€d trr:
Relathg to origination and reversal of t€nporary differcnces
i) Property, plaot and equipmetrt

ii) Non deductible cxpcos€s for tax purposes

iii) Invmtory
iv) Uoeamed revenue

v) Liability underjoint devclopmclt araogernent
vi) Borrowings

eii) fught-oGuse assets

viii) Lease liability
ix) CWIP
x) Security deposi!

IDcomc tlx expeDse reported in the statemetrt ofprolii or loss

OCI Sectioo

Net loss(gain) on rcnrasuremeDts of defined benefit plans

Defcrred tr! ch.rged to OCI

(r06.06)

108.01

(63.00)

(r4.14)

o_25

6.50

1.60

(5.?8)

(0.10)

10.43

(203.60)

(770.89\

1,2t2.16

2.28

2.80

8.09
(t t .32)

0.78
(0.75)

2.42(r.0 r )

ff K MillRoad
Maidareii-28

Vila! Menlra

Towr,5l249

Fo Acc

(1.01) 2.42

235

(72.92t 249.9a



Cisrgrrtrd Premlcr Bu0der Llmited (forEerly ktrown rs C.srgrrrd Premi€r Builder Priv.te LitDited)
Notes to Fio.ncirl St temerts for tbe ye.r ended 3l Mrrch 2024
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise slated)

Reconcili.tion oftrr erpeNe.nd the rccounti[g prorit multiplied by Indir'3 domestic trr r.te for 3l Mrrch 2024 .nd 31 M.rch 2023

fl Mrrch 2024 31 Mrrcb 2023

Accounting profit before incotrre tax

Tax on acmuoting profit at statutory income tax tuE 25.17%
Iryact of Nod-taxable iocorn€ for tax pupos€s

Loss from Parhership Firm
Tax effect oo account of t'atrsition to IND AS
Deferred tax effect

AdjustDenls aEcoglised ul the curetrt year itr rclation !o the current tar of prior years

lncome trr erpeDie report€d itr th€ strtemenl of profit or loss

(3s3,35)

(88.93)

(4.63)

88.93

(12.9t)

1,008.35

253.7E

(e.56)

t2s3.78)
249.98

(77.s4\ 240.42

.The Colpany elected to exercisc tie option permittcd under section I I5BAA of the lncome Tax Acl 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws
(AmeodDent) Ordinance, 2019. Accodingly, the Cornpany has recognised Provision for lncarne Tax for the year and re-measurDd its Defcrred tax asset

(orland dcferred tax liability) basis the rate prescribed in the said section.

35. f,arniDgs per shrre
3l Mrrch 2024 3l Mirch 2023

Profit rttribut.bl€ to equity bolders for brsic €.rdngs ( A )

Equity Shrres
Nunber ofshares at the begiaorng ofthe yer
Add :- shares issucd during the year

Totrl Number ofrh.res outstrDditrg rt the eod ofthe yerr ( B )

WeighM average numbsr of shates outstatrding durhg the year - Basic

Add : Weighted averag€ number ofshales that have dilutive effert on EPS

Weighted .venge nrmber ofshrres ortst.DdiDg duri[g the yerr- Diluted ( C )

Errning per ih.re of p.r vdue 410 - B.sic ( D = A / B ) (lD O
Errnitrg per rhrre of par value alo - Diluted ( E = A / C ) (In O

(280.44) 758.45

174,650,000 174,650,000

174,650,000

l?4,650,000

174,650,000

r74,650,000

174,650,000 17,1,650,000

(r.61)
(1.61)

4.34

4.34

ilal Mantra

llanoaret-2

Iowers 1249
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C.trglrtrd Prcoier Builder Limited (formarly koowD rt C$igrand Preoler Builder Priv.tc Limited)
Noac, to FiDrncirl Sbt.medt! for tbc yesr coded 3l M.rch 2024

(All a^o""tt 
"!91" 

Millio^, unks" ot

36. Gr.tulty rnd othcr p6t-.mployDent bercfit plitrt
& Dcfir€d CoDtributlor plitr:
Eligible cmplo),Ees rcceive benefits lmder lhe prcvidenl firrd which is a defined contribution plrn. Thes€ csfibutioos are made to the filnds
administered and manag€d by thc Covernmcnt of Indi4

b. D.fraed bcDclit pl.ni - Gr.tulty (Noo-FuDded)

The company providcs for granrity, a defined b€oelit rctiremcnt platr (Crratuity Plan) covering all aligiblc 6r+]loye€s. Thc Grahrity Plao provides

a lump suol pe',lient to the v€sted anplo,,e€s on retircmeflt, dcrth" incrpacitatioo or terminatiotr ofemploymenl Vesting occurs otr codpletion
of five years of service. Liabilities with regard to lhe Crratuity Plan arc determined by acnrarial valuatioo as otr the balancc sheet date.

The following t bl€s set out the firtrded status of gratuity plrns and lhc amoul reargnized iD CompaDy's fDaDcial statcmcnts

1. The rmounts recoStrized lo th€ B.hoce Sheet rre 1! Iollowa:

Psrticuhrs
As at

:ll Mlrch 202n
As rt

3l M.rch 2023

Prese value ofthe obligation as at tbe end of the ycar

Fair value ofplatr ass€ts as at thc etrd of the y€r
Net ltrbillty r.cognlzed ir th€ Brl.Dce Sh€et

NoD-cl,Ir€ot

Current

2. Chrnges in the preient vrlue ofdefined beDefit obligrtiotr

Pirticulsrs

31.30
't.59

3l M.rch 2024
As rt

3l Mrrch 2023

l8.89

46.91 3t.t9

Dcfincd bcDelit obligrdon rs rt b.gitrdng of the ye.r
Curcnt Service cost

Transfd in(oirt) obligation
lnt€rest cost

Acluariat loss.{gai$) arising ftoEr

- change in fittaocial assumptions

- chaage in demographic assumptions

- cxpcriencc variancc (i-c. Actual expcriaces assumptroDs)

Past service co6t

Beocfits paid
DeIhed beo€lit oblkrtioo rr .t the cod of the yerr

3. f,rpeuses rccognizcd in Strtem€nt ofprofit and loss Accoutrt

Prrticulars
As .t

31 M.rch 2024
A! .t

3l M.rch 2023

3t.E9
10.83

24.06

6.56

2.56

0.24

(5.7e)

t.5l

(1.34)

1.85

(0.rr)
7.85

2.63

(l lt)
46.91 3t.89

Current Sewice Cost

Past Service Cost

Intercst Cost

Expected retum otr plan assets

Net Actlarial Gain)/loss r€crgtris€d in the yer
ErpcNer recogrised in rtrtedcrt of Profit rod frit

10.t3

2.56

6.56

185

13.39

Actuarial losscJ(gins) arising from

- change in financial assumptiors

- cha[ge in dcmographic assutnptioff
- expcricnce variancc (i.e. Actual cxpgienccs assumptions)

Retum o! plan assets excluding amou s included h iDterest incooe
Amouut! rcaognizad ir Oth.r CoDprchctrt|lc (IocoD€) / Erpanse

(0.88)

7.85

2.63

R l( Hi,I| Rcad
fi.ndayeir-28

Vilas Mantra
Towers r24g

N

oAcc0$_

44.23

2.67

s,al

21. (Xher ComprchcDrive lmome
Ar.t As rt

Prrticuhr. 3l M.rch 2024 3l M.rcb 2023

-l!gtJ

0.24
(5.7e)

l.5l



CrngrrEd PreEicr Builder Lidited (formerly ktrowD .s C.!.grrod PreDrer Builder Privrtc Limited)
Notcs to ['lDrncirl Strtam€nts for tha ye.r ended 31 Mrrch 2024

(All amoun$ are in Millions. unless othetwite stated)

S. Assumptlon

Prrticulars
A! ra

3l Mrrch 2024
As rt

3l Mrrch 2023

6. Sensitivity to key .ssumptions

Discou[t Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

Attrition rate

7.250/o

5.MVo

5.00y.

'1.30yo

s.@o/o

20.00%

As rt
3l Mrrch 202,1

As rt
3l Mrrch 2023Prrticulrrs

s. Discou raE S€,liitivity
Increasc by 0.5%
(% charyO
Decacas€ by 0.5%
(% chatrg!)

b. Salary growth lare Sensitivity
IDcrEase by 0.5%
(% ct:ullg.)

Dccr€as€ by 0.5%
(% changc)

c. withdra*€l lat (w.R) Scr8itivity
IncrEase by 0.5%
(o/. charyc)
Decaease by 0.5%
(% chargp)

7. Expected Future Cashflows (Utrdiscountcd)

44.56
-5.01%

49.47

5.46%

3t.15
-t.92%
39.68

2.0@/.

49.12

4.70%
44.82

4.460/o

19.63

1.90%

3E.17

-t.EE%

41.46

| 160/.

46.32

-t.2t%

38.95

0.15%
38.79

4.2t%

A! .t
3l Mrrcb 202,1 3l Mrrch 2023

Year I Cashflow
Year 2 Cashfloc,,

Year 3 Casbflow
Y€ar 4 Cashflow
Year 5 Cashflow

Ycsr 6 to Year l0 Casbflow

2.61

2.77

3.92

3.38

3.39

19.10

7.59

7.51

6.08

5.26

4.91

14.48

I K M,ritRord
Manda1/elF2

Vilas Mantra
Tow.rs,249s (r



C.$grsnd Predier Build.r Limited (forEerly krowD rs Crr.8ntrd Prcmier Builder Prtv.te Llmited)
Notes to Fhancial Statemetrts for the year eaded 3l MaJch2024
(All amounts dte in Millions, unless olhetwise slaled)

37. l,erses

The Company has leasc coni_acts for various ilems of buildings. t eases generally have l€ase terms between upto l0
years. Generally, tbc Corpany is rgstrictad from assignilg a.trd subleasing the leased asgets. There are several lease

contacts that include exteusion and temination optio[s and variable l@s€ payment!, which are iirlthcr discussed below.

A.CoEp.Dylr.le$ee
Set out below rr€ tbe crrryioS .moutrt of right-of-use .ssets recog led rrd movemeotr durhg the period:

Buildings Tot.l

Ar et 0l April 2022

AdditioDs during the y.ar
Depreciation duiag the yer
Ar rt 3l Mrrch 2023

Additions during the year

Depreciation during the yelr
As rt 3l M.rch 2024

It3.94
52.90

(20.74)

rm.94
52.90

(20.74)
216.10 216.10

35.71

(2e.32)
35.11

Qe.32)
222.19 222.49

Set out b€low rre (he carryillg amounts oflerse lirbilities.nd the movemetrts duritrg the period:
B Totsl

190-24

49.30

28.85

(33.17)

190.24

49.30

28.85

(33.17)

235.22 235.22

33.55

38.38

(48.97)

33.55

38.1E

(48.97)

25t.19 258.19

As rt
3l Mrrch 2024

As rt
3l Mrrch 2023

Non-crurcDt

Current

241.4
t4.59

22s.26

9.96

Strtement of profit or loss

3l Msrch 2024 3l Mrrch 2023

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets

hter€st expense ou le3se liabilities
Totd amouDt recogDlrad in StrtemcDt of prolit or lott

29.32

38.18

67.70 49.59

3l Merch 2024 3l M.rch 2023

Tolal cash outflow for lBs€s
Totrl rmoutrt r€cognired ir Strtemeut of C.sh Flows

(48.97) 3.1

(4t.97) _lliJlr

N4

(r'\/il.s 
Mantra

Tonns i219
R X l"Jll flDed

.M,ndarelr-28,
7.

0Accu

Ar .t 0l April2022
Additioos during ttre ycar

AccrctioD of interest

Payrneits
As .t 3l M.rch 2023

AdditioDs durhg lhe year

Accaetion of interest

Payrn€trts

As rl3l Mrrch 2024

Strtemetrt of cashflows

20.14

28.85



Cs.grrnd Premier Builder Limited (formerly knorvn r3 Crlrgrrnd Prchier Builder P vrte LiDited)
Notca to Finrncirl St temertr for thc yerr end.d 3l Mrrch 202,1

(All anount are in Mi io^r, unless otherwise stated)

3t. Fair vrlue Dciauremcots
The details of fair value m€asurcmetrt of Company's Enancial assets^iabilities arE as below

Fhrncirl r$etlri.bilitis me.!ur.d rt Frir V.lue through prolit[ors:
A3 rt

3l Mrrch 2024 3l Mrrch 2021

Investmenb in quoted invcstncnts -mufual futrds

Tbe fair vafue of the fnancial assets ard liabilities is included at thc arrlourl at which the hstrumetrt could be eichanged iD a cuficnt tansaction
betwccD williq panien other than in a forccd or liqui&tion salc. Thcre havc beeo no tra$fcis bctwc.n l€vcls duriog the p6iod-

The h.nrScf,e assGsed tbal thc carryiDg valu6 of cssh atrd c.sb €quivalents, u-adc rcccivables, shon terE investEeDts, losns, Fade payables,

borrowings and othcr financial asscis ard liabilitics approximate thcir fair values largely due to the short-term maturities.

Set oqt bclow, is a comparisoo by class ofthe carrying amou.ots ard fair valu€ of thc Compaly's financial instunents:

Aa at A. rt
31 M.rch 2024 3l Mrrcb 2023

Cirrying Vduc Amortizcd Cort C.rr,.in8 V.loa AEo izcd Cost
FlnaDchl A$€tr

C-ash add cish equiiden6
Trade Receivabl€s

Bank balances other thao cash alld cash .quivalcDts

Lans
Ofter fmancial assets

214.93

336.20

2t6.59
14,565.35

4,t66.91

FlDrncirl Lhbilidca
Borrowings (NoD-C\rrenl)

Borrowirgs (Cuftrt)
Trade paribles
Other financial liabilitics

274.93

336.20

286.59

14,565.35

4,t66.9t

71.10

535.U
250.63

9,386.63

2,583.28

71.30

535.64

250.63

9,1E6.63

2,583.28

3,984.85

16,957.83

517.1E

4,2@.t6

3,984.85

16,957.t3

517.1t
4,200.16

4,09t.02
10,555.24

532.70

3,091.75

4,098.02

10,555.24

532.10

3,091.75

39. Cspitd M.trrg€dcnt
Thc Compaly's objectives of cspital managcmcnt is to maximizc the shareholder value. In ordcr to rnairtsm or adjust the capilal structure, ihe

Company may adjust the retum to shaleholdqs, issud buyback shar€s or s€ll assets to reduce dcbt. The Company manages its cspital stucture atrd

mak€s adjustrnents in light of changes in ecotromrc cotrdrtions aDd the requirfiEtrts ofthe financial covenants.

The Crmpany moritors capital using a gearing ratio, which is oet debt divided by total €quity plus net debl as below.

.Equity includes equity share capital aod all other equity componeDts attibutable to the €quity holde$

.Ner debt includes borrowiDgs (non-currmt and curcnt), trade payables atrd other finarcial liabiliti€s, less cash aDd cash equivalents

(includhg bank balances othcr than cash and cash equivalents and margin moocy d@osits \rith ba*s)

Ar rt
ll Mrrch 2024

As at
3l M.rch 2023

Borroc.itrts(troD-curre &Ddcuaftnt)

Trade payables

Oth€r financial liabilities (curent strd tron-culrer )
Irss: Cash ald cash equivalcnts(including balaoccs at bank other thatr cash and cash

equivaleots and margin Eoney deposits wilh barks)

N.i Dcbt (A)
Equity share capital

Orbcr equity

20,943

511

4,200

14,653

533

3,142

(322)

Equlty(B) t,2t1 t'491
E4uity plus net dcbt (C= A+B) 26,312 19,498

C€aring ratio (D = A,/C) 95.3y/o 92.35%

In order to aahieve the objective of maximize shardrolders value, tbc Compatry's capit l maDagemcr[ amongst other lhings, aims to ensure that lt
titc€ts finaftial covemDts attached !o rhe int€r€srbeariDs borowings lhat &fmc capital structurE rcquircrncnts. Any signiticant br.ach iD mectitrg

the frnatrcial coveoants would allow lhe batrk !o cull bortowiags. There bave beea no breaches i! lhe fmaDcial coveoa.ots of above-Erentioned

inld€st-b.arhg bormwiDS.

No changcs were made in lhe objectives, policies or proc€sses for managing capital during thc currcnt and prcvious ycars.

(s62)
25,099

349

t65

It,006
50

1,44t

I las Llantra
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Cr3rgrrod Premier Builder Limited (formcrly ktrowr .s Crt.gr.trd PreEier Bdlder Privrtc LiDited)
Notes to FirrDcial St.tement! for the ycrr etrdcd 3l Mrrct 202{
(,411amounts ore in Millions, unlessgthenrbe stated)

!30. FiDrncid rilk m.rrg.Ecrt objcctiv.. .od policie!

Thc Compa[y's principal fitrancial liabilities, comprG€ borrowings, t'ade aDd oth€r pa]"abtes. The main purposc ofthese fin ncial liabilities is to
Iin nce the Company's op€r.tioDs.

Thc Company's prircipal finarcial assets include loaDs, tade, other recei\.ables and cash ald casb equivalents aDd baDk balances other than cash

ard crsh .quivalcnis that dcrive dirccdy fiottr its opcrations.

The Company is cxposcd !o rnarkct rislq crEdit risk alld tiquidity risk. Thc Company's ma[agcmcnt oversces tbc maDagcrneot of lh€sc risks and
ensures that the Compatry's financial risk activities are govemed by appropriate policies and procedures and ftar fiaancial risks arc identified,
measured end nunaged in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives-

L M.rk.t rlrk

Market risk is the risk 6at the fai, value of future cash flows of a fEarcial instument will ftuctuat€ b€caB€ of cha[ges in market pricrs. Market
risk comprises two g?es of risk: inter€st rate risk and other price risk, such as €quity prica risk and commodity/ real-estate risk.

The sensitivity anab/sis h the following sections relale to the pooition as al March I l, 2024 aDd March 31, 2023. The sensitivity analysis has b€en

prepalEd on th€ basis that the amount of net debl sd lhe ratio of fixed to floating iltcrest ratc.s of the debt. Th€ anat]sis excludes lhe impact of
mov€m€nts in market variables oo the carryiag values of fatuity aad olh6 post retireoetrt obligatioDrprovisions.
Thc below assumptioo has bceD made in calculatirB lhe scnsitiyity analFis:

Tho sensitivity of lhe rcl€vant profit or loss item is tbe effect of the sssumcd changes in respective ma*ct risks. This is based oo the fiaancial
sssets and financial liabiliti6 hcld at March 3 I , 2024 utd Ma'Ch 3l , 2023 .

Iot€r€st rate risk is the risk that lhe fat wlue or futlrie cash flows of an cxposurc will flucnBte becir$e of changes in Intcrest rate. The entity's
cxposurc to thc risk of changes in IntErcst rates relat€s primadty to tIrc cntity's operating activitics (when rcccivabl.s or payablcs arc aubjcct to

differsnt inlerest rat s) and the eotity's nct rec€ivablcs or payables.

Thc Company is affect€d by the price volatility ofcertain cominodities/ real estate. Its operating activities require the ongoing developmant ofreal
cs6te. The Company's managemenl has developcd and cnactcd a risk ma.dagerncnt strate5/ regatdhS corNnodity/ real 6tate price risk alld its

mitigation. The Company is subject to thc price risk variables, which are expected to vary in line with the prelailing market conditions.

lDtcr6t rate lc$ldrdty
The followiDg tablas dernoDstrate the sensitiyity to a reasonably possible chatrg€ in hterest rates, wilh all other variables held coDstrnt. The mpact
on the Company's profit beforE tax is duc to changes in the fair vdue of oon-current and clment borrowings and other current a'ld DoD cudrot
fina&ial lisbilities-

Chrnge ir rrle Effect of prolit
before trx

31 M.rcb 2024

3l M.rch 2023

+tyo
-1%
+ty.
-t%

7.23

(7 23)

4.39
(4.r9)

The Company invests suplus firnds in liquid mutual fimds. The CompaDy is exposed to ma.ket price risk arising from uncenainties about future
values of the hv€stnetrt. Thc Company ma[ag€s tbc equity pricc risk through invasti[g surplus filllds on liquid mutual ftads for short term basis.

Thc tablc below summarises the impact of increasddecreasc of lhe Net Ass€t valuc (NAV) on tbc profit for the ycar. The analysis is based on the
assumptroo that the NAV price would increase 5% .trd d€creas€ by 5% with atl varieble coDsta .

Itrcre$€/
CLrDgc ir r.a. (decr..r.) tr

profit
3l Mrrch 2024

3l Mrrch 2023

+5!o

+5yo

-5%

0.20
(0.20)

0.07
(0.07)
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Crsrgrrtrd Prcmier Buildcr LiEiled (forEcrly ktrowo ls C{aagntrd Premicr Builder Privrte Liaited)
Notes to Fitrrtrcid Ststement! for the yelr etrded 31 Mrrch 2024

ll a ounts are in Millioas, unless other\9be

ii Credit ritk
Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise oo outstaDdiot finarcial instrunenls if a counteq,arty default on its obligations- The Company's
exposurc to credit risk arises rdajorly ftom trade reccivables/ ubilled reveoue and othef finarcial assets.

Oth€r funnciel assets life secudty deposits, loans and ba.nk deposits are hostly with cmploy€€s, goverDment bodies and banks and hence, thc
Company does not exp€ct any crEdit risk wilh respect to these fDrlcial assets.

With respect to tsade recrivablcs/ unbi[ed rcveouc, Ge Company has coostitulcd tcams to review the rcceivebles oD pcriodic basis and to takc
necessary rdtigations, whercver required. The Company creates allowance for aU ullsecured receivables bascd on lifetime expected credit loss
(ECL).

iii. Liquidity rtuk

The Company's prircipal sourc€s of liquidity arc cash and cash cquivalents and the cash llow that is gcncratcd from oper.tions. Thc Compary
believes that lhe cxsb atrd cash equii.aleots is suflicicot to me.t its curreot requt(mctrts. AccordinSty no liquidity risk is perceived.

The br€ak-up of cash and cash equivalents, deposits aod invostncnts is as b€low.

3l M.rch 2024 3l Mrrch 2023

Cash ard crsh.quiiafcnts 274.93 71.30

The table below surDEaris€s the Euturity profile of the CoEpany's fioarcial liabilities at the reporthg &te. The amounts are based on cotrtrictual
undiscouoted paymcots

Mrturtty p.rlod 31 M.rch 2024 3l Mrrch 2023

FfurDcid li.bllitiB - currcot
Bonowirys (cu r[t)
Lease liabilities
Tradc payables

Othcr fiaancial liabilitics

16,957.t3
14.59

517.18

4,200.16

10,555.24

9.96

s32.70

3,091.75

Firancirl li.bilitier - notr curreDt
Other f iBncial liabilities
Iacc liabilities

Betweeo l-3 Y€ars

BctweeD l-10 Ye3rs 243.60

50.62

225.26

I l( llut I fload
MandaveiF2S

Vikas lranlre
TclrP:! 1249
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Crr.gr.trd Prenlcr Bufld.r Llmited (forDcrty howtr r! Cu.grrrd Pr€mlcr Butldcr fyivrte Llmit d)
Not€r to Fio.ncirl Stitemc ! for thc yclr ended 31 M.rcb 202{

UA .,,,ounts or. it Millions, ,,nl.,s oth.rvlt trotcd)

41. Rcl.ted prrty trrnsrctions

i. Nem€s of r€lrted lrti.s.nd nlturr of relrtior

Cass Grandc Zst Pdvatc Limitcd
Casa Glsn& Gracc lrrivate Limit d
Cas! Grdtrdc Garden City Builders Pri te Limited
Casa Gr.[dc Milcstonc Pri tc Limited
Casa C,rande Hooes Privale LiDiled
Casa Gtalrdc Civil EDgine€ritrg Privalc Limited
Casagrand Horizoff Pri tc Limit€d
Casa Grando Axiom Private Limit.d
Casagr.d Staylogy Private Limited
Casagrsd Vistasz Privare Limited
Casagrand Magict Rury Private Limited
Casagrand Sman valu€ Hodes Priilate [,imrted

Casagraod Bi4ark Privatc Limited
C&sa8ratrd Re8de Private LimiEd
Gazy Mag Privatc Limited
Casagra Millcda Privatc Limitcd
Casagr&ld Pcrch Buildct Privat€ Limilcd

Casagrdnd Bea.-oD Privatc Limir€d
CasagBnd t tus Privatc Limited
nock Bsilder Private Limitcd
C:sagraod Fittedhomcs Ptitde Limit€d
Casagratrd Alphine Privatc Limitd (tur'm 22101/2M2)

Casagrrnd tutute Private Limited
Casagrand Aesth.tic Privetc Limit€d
Casagrand StageT Private Limited
Exotis Buildcr Privat Limitcd
Casagratrd zidgo Private Limited
Casagrand Evcn Privaic Limit€d

C€sagratrd Exotia Privst€ Limited

Casagratrd Vivaacc Pri\atc Limilrd
Casagrand Hydcnvisc Private Limited
Casagrald Fresh Privatc Limited

Cassgrand ConFacts Privat€ Limit d (&Dm I 7{7-2023)
Casagrand Cova..o Private Limited (ftom 08-08-2023)

Casagrand Urbano Privalc Limircd (ftDm 30-08-2023)

Cssagrad Avaloo Privat€ Limited (&om 3l{8-2023)
Crssgrard Galla.toe Rcal Estate LLC
C.asa Gr.odc Sbcltcr Fivat Limit€d (W.U.F Il-12-2023)

Cesa C,radc R.sltors Priwt. Limited (w E.F r I 12-?021)

Cesa Grandc Vallam Privetc Limttcd (W.E.F I l- I 2-2021)

Darub Ho.n€s Private Limited
Casagr.Dd Atrchor Private Limit€d

Private Limited

Wholly owncd rubsidiary
Wlplly owncd subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary
Wlouy oi{ncd subsidiary
wholly owtr€d subsidiary
Whotly owtrcd subsidisry

wholly owncd subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary
Wholly owncd subsidiary
Wholly owtrcd subsidiary

wholly o*ncd subsidiary

Wholly owred subsidiary

wbolly owDed subsidiary
Wholly oYmcd subsidiary

wbouy o*lled subsidiary

Wholly owncd subsidiary

WhoUy owncd subsidiary

Whouy owDcd subsidiary

Wholly o*!cd subsidiary

Whouy o*tled subsrdiary

wtolly owDed subsidiary

wholly orvDcd subsidiary

Wholly ovrtrcd subsidiary
WhoIy owDcd subsdiary
Wholly owrcd subsidialy
Wboly otmcd subsidiary

wholly owDcd subsidiary

Wbolly owDcd subsidiary

wholly owncd subsrdiary

Wholly owncd subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary

wholly o*ftd subsidiary

who[y owtrcd subsidiary

Wholly owued subsidiary

wholly owncd subsidiary
wholly oPned subsidiary

Wholly owDed subsidiary

Wholly ovtr€d subsidiary

Wholly oPlcd subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary

Stcp down *,trolly ouned subsidiary

Stcp dowD vrholly own€d subsidiary

Nrme of tbe Relrted P

n ( trlrrt Boad
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Cis.grrrd Premier Builder Limited (formrrl). knorn rs Ccsrgrrnd Premier Auilder prilrte Limited)
Notes to Flnrncicl St.tements for tte year ended 3l Merch 2024
(Al.nounts or. in Mi ions, mless oth.ruise

Nime of th€ rclrled P! \rturc of Rclrtions
Casagrand ahe Horizor Privat€ Limited
Casosrand Masnum Privalc Lirnilcd
Hcadway Acc hduspark Private Limitcd (ftom 04-05-2023)
CGD Industrial Parks Private Limited (fiom 03-1G2023)
Headc6y Prcmier Induspar& Private Limited (fium 04-12-2021)
Vision Prcmicr Induspark Privatc Limited (frorn O.t. I 2-2023)
Beacon Premi€r IDduspark ftivalc Limited (fiom 04-12-2023)

Casagraod Spaceintcll Pri\"tc Limiled
Upstay Buildcr Private Limited
llfis Whiteboard Private Limited (from ll-02-2024)
Casa Crandc Ertcrpriscs LLP
CaBa Grinde Shcltcr LLP (Till I l-12-2023)
Casa Gr.nde RealtoN LLP (Till l3-12-2023)
Cssa Grande Vallam LLP (Till l3-l2-2023)
D.wning Devclop€rs LLP
Crace Gated Community LLP
Anrn Hope Foundation

Elitzkrieg Technology Privat€ Limited
Cssagnnd Brighl Kids Privare Lirnited
iaest Home Scdrch LLP
IRIS Developmml LLP
Arun Family Trusrecship LLP
Casasand Suprene Home LLP
Nohilitas Homc Sesrch LLP

Blue Sea Hom€s Ssrch LLP
Casagand Luxor Prival€ Limited
Chengalpatlu War.housing Parls Privalc Limitcd(Till I 8-12-2023)

Solacc Gatcd commuDity LLP
Varcrate Homes LLP
Sea View Home Sesrch LLP
AAI( Rcalty Scrvices LLP
G.llantc Promotcr LLP
Casa Cande Coimbalore LLP
Propel Holdings LLP

Casagrand Arun MN Acadany Foundation

Spacio Pr€mier Global Park Private Limiled (Till October2023)
Casagmnd Starpark Privatc Limitcd
Casa Grande Propcare Private Limiled
Domyhome interiordcsign & solulions pivate limiled
(formerly kno!1rl as casa iotcrior studioprivate limited w.e.i l0-05-
Arun MN
Domthy Thomas

Siva Sankar Rcddy Nagella (CFO) (From I 9/06/2024)

Rajnccsh Jaifl (CFO) (Frcir. 0110712023 till l4lul2024l
Raghunathan Sumanth Krishna (From 06/06/2023)

Nisha Abhishck Jha (CS)

Ashok Kumar R II Junc 20

Step down subsidiary
Step down subsidirry
Step dowr subsidiarv

Step down subsidiary

Stcp dos,n subsidiary

Sl€p down subsidiary

Slep do*r subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidirry
Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Entilies und.r.ommon co.rml
Entilier under common control

Entilics undcr common contml
Entitics undcr common control

Entities under cornmon conEol

Entitics under common control
EDtities under common control

Entilics undcr common control
Entilies under common control

Enlities und€r commoo contol
Entilics undcr common conrol
Entilies undcr cofinnon control

Entities under commoD control

Enlilies under common control

Entities undcr common control

Entities undcr common control

Enlities undcr common conrol
Entities under common control

Enlilies under common control

Entilics under common contol
Enlitics undcr common control
Enlitics und6 common control

Entitics undcr common control

Key mamg€m€nt personnel

Key management personnel

Kcy managcmmt pr'rsonncl

Key manrgcmelt peF:olrrcl

Kc-v managemml pcNonnel

Key managcmcnt pcrsonncl

Notc : Related party rElationships arc as idcotified by the managemenl.

R K [,ullRcad
Manda!e[-28

l/ilas Mantra
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C$rgrrtrd PreDicr Bu d€r Limited (formerly hotm r! Crs.gr.nd Pr.ml€r Build€r Privrte Llmlted)
Noter to Filrocirl Stit€m€trt! for the ye.r eoded 3l M.rch 2024

(AU.iounls otc i^ Milio,ts, unkss otL.ntis. srdad)

ii. Tr.Nrctiotrr with thc rclrted p.rtier

P.rdcul.rr 3l Mrrch 202,( 3l M.rch 2023

Coortrucdor cort
Casa Gr.Dde Civil Engiaeering Privst€ Limited
Casa ht€rior Studio Prillate Limitcd

Itrva3tEanat ao MagDuD
Casagrand Magnum Privalc Limitcd

13.66

1.53

Advartirarrant ErpeBcr
Casa Gran& Entcrpriscs LLP

6.90

t99.15 85.28

(3.r5)

(0.02)

(3t9.77)
(251.45)

(582.53)
(4.58)

(34.61)

(105.87)

(154.60)
(29t.16)

(2.re)
(123.3 r)
(191.74)

(s.26)
(4.rr)

(171.33)

(3.92')

(38.66)

(46.30)

Racovery of Erpcr*r
CrsagnDd HFcrwtuc Privar€ Limitcd
Crsagr.od Spacciotcll Priva& Limit d
ClsagraDd Zitr8o Privetc timitcd
CasagEDd viiascc Prillrte Limitcd
Casagatrd Stag.7 Priv.tc Limited
Cssaeraad Pctrh Buildd Plivar€ Lioitcd
Casagand Msgnum Privstc Limitcd
Cssagr.od lrtu! Privttc Lmited
Crsagrad FrEsh Priva& Limitcd
Casagrrnd f ittcdhomcs Private Limitcd
Crsrgradd Bi4ark Privet Limited
CssagBrd Astut Privat Limitcd
C:sagr3d AruD MN Ac.dcmy Foutrdation

Crsagrrnd Anchor Privatc Umitcd
Cssagnnd Magick Rury Plivate hmited
Casagrsrd Milcris Private Limited
DatrubHomcs Pnvat Limited
Da*ning Dcvelopcrs LLP

Gary Mag Privat Limitcd
AAK Rcalty Scrvicd LLP

Crsa Gra0& Axiorb Privat! Limit d

Casa Grandc Civil Engim.ring Pritdc Umitcd

CaJa Grandc Coimbator. LLP

Crsa Cnade Crffdcn City Builders Private Lilnited

Casa Gr.ndc Grrcc Pfitdc Limilcd

Cssa Crraade Homcs Priva& Lieited
Crsa Graddc Milcstonc kiv.te Limit d

Casa Graade SEsrr vrlue Homcs Private Lirdited

Casa Grznde Vallam LLPlCasa Grandc vallam Private Limitcd

Casa Crude Zast Privatc Liailrd
Cassgrad Horizons Pri}?tc Lihitcd
ClsagraDd Sttylos/ Privat LimiEd

11.34

6.97

1.59

3.36

0.44

4.66
4.44

1.63

7.8t
2.65
4.t3
1.94

0.9t
32.44

7t.65
5.42

341.41

131.03

421.82

0.10

18.35

28.M
30.2s

9t2.32
42.73

229.72

256.3

0.02

94.06

t59.E9

B K [1J:l &o3d
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Cs.grrld Prer Gr Bu[dcr Llmit€d (fonn rly known.t C.r.trrtrd Pr.mLr Euild.r Prtv.t€ Llmitcd)
Note! to Fin.ncl.l StrteEent! for th. ycrr.trd€d 3l Mrrct 2024

(AA ,,,,oun,s ar. in Millions, anl..ss ort.ntlr. stlad)

Particulars 3l Mrrch 202,1

Iran recelvad
Casa Gtarldc Axiom PrivaE Limitcd
VishwBvihar

Crac€ Cratal Community Lt"P

Casagrand Hydcrwisc Privat Limitcd
caltaDtc ltomter LLP

flock Buildcr Privar. limir.d
CGD Salharai Privatc Limitcd
Casagrand Vistaaz Privalr Limited
Casagrand Fittcdhomcs Pnvatc l,imited
Casrgnnd Bright Kids Priv8te r-lmitcd

Casagtand Anchor Privale Lihited
Casa Grrtrdc iioimbatore LLP
Dduh Homcs PrivaL limited
CasagraDd Msgick Rury Pnvate Limiled
Casa GraD& Milestonc Privatc t,imited
Casa Crr'.rie Rcaltors LLP/Casa Crand€ Realtors Pnvate Lihit€d
Casa crarde Shelter tIP/Casa Grando Shclter ttivate l-imited

Casa Cran& Smart Valuc Homcs Privatc Litritcd
IBJS D..vclopmc LLP
Crsagrand SlayloF/ Privarc limitcd
Casa Grand€ Cnrden City Builde6 Prirate I turiiteo

Casa Grande 7.st Privat Lrmit€d

AAK Rcalty Scrvic€s tIP
Casa Cnandc Civil Engrnccnng Private Limitcd
Casagrand MiIcola Private Lmit€d
Casagrand Horizoor Privet€ Ltortcd

Lornr gY.o
Casagand Vtuta.rz Privat Limited
Cassgand Msgnua Privatc Lunitcd
Caeglrnd Magick Rury Privare Lirtritcd

CaiagrsDd t tus Private ljEited
Clsagn rd Gallstrtcc Rcal Estat Lta
Casagr.rf Covaan Private Limited
Cssagsd CoDtr&lJ Pnv1c tiDiLd
CasagraDd Bluc Horizou Private Limit(d
CasagnDd Bi4rrk PriYalo L t.d
CasagraDd Avalon Private Umited

Crsagr.nd Astutc Pivstc Umited

Casa Grande Shettrr tIP/Ceia Grando Shclter Pnvatc Limited

Cesa Grand€ Rcahors LLP,'Casa Gi.rdc Realtors Private Limited
CasagBnd AlphiDc Privatc Limitcd
Casa Crr.ndc Z.ct Privatc Limited
Casagrard Hyddwisc Priv.lc Lmit d
Crsagrsod Millda Privale Limit€d
Casa Cr.dc Grrdcn Ciry Build€n Pn'atc I .imited

Casagrsd Rcgsle Private Lmit€d
Casa GrrDdc Ariom Prir{c Limitcd
C3sa Crarfc Civil E-ngioe.'ing Private L.imited

Casagrand Evdta Privatc Limitcd
Crsagrad Exotia Privat€ Limitcd
Casagrand Vivaace Private Limital
Cazy Mag Private Limitcd
Arun Hopc Foudation

329.32

E.47

7.97

1463.16

I19.75

2566.17

0.01

480.56

699.95

0.10
0.01

224.79

26.99

8.69
0.01

167.t9
193.t7
713.06

2t89.86

1837.15

32 t2

2.t0
217.9t
200.00
162.68

6.11

88.4
16.31

981.25

t,245.02

2,993.11

135.82

s7.30

40.88

663.98

0.57

54.61t

1t.00346.38

626.92

2t62.54
3tt.l6

16.00

0.90

7.6s

399.66

0.01

r46.05

t7 t2
25.74

0.19
135.7

446.91

I.54

14s 48

474.79

t20

t3 25

439.77

889.29
99.93

l.l'l

R ( lllJlrBoad
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.ll M.rch 2023

't44 72

9.5r
2,267.39
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C$.grrtrd Prcmi€r BuIdGr LiElted (torEerly howD rr C.lrgrrtrd Prcml.r Build.r Privrt LiEtted)
Note! to Finroci.l St ten [l! for thc yc.r €trdcd 31 Mrrcb 2024

(Aa t ounts ar. ia Miaio^t, unl.ss olh.nri* s/,,t d)

Prrticulars ll Mrrch 2024 ll Mrrch 2023

Cssa Gr.ndc Coimbatorc LLP
Casa Grrode vallrm LLPlCasa Grandc vallam Privalc Limted
Cassgrand Archor Privat Limitcd
Casagrard B€a.oD PritBtc Limit d
Casagra FittcdhomcsPrivatolimited
CLsagrand Fr.sh Prir.atc Limilcd
Casagrand hxor Private Limit d

Casagrand Pcrcb Buildd Privatc Limitcd
Ca3agaod Spa..iDt€n Private Limited
Casag"nd StsgcT Privatc Limitcd
Clsagrend vivacity kivatc Limit€d
C8agrand Zilgo Priva& Limitcd
Exolia Buildcr Priv.te Limited
crscc Ga&d ComDudty LI}
Upsray Builder Privrtc Limited
Crsa Grao& Gnce Privetc Limtcd
Da{dtrg Dsvelopcrs [P
C3sagraod Aosthctic Privste Limit€d
Casa Gra.dc Homes Privatc Limitcd

Ilicr6t arpcotaa

Cssa Crandc Cracc Prir?tc Limitcd
GsaStand Staylog/ Prirtte Limited
C6agrand Horizons P.ivar€ Limited
Casa Gra.& Coirnbalorc LtP
Casr Gratrde s art valuc Homos Frivatc Limited

Casa Grandc Z,.st Privalr Umit.i
Datrub Homes Privatc Limitld
Gallatrt Promolcr fIP
GsagrsDd Vistaaz Privst Limitcd
Dawdng Devolop€rs LLP
Casa Gran& Civil Enginc€ring Privltc Limited

Casa Grandc Milc$tonc hvat Limitrd
Cssa Grandc Homcs Pnvatc Limitcd

C$r Graod€ Axi0d Privatc Limrtcd

Crsagrand Magick Rory kivate Umit.d
Gazf Msg Private Limitrd
Gr.cc Gatcl CorDmurity LLP

63.7 t

2.41

\24.06
6.95

25.11

156.19

r02.5

t0.21

403.O7

3.45

0.81

38_22

r0.05

0.20

t5.94
64t.33

0.2t
10.30

9t9
220.69

22 t6
I,649.76

31t.75
49.23

9.30
t.063.26

356.68

8t 74

298.10

26.22

824.12

190.9t

246.26

262.t|

0.23
178.6

7.15
184.17

2B3a
338.t3

108 79

122.i
t49.64

0.01

0.55

4.78

23.03

28.68

73.03

34.t9
2t3.94

23.73

Iotarart ltrcom€

Casagruld Arcbor Private Lioitrd
Cssagrand Astutc Pnvatc LimitEd

CasagraDd Alphift PriYatc Limiled

Casagand Magnum Prillate Limitcd

Iris Dovelopmeot LLP

Exotia Buildcr Prit?tc Limited

Clsagrand Vista z Privatc Limitcd

CaegraDd truor Private Limited

Casagr"and t tus Private Limited

CaragraDd Callante€ Rexl Estalc LLc
Casagrand Fittedhomes Privatc Limited

CasagraDd Covaan Privatc LirDited

15.99

3.1

0.01

15.t7

1.31

20

4.2'.1

0.4t
265.5

9.32
2.05

0.06

t.32
003

0.6'l

05q

R ( l,rJ: r 8o.d
MandaveJr-28

Iowels /219

ACC

2.O7

249 02

t27.4
20.41

41.56

1t2.57
24.64

8r.26

9',7.t9



CrirgrrDd Prcnier Buildcr Lirnit.d (form.rl) knowr rs C..rgrrnd Premier Build€r Priutc t,imi.ed)
Nole! lo Fin.ncirl St tcmenti for the ye.r ended 3I l\l.rch 202,1

(A enounrs a.e in Mi ions, uDt.ss othcNis.

M.rch 3

Int.rcst income(continurtlor)
Casagrod Contractr Private Limited
CasaSrrnd Blue Hodzoo Private Limited
Casisrand Bizpark Prival€ Limited
Casa Crande Homes Private Limiled
Casa CraDde Grace Private Limitcd
Casa Grande Coinbatore LLP
Arun Hope Foundatiotr

Casa Grande Garden Cily Buildcls Prilatc l-iniired
Cisagrand Miller a Privarc Limircd
Gallanlc Promoter LLP
Gazy Mag Private Limited
AAK Really Services LLP
Upstay Buildcr Private Limited
Casagrand Evena Private Limiied
Casag6nd Exolia Privare Limiled
Casasrand Fresh Private Limited
Casagrand Horizons Private Limited

Cas.grand Magnum Privatc Limilcd
Casasrand vivaac€ Private Limiled
Dawning D€velopers LLP
Casagrard Perch Builder Privale Limil.d
Casagradd Rcgale Privare Limitcd

C.sagraDd spaceintell Private Limited
Casagrand Bi4ark Private Limited

Casagrand SlageT Private Limited

Cas6grand vivacityPrivarc Limited
Casagr.-nd Zingo Private Limited

Casagrdnd Hydenris€ Private Limited
Ci$ Grande Civil Engineering Private Lirniled
Casa Intcrior Studio Privatc Limitcd

Casagrand Acsthctic Privatc Limitcd

Casagrand Beacon Privale Limiled

Curr.nt rccount contrlbutlont (Net)

Cala Gradde Sheltcr LLP

Omca Gated Community LLP

Casa G8nde Realtors LLP

Casa Crande Entcrpriscs LLP

Casa Grandc Coimbatorc LLP

Casa Grande vallam LLP

Da*ring Dcvclopers LLP

Dir..loB remuBerrtion prid
Mr.Atun MN
Raghunalhan Sumanth Krishna (Frorn 06/06/2021)

Frclllty Mrn.gement.ervic€i
Casa CraDde Propcare Privale Limited

9.62

4.52

8.t6
NA

Nlarch 3l 2071

11..62

3.45

535.8

t 36.71

15.0r

5.40

:3.63
0.l8

3l J.04
-388.34

20!3

,t51.0?

:8.32

379.t 0

10.r6
0.02

].44
3.06

2.20

t05.78
53.59

I l.t3
14.85

0.17

78.43

-40.88

t36.26
,57.30

-l r3.56
4.18

42.17

0.05

2.65

153.05

l.3r
36.16

0.01

0.8

43s.6{i

44.99

9.28

4.12

69.M
76.26

81.38

123.15

23.11

2.42

l.t5
9.23

41.16

B K n!,Jlt Sead

Mandavei!28

ViIas M,ntG
Towe:s 1249
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0.51

0.98

1.74

18.70

t7 _69

0.02

248.09

59.24

45.45

5.40

8.49

0.01



Crs.grrnd Prentcr Bullder Limited (forherly knoEn .s C.srgrud Pr€nier Builder Priute Limi.ed)
Notcs to Finrnclel Strtements for lh€ yr.r .rded.ll Ilarch 2024

(AU anount! arc in Mi ions, ulless oth.ruise stoted)

Prrticulrrs March 3l 1024 202i

Rcrtrl hcom.
AAK R.alty Services LLP
Casa Grard. Axiom Privatc Limitcd

Casa Grrndc Civil Engine.ring Privalc Limited

Casa Cmndc Enterpriscs LLP
Casa crande Grace Private Limit€d

Casa Grande Homes Privsle Limited
Casa Gr,mde Milcstod€ Privste Liroilcd

Casa Gmndc Rcaltors Privalc Limitcd

Casa Gr d. Shclt€r Private Limited
Cre Gmd. Smart Valuc Hones Privalc Liriited
Casa Grand€ Vallaln Private Limiled

Ca$ Grande Zes! Privalc Limiled

Casagrand Acslhetic Privale Limited

Cosagrand Alphin€ Privste Limiled

C:$grand Anchor Priv.le Umited

Casagrand Bcacon Privalc Limiled
Casagand Contmcls Privalc Limitcd

Casagrard Exolia Privrtc Limite.d

Casagrand Fr€sh ltivate Limited

Casagrand Horizons Private Limited

Casagriod Luxor Privrtc Limitcd

Casagrar Magick Rufy Privale Limiled
Casagrard Millcoia Privalc Limited

Cas3gand Rcgale Privalc Limited

Casagaad SlageT Priv.lc Limiled

CasagFod Skylogy Pnval€ Limrted

Ca$grand U$ano Privalc Limited

Casagrrnd Vistaaz Privalc Limited

Cass8nnd vivaac€ Private Limited

Casagmnd Zingo P.;vatc Limitcd

Danub Homes Privalc Limilcd
Dawning Dcvclopcrs LLP

Exotia Buildcr Privatc Limitod

Flo.k Euilder Private Limited

Gracc Cated Communily LLP

IRIS D€velopment LLP

Rctrttl Income share

CasaSrand StayloSy ftivBi€ Limilcd

0.r2
0.t 8

0.18

0.18
0.t 8

0.t8
0.18

0.05

0.04

0.18

0.06

0.18

0.18

0.r2
0.t2
0.t2
0.09

0.12

0. t2
0.r 8

0.t2
0.18

0.18

0.12

0.12

0.l8
0.08

0.18

o.12

0.t2
0.t t
0.t 8

0.12

0.12

0.t 2

0.t2

9.00

Profit from LLP
Grac€ Gal€d Community LLP

Casa Grandc Vallam LLP

Casa Grande Reslto6 LLP

Casa Grandc Enterpris6 LLP

Casa Gmnde Coimbatore LLP

Casa Gnndc Shelter LLP

2.93

8.68

0.?0

10.81

t29.88
12.69

13.60

7.19

90.28

9.19

10.20

32_75

29.52

Losr from LLP
DawEi[g Developers LLP

Casa Grande Vallam LLP

Graco Gatcd Communiry LLP

Key mrnrgemcnt Personnel - SrhrY
Rajneesh Jain (CFO) (From 03/0712023 till l4/Mi2024\

Raghunathan Sumanth kishna (Irom 06/06/2023)

Ashok Kumar R (Ti[ Junc 2022)

Nisha Abhishek Jha (CS)

153.56

15.43

NA
N 

2.68

n K ,$"lr Road

Mand.?elr-28

Vika! Menlr.
Tol^srs r249
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5.40
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Crrrgrrrd Prcmi€r Bulldcr Llnrtt.d (forEerly howD $ Crngr.trd Pr.Bier Build.r P]lvrte LiDltcd)
Not..lo Fin.rci.l Strt.oeot! for th. ye.r ctrded 3l M.rcb 2021
(rlll a o,,nts ar. i^ Milliot s, u,,Ltt oth.nris. stat d)

iii. Brhtrces outstrnditrg rt the end ofthe yerr
Particulrrt 3l Mrrch 2023

Shoft tarm Loanr rrd rdvrDact
Casagrrtrd Bca.on Priwtc Limitcd
CssagraDd Bluc Horizon Priv.tc Ljmiled
Z€st Hom€ Search LLP

Se3vicwHomc Sc ch LLP

Propel HolditrSs LLP
Nobilitas HoDe Scarch LLP

nock Build€i Private Limit d
Casagrand Vistaaz Privatc Limitcd
Casagrand UftaIIo Prillote Limited
Casagrand Millania Privatc Limil,cd

CssagBDd Magnum I'rivatc Lirtritcd

Casagratrd Irtus Prii.rtc Lieilcd
Cas6SraDd Gauatrtec Rcal Estrt. LIJC

Casgrand Cov.s! Privstc Limitcd
CrsagsDd CotrFa.ts Pri!'.tc Limit d
Casagrsod Bi4srt Privarc Limitcd
Ca$grard Al.aloo PrivaE Limitcd
CasgraDd Alphirc Privrt Limitcd
Casa CrraDde Vallam LLPlc&ss Graade Vallam Privaic Limitcd
Casa Gmode Shclter LLP/Crsa Grande Shelt€r Pri te Limited
Casa Crrande Rcallors LLP/crsa Grande Realtors Private Limited
Casagrand FitEdhomcs Prirdc Limit d
Casagrand Fresh Privstc Lifiitcd
Casagrand Spaccintcll Prirrtc Limitcd
Upstay Builder Privet€ LiEiled
Visbwavihar LLP

Casagrad Acsthctic kivat Limitcd
AAK Realty Scrvic€s LLP
Crsagrad Hydcrwisc Privatc Limited
Casa Intcrior Studio Priirtc Limit d

C-asa Gratrd€ PrcpcarE PrivaE Limited

Casagrand Eve(a Prii'ate Limitcd
Casagrand Exotia Privatc Limit d
Casagr'.trd Vivaaca Privrtc Limitod
Casa Graddc Gardcn City Buil&.s Privatc Lit ted

Arun Hop€ Foutrdltion
Casa Gra[dc Gracc Privatc Limil.d
Casagrand Archor Privatc Li.mit.d

Casagrad Arun MN Ac{dcmy Fou[dation

Arutr MD Estatc Atrd Family wclfare Trust

Casagrand AsEtc Prirttc Limitcd

Cassgrand lnxor Pritrtc Liuftcd
Casagr.ld Pcrch Buildet Privatc Limit€d

Casagrand stag.7 Pdvatc Limi!€d

Casagrand Vivacity Priwt Limited
Casagrad Zingo Privatc Limitci
Exotia Builder Private Lfuritcd

Cassgrard Sta+art Privalc Limitcd
Cnllent€ Promoter LLP
Bluc Sca Hom6 scarch LI-P

vercrat€ Homes scatch LLP

2.82

7.65

0.l7
0.16

22_25

0.21

0.13

t3.78
0.09

432.64

355.76
2t64.46

385.26

16.00

l.0l
958.27

0.01

0.13

351.32

125.79

44.E6

10.37

1174.86

179.3s

45.19

0.20

0.l7
0.16

22.25

0.21

130.55

I1.02

159.17

2t.5t
t9.19
67.50

122.51

102.59
455.98

to34.92

r055.E5

6.40

t216.15

15.94

641.33

t4.91

19.51

0.01

|2 69

I 10.92

758.39

54.93

I16.14

534.60
449.61

942.4t
2,251.90

6.40

142.10

15.46

0.10

1.54

0.21

10.30

220.69

22.16

|,649.16
318.75

224.19

0.10

0.22

o.27
0.22

0.27

l/ikas Manlra
lcwr.s r249
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ClsrgnDd PreEler Builder LiBited (fornerly hown rr Crngrrdd Premier Build€r Priv.t€ Limited)
Note. to Fitr.trcirl St.rcmGrt! for the year eoded fl Mrrch 2024
(AA .n oznts dr. in Millions, unLss otheNit stated)

Prrticulars
A. rt

31 Mrrch 2024 3l M.rch 2023
Solacc Gatcd Community LLP

Arirudh Arpt Privat Limited
BIEkicg Tcchology kivate Limit€d
IRIS Dcvclopmcnt LLP

Casagruld Regalc Priirle Limited
DaEDiag Devclopcrs LLF
Casagrrd Staylogy Private Umited

Tndc r.ceivrblc
Caegr{trd Milcnia Privat. Limit€d

A&.trcc to SuplLrr
Casa Interior Studio Prirrtc Limited

Intarcrt rcccivabL
Casa Grandc Vauam LLPlCasa GraDde Vauam Private Limited
Clsagraod Cova& Priwte Limited
Casagrad CoDficts Privatc Limitrd
Casag'ald Fittedho6cs Private Limit€d
Gsagrand txxo. Prirrtc Limitcd
his Developmcat LLP

Exotia Buildcr Priirtc Limitcd
Crsagrand Vistaaz Privaic Limit€d
Casagrand Magnuo PrilBtc Limitcd
Casa8!-aDd Lotus kivatc Limitcd
Casagraod Gallsnte. Rcal Ertate LLC
Cssagrsnd Bluc Horizoo ltivatc Limited
Casagstrd Bi4rrk Pri\.atc LiEited
Cssagrad AstuG Privatc Limit€d
Casagiatrd A.lphinc Prii€tc Lilnited
Cass Gra.dc Gracc Privai,. Limt d
Casa Grandc Coimbstorc LLP

Aru! Hope Foundstion

Casagraod vivascc kivate Limit€d
Casagra[d Spaccint U PriEl,c Limited
Casagiatrd Rcgalc Priirtc Limiled
Ca.sag8od Hyd.rwisc Private Limited
Crsagrsnd Evcna Privd. Limitrd
C3sagrad Exoti{ Privctc LimitEd

Casa Grandc Civil hginccring Privare Limited
Casa Gratrde Rcaltors [P/Cas3 Grande Realtors Private Limit€d
AAK Rcalty Scrviccs LLP

Casagratrd ADchor Privalr Limited
Casagrrnd Bcacon Prir. c Limitcd
Caia C.ad. Gardrn City Buildcrs Private Limitcd
Gazy Mag hiwtc Lmitcd
CasagBnd Acslhctic Privetc Limited
Dax,ninS Developen LLP

CasagraDd Frrsh Privatc Limit d
Cisa Crrarfe Homcs Priva& Limited
Casa Irtcrior Sudio Prir€lc Limited
Casa Grande Milcstonc Private Limit€d
Cas.grind Millcnia Privatc Limited
C€saerand Pcrcb Builder Privatc Limited

0.1I
0.95

10.65

I9l.l7
I _57

0.16
0.39

0.t I
9.lt
8.40

0.16

3.6',1

393 99

0.35

0.59

0.35

0.06
0.05

2.64

0.49
1.31

38.41

3t.22
16.04

265.5

9.32

2.65

191.22

3. rl
0.01

36.36

0.01

0.8

201.8

|.22
2.12

196.01

ta2.2t
I I1.56
t 13.56

50.29

t2.34
l7.t I
0.19

l135.76
21.67

66.24

26.15

92.51
,16.85

34.97
61.24

75.15

2.93

26.95

0.1?

38.18

0.01

78.65

1.94

t.57
59.30

I l3.l t
53.7 t
78.55

50.29

3.06

1.32

0.01

700.0t
27.67

37.61

2.18
I Ll3
43.54
30.1 I

6t.24
30.16

0.51
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C.lrgrrDd Premier Builder LlDlted (formcrly howtr .r C$.grrnd Pr€Dtcr Bdldcr Ptlvrte LilDitcd)
Noter to Fin.ncl.l StrteEentt for the yerr eoded ll M.rch !02,4

LIA ,',,ounts,,. in Milliodt, t^Lss oth.ntlt stat l)

Prrticulrrs 31 Mrrch ,02,, 3l Mrrch 2023

CalaariDd StagcT Pri lc Limicd
Casagraod Vivacity Privrtr Limited
Casagrrnd zingo Privatc Limitcd
CsIaDtE Promotcr LLP

Upstsy Build.r Private Linitcd
GsagraDd Staaark Privatc Limited
CasagrnDd Magick Rury Private Limitcd
Casagrand Horizoos hivatc Limit€d
C&sa Crasdc Axiom Privatc LiEited

Tnd.r p.yrbl6
Casa C'randc Propcare Privst Limited 11.36

50.31

3.47
796.62

0.t2
6.32

37.01

92.61

9.t4

17.69

0.02

260.82

0.02
2.20

t65.59

17.01

92.6t
9.14

7.23

38\.22

IDt r.rt p.yibl.
Cass Gr8 rdc Milcstonc kivstc Limited
Casagrad Vislaaz Privat Limit d
Gsllasle Prolrotcr LLP
C{sa Grandc Civil EogiDcaing Privatc Limitrd
Cssr Grrodc Axioo! Priv.lc Limited
Casr Grsn& Homcs Privatc Limitcd
Crss GraDdc Megick Rury Privste Limited
Cis6grard MilLnia Privstc Limitcd
Datrub Hom.s PriYalc Limit d
Cazy Mry Privstc Limited
Ci3a Crrand. SrMa V{uc Homcs Privst Limilcd
Gracc Gded CoEEuaity LI-P

Cssa C,ratr& C,ard.n City Buildcrs Privatc Limited
D.wning DevclopcrB LLP

C.sa Gr.d! Z.st Pri\a& UmitDd

Casa CrraDde Shcltcr LLP/C&se Crratrd€ Shcltcr Privatc limit€d
Casagrad St ylog/ kivarc Limitcd
CasagrE[d Horizons kivatc Limitcd
Css. Grandc Coimbatorc LlI
Cssa Graadc Cr.cc Pri\ltc Limitcd

Shorl Tarh Borron'ltrgt
Case CrraDd. Zlst PriYatc LiEited
C.sa Grlrldc Sfifft Vrfuc Homcs Privatc Limit d
C&sa Grande Ariom Privst Limitd
Cssa Grande Homes Privatc Limit€d
Casa Gradc Magick Rury Privarc Umitcd
Drnub Homcs kivatc Limitcd

Gazy Mag Privat Limitcd
Casa Crande Civil Enginecring Pri te Limited
Casa C,ratrdc Milcstooe Privatc Liftitcd
Casagrand Horizons Privatc Limitci
Cssagratrd SrryloSy Priv&r. Limited
C&sagri Vistarz Prir.ate Limited
Gtacc Gar€d Commudty LLP

Cssagsd Bright Ki& Priratc Limited
C.sagr.trd Anchor Privatc Ijrdited
Casa Graldc Coimbalorc LLP

156.09

0.55

0.01

712.05

86.73

I6l.6l
5'.t7.97

1.3t
616.55

65.6 r

440.59

t38.27
38.10
33.38

513.95

141.83

0.23

17t.60
7.15

18t.22

332.6s
r,4t9.78

362.26

382.76

2,075.t2

1,944.(x

109.5t
2;t9t.97
2,@0.77

I,614.14

480.42

0.01

92.0\
t87.36

28.68

0.55

0.01

23.03

39.16

141.14

265.41

L38
278.42

40.97

256.23

57.01

t8. t0
31.31

290.57

141.t3

I,208.'.t6

1,137.92

612.6
645.81

2,779.53

I,605.03

207.65

1,410.77

t.53
257.43

0.39
m.00
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C.lrgrrtrd Pret''ier Builder Llndted (formerly hown .t Crsrgr.nd Pr€mler Brlld€r Prtvrte Limited)
Notes to Fltr.trcirl Strtemertr for th€ yclr end.d 3l M.rch 2024

(AA Mtoants or. in Mi iont, r.nl.ss orh.nt'isc t sud)

3l M.rch 2024 3l Mrrch 2023

Iovaatmatrt! h compatry
CalagraDd Erotia Private Limitcd
Casagand Hydcn*isc Privatc Limitcd
Cassgrand Ho.izons Prirdc Limit€d
Cssagraod Spacehtol Privatc Limited
cssagrand Fresh Privatc Limitrd
CasaSraad Everta Private Limit d
Casagrrnd Viiaac. Privatc Limit d
Crsa Gr.Ddo Grace Priwtc Limit d
Casa OEnd. Smart Valuc Homcs Private Lir t€d

Crssgind Aeslhctic Privatc Limitcd
&sagr.nd Vist az Privatc Limit d
CssaSrand Satylogy kival! Limitcd
Casa Gr.trdc Milostooc Privrtc Limited
C{sa Gratr& Axiom Privalc Limitcd
CaslgrrDd Regale Privat€ Limitcd
Cas3grand Bi4ark hiw!. Limitod
Casa Gralde Zcst Private LiEit d
Gazy Mag Private Limit d
Casr Grand€ Magick Rury Privd. Umitrd
Casagrrnd St!9.7 Privat Umit d
Cssagrrd Milcnia Privetc Limilcd
Bluc Horizon Private Limitld
Fittcd Homcs Pri\rate Limitcd
Flock Buildcr Private Limiled
Crssgrnd t tus Privatc Limit d
C&sagraad Perrh Buildcr Private Limit€d
Cslsgr!trd Alphin. PriYat. Limitcd
CasaSr&d Asnrtc Privatc Limitcd
Cessgraod Bc5coo Priwtc Limitcd
Casagraod Zingo Privatc Limited
Upsby Buildcr Priiar. Umitcd
Crss Crrandc Civil Engin lring t'ri te LiEited
Csla Crrende Cr6rd6 City Buildcrs Privat€ Limited
Crs. Grand. Homca Privatc Limit€d
Exotis Buildrr Priide Limitcd
C&sagr&d Contraca Priwtc Limitcd
CasagraDd Gallant e Rcsl Ebtstc LtrX
Casag,lad Urbano Prirrtc Limitcd
CasaFand Avelon Privatc Limited
c3sagl'3nd Covaan kivat! Uaitcd
Crs. Crand. Shclter Privatc Limitcd
C.sa Gra.dc VaUa6 Privatc Limilod
Cas GraDdc Rcaltors Privatc UmiLd

0.10

0.10

0.10
0.07
0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10
0.10

0.10

0.10

0.20

0.10
0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0. r0
0.10

0.10

0.10
0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.07

0.t0
26.73

0.10
0.10

0.10

6.73

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.99

0.r0
1.00

I ( MJltRo.d
Mandaveli-28

Vilas Ma,lk;
Iowerr r24g
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!Y

Prniculrrr

0.10

0.10
0.10

0.07
0.10

0.10

0.10
0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10
0.20

0.10
0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10
0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10
0.10

0.10

0.10

0.07

0.10

26.73

0.10
0.10



C.r.gr.Dd Pr.El.r Build€r Lirdt.d (formc y howr r! C8.grrtrd Premier Bulld.r F v.tc Llmlt d,
Note! b fiDrochl Sht€m.rt! for th. y..r ctrd.d ll M.rch 202{
(,1U e,,ounrt trc in L{iUions, unkss olhcntise slsud)

Iov.rtD.Dtr ir LLP
Dawdtrg D€vclope6 LLP

C{sa Grande Vallam LLP

Cssa Grandc CoihbalorE LLP

Grace Gatcd Cor nunity LLP

Casa CrraDdc Shelter LLP
Casa Crmndc Rcaltors LLP

Casa Graode Enlerprisd LLP

Currcnt rccouot - Debit b.l.Dccr
Dawdng Dcvclopcrs LLP

Casa Grande Coimbatorc LLP

Casa Gnod€ Enterprises LLP

Casa Gflndc Rcalton LLP
Grac€ Gated Community LLP

Crsa Grsnde Shelter LLP

Casa C,raDde Vallam LLP

0.I0

0.10

0.r0
0.10
0.10

0.01

0.99
r.00
0.99099

24t.08

508 88

,,r.ro

394.64

t88 84

185.02

18.76

507.97

8A.22

278.48

I ( Mull noed

irandave[-28

Vila! Mantra
Iowr! r?49
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Casagrand Premier Builder Limited (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Not€s to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

43. Commitments and contingencies
(a) Commitmeuts

Estimated afilounts ofcontracts remaining to be executed on capital accoutrt and not provided for:
(i) Capital expenditure cornrnitnents: (31 March 2024 - Nil ; 31 March 2023 - Nil)

(b) Contingent lirbility
(i) Clairns against the Company not acknowledged as debts:

Particulars
As at As at

ll March 2024 3l March 2023

Income tax

Service tax and GST

Stamp duty
Shelter fee

Sales tax

Other mattersr

7s3.49
50.10

753.49
22.02
t6.29

368.85
1,362.22 I,160.65

(c) Corporate guarantee
The Company has also given corporate guarantee for loans granted to subsidiary entities. The outstanding balance of
loans for which corporate guarantee has been provided is { 19,589.25 Mn as on 3 [st March2O24 and 114,924 Mn as on

3lst March 2023.

Details of Contingent liability more than 10 Mn

l) Company received income tax assessment orders for Assessment year 2016-17 , whereby the income tax oflicer
disallowed expenditure amounting to < 50.28 Mn (demand value being { 17.40 Mn). The company appealed with The
Commissioner of Appeals against these assessment order. Consequently, carried forward loss is reduced by the same

amount. Pending the outcome of the appeal, company has not recognised the income tax liability in its accounting books
to the extent of carried forward I-oss. The management ofthe company is positive about the outcome ofappeal.

2) Company received income tax assessment orders for Assessment year 2O16-17 , whereby the income tax officer
disallowed expenditure amounting to < 98.50 Mn (demand value being t 48.38 Mn). The company appealed with The
Commissioner of Appeals against these assessment order. Coosequently, carried forward loss is reduced by the same

amount. Pending the outcome of the appeal, company has not recognised the income tax liability in its accounting books
to the extent of carried forward [,oss. The management ofthe company is positive about the outcome of appeal.

3) Company received income tax assessment orders for Assessment year 2017-18 , whereby the income tax officer
disallowed expenditure amounting to { 209.79 Mn (demand value being { 125.15 Mn). The company appealed with The
Commissioner of Appeals against these assessment order. Consequently, carried forward loss is reduced by the same
amount. Pending the outcome of the appeal, company has not recognised the income tax liability in its accounting books
to the extent of carried forward [,oss. The management ofthe company is positive about the outcome ofappeal

4) Company received income tax assessment orders for Assessment year 2018-19 , whereby the income tax ofiicer
disallowed expenditur€ amounting to { 551.39 Mn (demand value being { 527.20 Mn). The company appealed with The
Cornmissioner of Appeals against these assessment order. Consequently, carried forward loss is reduced by the same
amount. Pending the outcome ofthe appeal, company has not recognised the income tax liability in its accounting books
to the extent of carried forward [,oss. The management ofthe company is posilive about the outcome of appeal
5) Company received income tax assessm€nt orders for Assessment year 2018-19 , whereby the income tax officer
disallowed expenditure amounting to { 60.1 Mn (demand value being { 35.36 Mn). Company is in the process of filing
appeal with The Commissioner of Appeals against these assessment order. Pending the outcome of the appeal, company
has not recognised the income tax liability in its accounting books to the extent of carried forward [-oss. The management
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Casagrand Premier Builder Limited (form€rly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Details of Contingent liability more than l0 Mn (continued)

6) The Company received Service Tax Notice for the Assessment year 2008-09 and 2009-10, whereby the Tribunal
raised demand valued t.l10.06 takhs. The company appealed with the Tribunal against the order. As outcome of the

appeal is pending, the company has not recognise the service tax liability in ils accounti.ug books. The management ofthe
company is positive about the outcome ofappeal.

7) The present suit has been filed on the basis of two separate and distinct cause ofactions, namely

a. Alleged passing offof the Plaintiffs r.rnregistered trademark 'OMG'; and

b. Alleged infringement of the Plaintiff s copyright in the anistic work over the 'OMG' Device; and

c. An allegedly disparaging advenisement that disparages the Plaintiffcompany by stating why the Defendanl's projects

are more attractive. Cases was pending before the High Court.

8) Thomas Alexander filed case before RERA to claim interest for the total sum paid and the refund the GST. Based on

the above the RERA passed the Order in Favour of customer, against the said order the company has preferred appeal

before RERA Tribunal.

9) Case filed by Mr. Rajan Amudhan claiming Refund of entire cost with interest Currently the case is pending RERA
Appellate Tribunal

10) Complaint filed by Mr. Vishnukumar Balasubramanian for cancelling the agreements and refuad of amount with
interest, the RERA passed the order in favour ofcompany during the month ofAugust 2023

I t) The Case filed by Mr.Nagabhusanan to deliver the vacant possession and give permanent injunction from further

construction and the case is pending before PDJ Chengalpet.

12) Reference is invited to certain legal proceedings filed by Mr. Damodaran Senthil kumar. Pending outcome of the said

legal proceedings, the company estimates a contingent liability ofRs. 181.50 million which is the maximum exposure

that the company may face if there is an unfavorable order from the courtVauthorities. The company, however, is
optimistic about the outcome ofthe above proceedings in its favour.

13) In Case No. CS/857/2015, Shree Mahalakshmi Enterprises alleges that Casa Grand used the term "OMG" in
advertising a real estate project, which was already used by the plaintiff for their own project. The plaintiff claims this
constitutes cop),right infiingement of their artistic work associated with the 'OMG' Device. Additionally, the plaintiff
accuses Casa Grand of running a disparaging advertisement that undermines the plaintiffs company. The complaint
seeks compensation and a share ofthe prohts fiom the alleged infringement and disparagement.

14) In Case No. Cl29/2022, the complainant association seeks to obtain planning approval for a clubhouse, recover
excessive charges paid towards its construction, and have the rainwater harvesting system reinstalled. The case addresses
issues of regulatory compliance, financial restitution, and environmental amenities.

Note - *lt is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timing of cash outtlows, if any, in respect of above matters
pending resolution of the respective proceedings.

We have ongoing disputes with direct tax authorities relating to tax treament of certain items in the Company.
These mainly include timing difference ofexpenses claimed, tax treatment of certain items of income/expense, etc. in
their tax computation.
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Crsagrand Premier Builder Limit€d (formerly known rs Cesagrrnd Premier Builder Privrte Limited)

Notes to Iinsncial Statements for the yesr ended 3l Nlarch 2024
(All amounls are in Millions, unless olhemlise slated)

44. Segment reporting

The Group is into the business ofrcal estate development hence segment reponing as per Ind AS 108 is not applicable

,r5. Ralio sra sis {nd its clements

Erplitr!aiod for Vrri.nce io rrtios by more lh,]t 25o/o

l. March 2024 vs Mrr.h 202f,

i) Increase in Debt- Equity Ratio is due to increase in total debt.

ii) Decrease in Debt Service Coverage ratio is due to increase in debt service

iii) Decrcas€ in Retum on Equity ratio is due to impact oflower profit

iv) Decrcas€ in Inventory Tumovsr ratio is due to decrease in pu.chases

v) Decreas€ in T.ade Recaivable Tumover Ratio is due to decrease in revenue during the year

vi) Increase in Trade Payable Turnover Ratio is due to reduction in average payable during the year

vii) Decrease in Net Capital Tumover Ratio is due to decrcase in revenue during the year

viii) Decrease in Net Profit ratio is due to decreas€ in revenue during the yea!

ix) Decrease in Retum on Capital Employed is due to decrease in Eamings before interest and taxes

V!riarce (7o) Reason for
chsngeRatio Numeretor I)cnominator

As !a 3l llfrrch
2024

As rt 3l Mrrch
2023

202,1 vs 2023 202,1 vs 2023

-145.420/0

-350.00%

-E1.960/o

-82.98%

52.000/0

-89.73vo

-73.87'/o

-0

7 5.48v" 1( i)

r(ii)

l (iii)

l(iv)

l(v)

l(vi)

l(vii)

l(viii)

l(ix)

Current Assets

Eamings for debt

s€rvic€ = Net profit
after tlxes t Finance

Cost + Non-cash

operating expenses

Total profi/(loss) for
the year

Cost of goods sold

Net credit sales =
Gross credit sales -

sales retum

Net credit purchases =
Gross credit purchases

purchase retum

Net sales : Total sales

sales relum

Eamings before

interest (including

interest considered as

operation cost) and

taxes

Financc lnconre

Net Profit

'l'otal Debt

Current Liabilities

Shareholder's Equity

Debt service : lnterest

& Lease Payments +
Principal Repayments

Shareholder's Equity

Average lnventory

Average Trade

Receivable

Average Trade

Payables

Working capital=
Current assets -
Current liabilities

Net sales = Total sales

sales retum

Capital Employed =
Total asset - Cunent
liabilities

lnvestment

-0.02

-23.10

0.r3

1.95

t).76

l.l9

6.40

r.03

17.25

50.86

1.08

| 1.46

0.50

.59

0.r2

24.49

1.04

9.83

Dcbt Service Coverage

ratio

Retum on Equity ratio

lnvefltory Tumover ratio

Trade Receivable

Tumovcr Ratio

Trade Payable Tumover
Ratio

Net Capital Tumover
Ratio

Net Profit ratio

Retum on Capital

Employed

Retum on Investment

vilas MsntI.

l(R MU 8o ad
Ma nda tali-2
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-0.30

t.64 -101.220/.

NA

Current ratio

Debt- Equity Ratio



Crrryrrtrd Pr€DiGr Bulld.r LiEit.d (fontrerty knorD l' Cr.tgrrtrd Pr.ml.r Bullder Privrt Lhtt.d)
Not.. to Fln.ocij St.t.D.rt! for the ye.r end.d 3 I Mrrch 202,,

(l Mount' ate in Millio^t, unless otherN'ke stak

45. (Xt.r .lrauaory bforDrtion
(i) The Conpatry do not h.vc atry BeDarni property, wberc any proc€.ding has becn initiated or pcnding aSaitrsr The Grcup for holdhg a.ny Benami
pmpcrty.

(ii) Thc Company do not harc rny t"ansactions with compa .6 stuck otr
(iii) Thc Compatry do not harc atry chargcs or satisfactioo which is ,€r to be rcgister.d with ROC bcyord the statutory perio4

(i, Thc Cmpany havc nol Eadcd or invcst d h Crypio curErcy c,r Virtual Culrlocy du.ing rhc financial yr.r.

(v) Thc Company havc not advanccd or lo€ncd or invcsr.d fuirds !o &ry other pcnon(s) or cntiq(ics) , iDchrdiry fo&igD cotitics (lotcrmcdi.rics)
wirt rtc uoddstadiry thrt ilc htcrmcdiary shall:

(s) dirccdy or indirecdy lcnd or invcst itr other persoos or eotities id.otificd itr aoy malrne. whatsocver by or or bchaf of Ih€ Croup 0jltimatc
Bcncficirrics) or

(b) provide atry guarlntr., sec,urity or lhc lit to or @ bchrfofdrc tntimilo Bcncfici.ries

(O Thc Compary ha!€ aot rcceivcd atry fimd ftom atry pcrsoo(s) or 6tity(ics) , iDcludins foci8D cotities (FuDditrg P.fiy) wilh lhe uderstanding
(*,trethcr r.€orded h writinS or odcrq.irc) that Thc Croup sha :

(a) dirccdy or indirEcdy lcDd cr invcst in other pcrsot|s or .ntitics idcotiicd iD any m.rncr whatsavcr by oI m bchi|fofthc Futrdi.g Party

((ftimsL Bercficirrics) or

(b) providc any guarrnt c, sccudty or the like oD behalfolfie Ultimatc Bercficiaries,

(vii) Th. Cornpary h.vc oot atry such t'atrsactim wtich b oot rEcordcd in lbc boob of a(.ount! tha! has bccn sulEdcr.d or disclos€d as incom.
dudtrg thc ],c{I in lie tar ass.ssmetrts undcr thc hcorac Tax Act 196l (sucb as, scarch or survcy or.try o(hcr rclcvant prcvisim3 of thc Incollrc Tax
Act, 196l

47. f,rpcnditur. in forelgtr curreocy
ll Mrrch 2024 3l M.rch 2023

Dubai btarch expetrscs (Sslary, rc and olier expcosas)

Purrh.sc of fxed Nsets for Dubai branch

\3.32
0.04

2399
194

rl8. Audlt Trlll
The cornprny maiDtai$ propcr book of ec@uDt as rrquired by thc bw. The ds of accoutrt uE also clectotric{Iy maintaincd by th€ c.mpany
Thc brckp is mdntaincd in scrvcB laat d itr India. Th. accouting softwarE has thc f..lurE of rEcordiry audit t'ail of c.ch ad cvcry t'.trs€ction.
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Casegmnd Pr€mi€r Builder Limited (formerly krown a! Casrgrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Fin{ncial Statemcnts for the year ended 3l March 2024
(Allamo nls are in Mil lions, unless otheneise slated)

49. Cod. o! Soci.l S.curity

The Code on Social Security,2020 ('Code') rclating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential
assent in Septembe.2020. The Code has been published in fie Gazette oflndia- However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has nol
been notified and the final rules/interprctation have not yet been issued. Tle Compa[y $/ill assess the impact ofthe Code when it comes inlo effect
and will r€cord a,ly rclated impact in the period the Code becomes effective.

As per our rcport ofeven date

For yaithisvarrn & Co LLP For and on b€halfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Cssrgrurtd Premier Builder Limited (formerly known as Casagrand
Premier Builder Private Limiled)Chartered Accountants.\L Number : 004494S/S200037 CIN : U7010 3PLCo5t989
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Director
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Company Secretary
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